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CJY-33-10
RESOLUTION OF TEHER
HAVAJC NATION COURCIL
AN RCTION
RELATING ° BEALTH AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL LLATIONS; AUTHORIZING

EXISTING ARD FUTURE QUALIFYING TITLE I, INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT
(P.I.. 93-638B, AS AMENI )) CONTRACTORS, TO ENTER INTO TITLE V SELF
GOVERNANCE COMPACTS PURSUANT TO TI INDIAN SELF-] EBRMINATION ACT
(P.L. 93-638B, AS AMENDED), SUCE CAPACITY BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2010
AND ENDII SEPTEMBER 30, 2020, AND ESTABRLISHING A PROCEDU FOR
ADDITIOHAY, TITLE X CONTRACTORS TO E R INTO TITLE V SELF GOVERNAKCE
COMPACTS PURSUANT TO THE INDIAN BSRI ETERMINATION ACT (P.L. }-638,
A8 AMENDED)

BE XT ENAC !

1. The Navajo Nation Council hereby authorizes the Winslow
Indian Health Care Center, Inc., the Tuba City Reglonal Health Care
Corporation and the Utah Navajo Health Systems Inc., as tribal
organizations for the purpose 0of managing and operating undexr Title
VvV, the Indian Self-Determination Act (P.L. 93-63B, as amended), all
programs, lunctions, services and activities (PFSAs) for which those
tribal organizations currently contract or are eligible, ncluding
planning, design and construction projects within each tribal
organizations’ service area, under Title I o©of the Indian Self~
Determination ActT (P.L. 93-638, as amended), beginning October 1,
2010 and ending September 30, 2020, provided, however, that the
decision whether and when to entex Title V Self-Governance shall be
within the sole discretion of each tribal organization’s Board of
Directors and nothing 1in this resolution shall affect the <tribal
organizaltions’ e¢existing authority to operate under Title I, the
Indian Self-Determination RAct (P.IL.. 83-G638, as amended), contracts if
they choose to continue under Title 1. Nothing in this Resolution
shall affect or amend Resolutions CAP-35-02 and CJIN-35-05.

2. The Navajo Nation Council further conditions the revocable
authorizations set forth herein and the revocable authorization, and
authority for épprovai_of participation in Title VvV, the Indian Self-
Determination Act (P.L. B3-638, as amended), Self Governance, of
additional tribkal organizations as set forth herein upon the complete
and continuing compliance of the tribal organizations with all
conditions set forth in the form of Exhibit “A“.
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3. In autheorizing Winslew Indian Health Care Center, Inc., Tuba
City Regional Health Care Corporation, Inc., and Utah Navajo Health

Systems, Inc. to participate in Title V Self-Governance, the Navajo
Nation Council finds that each of these tribal organizaticons has
satisfactorily completed a plaunning phase, whlch has included legal
and budgetary research, 11 =2rnal tribal government ¢ ming and
organizational preparation relating to the adwministration of the
health care programs each tribel organizations operates.

4. The Navajoc Nation Council hereby specifically delegates to
the Intergovernmental ! lations Committee, the authority to  »>rove
of additional tribal organizations’ participation in Title V, the
Indian Self-Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended), upon a
rec endation for approval Dby the Health and Social Sexvices
Committee, and each of the Navajo Nation Chapters which will be
served under the Title V, Indian Self-Determination Act (P.L. 93-638,
as amenc 1), Compact and Funding Agreement; provided, that no
additional tribal organizations shall be approved by the
Inte: overnmental Relatlions Cemmittee, to operate: under Title V in
the apsence of a recommendation for approval by the Health and Social
Services Committee, and each of the Navajo Nation Chapters which will
be served under the Title V agreement. The Navajo Nation Chapter
Resolutions from the Chapters served by the Winslow Indian Healt
Care Center Inc., Tuba City Regional Health Care Corporation Inc.,
and Utah Navajo Health Systems Inc., are attached as Exhibit “B”.

5. Nothing in this Resolution shall affect or amend Resaoclutions
CAP-35-02 and CIN-35~05 in the form of Exhibit “C”.

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing resoclution was duly considered by
the Navajo Nation Council at a duly called meeting at Window Rock,
Navajoc Nation (Arizona), at which a guorum was present and that same

was passed by a vote of &7 in favor i;?{O opp;@ed, this 21st day of

July, 31.0.
L

N
W,Z%n%d e -

Mction: GleJdean Todacheene
Second: Amos Johnson
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Care Self-Governance Tribal Organization facii*'~~ as long as such use and occupancy
does not interfere with _direct care services,

11.TheH ~"h Care Self-Governance Tribal Qreenization In its dealings with “* 2 fedeyal and

state government, be it lobbyl  a~-~cacy, litigation, or negotlating efforts, sh~* ~nly
take positions or make arguments consl-*~—% with official published Navajo Natl

-(S]QDE

12. The Health Care Self-Governance Tribal Qrganization shall not directly charge apy tribal

member for bealth care services nor charge the |~ rajo Nation Employee Benefit Plan or
Warkers Compensation Plan for health care services provided to a covered tribal
member unless the Indlan Health Service would be able to charge 1*  tribal mem! -~ for
the same service under the same circumstances unless otherwise authorized by the
Navajo Natign Coungil.

13, The He -h Care Self-Governance Tribal Qrgani  lonsl | provide direct patient ca

to all Native American eligible v~ s _unless otherw*~~ authorized by the Navalo
Nation Councill.







DEPARTMINT OGF HEAITT & HUMAN STRVICES Pubsic Hleath Service

Sl A,

Indian Haaln S eIV,
Rockville N

Ms. Sally Pete

Chief Executive Officer

Winslow Indian Health Care Center. Ine.
)N Indiana Ave.

Winsiow, AZ 86047

year Ms, Pete:

Fao writing to provide you a copy of an amendment to the Winslow Indian Health Care Center,
tne. Multi-Year Funding Agreement covering fiscal years 2010-2020, which was signed under
the authority of Title V oof'the Indian Sclf=Determination and Education Assistance Act. Copices
of this amendment will be sent 1o the Indian Health Service (JHS) Navajo Avca Director and the
Agency Lea d Negotigtor for the Novaio Area as well as to the Winsfow Indian Health Car
Center. Ine, Self-Governance Coordinator,

We wish vou continued suceess as you strive to provide the ighest Tevel of health care services
to your members and others that you serve. It is our primary goal to work i partnership to
continue to make SeH-Governancee a successiul elected choiee for the Winslow Indian Health

Care Center, Inc.

Sineerely,

C/ WL/.L/) A// ‘*7 >

"

. Benjamin Smith
L Director
Office of Tribal Self-Governance

Fnclosure




SELF-GOVERNANCE FUNDING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
WINSLOW INDIAN HEALTH CARE CENTER, INC,
AND
THE SECRETARY OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF F ALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
FISCAL YEARS 2016 - 2020

Cnnttomy T Autt-itv_an urpose. ‘This Funding Agreement ("IFA”) is executed by and
between the Winsiow Indie  ealth Care Center, Inc. ("WIHCC™), pursuant to the authority and
on behalt of the Navajo Nation, and the Sccretary of the Department of Health and Human
Services of the United States of America (“Secrctary™), represented by the Director of the Indian
Health Scrvice (“TITS™), pursuant to Title V of the Indian Self-Determination and iducation
Assistance Act, as amended (“ISDEAA™Y and the Navajo Nation [Health Compact. Pursuant to
this FA, the THS shall provide funding and services as identified in this agreement and as
provided in the Navajo Nation Health Compact between the WIHCC and the 1HS. Pursuant to
the terms of this agreement, the WHICC is authorized to plan, conduct, consolidate, redesign,
and administer the programs, services, functions and activities identified in section 3 below. The
atlachments to this Faading Agreement, identified as Attachment A-l, are incorporated by (his
reference into Uus Agreement as if set forth herein.

Se~*i~= " QObligations of “*: 1US.

(a) Generally, Pursuant to this FA, the JHS chall provide funding and services
identified herein and as provided in the Navajo Nation Health Compact. The [HS shail remain
responsible for performing all Federal residual programs, services, functions and activities
("PSIFAs™). To the extent residaal PSFAs are required by WIHCC, WIHCC will continue to
benefit from federal residual PSEFAs on the same basis as such PSIFAs are made available 1o 1S
directiy operated and tribally operated health programs. THS’s responsibilitics under the Indian
Health Care huprovement Act and the ISDEAA are unchanged by the Compact and FA, except
to the extent (he WIHCC has assumed PSFAs under these agreements,

I addition, although funds are provided from HIS Headguarters and the 1THS Navajo
Area Office in support of the Compact and this FA, the IHS will continue fo make available (o
the WIHCC, PSFAs from both the THS Navajo Arca Office ("NAO”) and Headguarters unless
100 percent of the total tribal shares for these PSFAs have been specifically included in this FA.
IHS will notify WIHCC with regard to substantial changes affecting the availability or delivery
of retained Headquarters or NATS PSFAs thal have not been included in this FA, The 1HS
PSFAs for which the WIHCC does not assume responsibility and receive associated funding



under this FA will remain the responsibility of the 1HS. These include, but are not imited . the
PSEFAs deseribed 10 section 2(h).

{(b) Retained PSIAs.

(1) Associated Tribal Shares at NATHS and Headquarters. The WIHCC
has not compacted 100%% of nis Tribal Shares at NATHS and Headguarters and the HHS retaing for
the WHICC ali or portions of the [ollowing NATHS and Headguarters PSFAs as indicated on

Attachments C and 1):

(2) Information Resources Management and RPMS.  The 1HS will retain
WIHCC funds for Information Resources Managenient ("IRM™) PSTAs and RPMS functions
and the WHICC will remain eligible for all services and equipment provided with these funds
and will receive services and technical support as provided in Attachment T to this I'A, which is
hereby incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement,

(3) Gallup Indian Medical Center.  Gallup Indian Medical Center will
continue to serve as a referral center for WIHCC patients,

(¢) Other THS  esponsibilities.  Unless funds are specifically provided by 1HS
under this FA, THS retains all PSTFAs and the WIHHCC will not be denied access to, or associated
services from, THS Headquarters or NATHS. Specifically, the WIHCC will receive the folowing
services from the THS:

(1) Access to Training and Technical Assistance. To the extent funds wre
retuined by the 1S, the WIHICC shall have access to training, continuing educanon, sud
technical assistance in the meanner and 1o the same extent the WIHCC would heve recetved such
services 11t were not participating in Self-Goverpaave.

2) Intellectual Property, 1HS, through contracts, grants, sub-grants, license
dprecments, or other agreements may have acquired rights or entered inte license agreements
directed 10 copyrighted material. The WIHCC may use, reproduce, publish, or allow others (o
use, reproduce or publish such material only to the extent that JHS s contracts, grants, sub-prants,
license agreements, or other agreemients provide that IHS has authority to do so and the 1S has
agreed to extend sucl rights to the WHICC, The WIHICC s use of any such copyrighted material
and Heenses is Himited to the scope of use defined in the agreements.

3) 1HPAA Compliance.  1HS retaing the responsibility for complying with
the Tlealth Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPAA™) for retained IS
health care component activities. The WIHCC is also responsible for complying with THPAAL
1S and the WIHICC will share patient information consistent with the patient treatment,
payment and health care vperations exceptions to HIPAA privacy rules.

{4) Requests for Information.  Any informalion requested by WHICC
reoarding 1S Programe, and/or inancial and Other Toformation will be provided as st forth in

WIHCC Y 2016 - 20 Funding Agrecment
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Article TV, Section 2(b) {Informaiion Regarding 1HS Programs] and/or Section 3 [Financial aud
Other Information] of the Compact.

(5) Project TransAm. WIHCC is authorized to participate in property
sereenings associated with “Proiect Transam™ as provided in Article 11, Section 9 [Pariicipation
in “Project Transam™] ol the Compact.

(d) Trust Responsibility.  In accordance witih 25 1L.S.C. §§ 458aaa - 6(g) and
458aaa - 14(b), nothing in this Compact waives, modities, or diminishes in any way the trust
responsibility of the United States with respeet to the Navajo Nation or individual members of
the Navajo Nation which exists under treaty, executive orders, other laws, and court decisions.,

(¢) Reassumption. The Sccrelary is authorize  to reassume a PSFA, or portion thereof,
and associated funding, 1 accordance with 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa-6(a)(2) and 42 CIR. §§
137.255-265.

Section 3 ~ Obligations ~=* Authoeritics of the WIHCC. DPursuant to this I'A, the WIHCC
will administer the PSYAs identified in Section 4 [WIHCC Programs, Services, Functions and
Activities}] and further described in Attachiment A to those beneficiaries that are eligible for
services at Indian Health Service fac  ties utilizing the vesources transferred under this FA. This
FA further authorizes the WIHCC to reallocate funding and consolidate and redesign PSFAs as
sct out in Article I, Scetions § [Reallocation, Redesign, and Consolidation}, and 6
|Consolidation with Other Programs] of the Compact.

Scction 4 WINCC Progr-—, Scrvies unciio=- ~d * ~t+“es.
(a) Programs, Services, Functions and Activities. Subject to the avatlability of

funding, WIHCC will administer and provide the PSFAs identified in Attachment A te this FA,
which is hereby incorporated into this Avreement as if set forth in full, in accordance with the
Compact and this FA. WIHCC strives to provide quality health services that mweet appticable
standards, directly, and by referral and contracted services. Some of these services may he
provided through persenal service contracts or other contracts or agreements with outside
providers, including Collaborative and Affiliation Agreements with universities and other
schools under which students, residents and volundeers may assist WIHCC providers in
providing services under this FA. T'o the extent the PSFA descriptions in the FA conflict with
the new descriptions or definitions provided in the IHCIA, as amended, the THCIA shall prevail
unless they contlict with the ISDEAA.

{h) Other Programs/Services Funded. This FA may include PSFAs resulting {rom
redesigr: or consolidation and/or reallocation or redirection of funds for such PSFAs, including
WIHCC s own funds or funds from other sources, provided that such redesign or consolidation
ol PSEAs, and/or reallocation or redirection of funds, must satisfy the conditions of 25 U.S.C. &
458aaa-5(c). pursuant to 25 U.N.CL § 458ana-4 and Article 1T}, Section 5 {Reallocation, Redesign,
and Consolidation] and 6 jConsolidation with Other Programs] of the Compact.

WIHCC TY 2010 20 Funding Agreement

Page 3 of 12



(¢) Nun-THS Funding.  Consistent with Article 111, Sections 5 [Reallocation,
Redesign, and Consolidation], 6 [Consolidation with other Programs] and 7 [Program Income,
mcluding Medicare/Medicaid Reimbursements] of the Compact and 25 1LS.C. § 458a0a-7(])
{Program Income] non-1HS funds mey be added o or merged with funds provided by the THS
through this FA. and used to supplement the PESA«< described in Section 4(a) | WIHCC PSFAs).

{d) Federal Tort Claims Act Coverage.  Vederal Tort Claims Act coverage will
apply (o PSIFAs provided under this FA as provided in Articie V, Section 3 {Tederal Tort Claims
Act Coverage; Tnsurance] of the Compact, and Section 516(a) of Title V, which incorporates
Section 102(d) of Title T of the ISDA and Section 314 of Pub. 1.. 101-512. F'T'CA coverage will
also be extended to WIHCC and its employees in carrying out statuiorily mandafcd grant
programs to the extent the ;1%0\/'e«cil~d statutes allow. The extent of 'TCA coverage is described
more particularly in 25 CFR §§ 900,180 - 900.210.

(e) Use of Federal Reud Property. Pending transfer of title (o the facilities, the THS
hereby authorizes the WIHCC {o utilize all of the federally-owned real property, including all
lands, huildings, structures, quariers and related facilitics, as evidenced by a facility inventor Y,
presently owned by the U.S. Government/IHS, as provided in 25 U.S.C. § 4503{D)(1). 1o be used
in conrection with carrying out the terms, conditions, and provisions of this FA and any
successor FAL

{f) Facilities and Locations. The WIHCC provides the PSFAs deseribed in this FA
at facitities and by mobile van within the Winslow Scrv;cc Unit/Area including the main carmnpus
at Winslow, the Dilkon and Leupp Health Centers, the Little Colorado Medical Center, the
Winslow Campus of Care, at schoals and senior centers within the Winslow Service Unit/Area
and  Winslow,  Arizona, the Nortiwin  Arizona Regional  Behavioral  Health  Authority
(“NARBHAY) Detox Center, the Winsiow Firess and Dilkon Physical Therapy Centers
WIHCC provides public health services as well as dental care by nmbi?c‘ van at Head Start
conters, child and adefescent group or foster homes and community schools. The WHICC may
provide services outside the service delivery arca in support of the PSEFAs Lamcd out under this
FA.

{g) Tlealth Status Reports. The WIHCC will report on health status and cervice
delivery to the extent that such data is net otherwise available to the Sceretary and speciiic funds
for this purposc are provided by the Sceretary undey this FA consistent with 25 U.S.CL § 458aua-
6. Any such reporting shall impose minimea! burdens oit the WIHCC and shall be in compliance
with requiremients promulgated pursuant to 25 U.S.CL § 458aaa-16.

Seelion = Funding Available

(a) Funding Amounts. To carry out the PSI'As described in Section 4 of this FA.
the WIHHCC has reallocated funding as the WITICC deemed necessary 1nto its comolldatcd
WIICC budget. The funds made available 1o the WIHCC pursuant to the Compact and Title
of the Act are subject to reductions only in accordance with 25 TES.CL § 458aaa-7(d) and 5
U.S.C.§ 4505-1. Under this IF'A, THS agrees to make available in 1Y 2016 the amounis 1dentified

WINCC FY 2016 - 20 Funding Agreement
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m the following documenis: Attachment A-1 Sell Governance FA Table: Ataciinent B
106(a)(1) Base Funding Table; Attachment C — NATHS Funding; Attachment 1D - Headquarters
I‘unding; which are incorporated into and made a part of this FA by reference. IFor I'Y 2017-20,
the FY 2016 Punding Amounts will be adjusted only in direct proportion te the general increases
or decreases in Congressional appropriations by sub-sub activity excluding earmarks; by mutual
agreement; or as a result of retrocession or reassumpiion.

(b) Stable Base Funding. Iixcept as provided in subscetion (¢) of this section, the
amount 1o be paid to the WIHCC in 2016 will be the 1otal of the final reconciled 2015 amount of
Headquarters, Arca and program base funding. Txeept for sub-sub activities 11 [Contract
Suppori Costs — Indircet], 20 [liquipment] and the Project Pool portion of 19 [Maintenance and
haprovement] shown on Attachment A-1, the funding ideniified in Attachments A-1, B, C, C-A,
1 and G (Direct) is to be provided to the WIHCC as an annual stable base funding amount for
the funding pertod beginning the cffective date of this FA and continuing through September 30,
2016, For subsequent fiscal years (included in the term of this FA), Stable Base lFunding
Amounts will be adjusted only in direct proportion to the general increases or decreases
Congressional appropriations by sub-sub activity excluding earmirks; by mutual agreement; or
as a result of full or partial retrocession or reassumption. Pursuant to 42 C.F.R. §§ 137.120 -
125, the funding 1dentified as the WHHCC’s stable base funding amount will ot be recalculated
during the term of this FA and will be adjusted annnally only to reflect changes in Congressional
appropriations by sub-sub activity excluding earmarks; by mutual agreement; or as a result of
full or partial retrocession o1 assumption. The establishment of a basc budget as defined herein
does not preclude the WIHCC from including additional PSFAs, and associated funds, not
previously assumed by the WHICC, The WIHCC is eligible for, on the same basis as other
tribes, service increases, mandatories, poputation growth, health services priorities system funds,
and any other new funding for which the WINTCC is eligible.

(¢) Funding Not in Stable Base Funding. Funding for PSFAs assumed by the
WIHCC, which is not inciuded in the stable base funding, shall be provide o the WITICC and
expended in accordance with applicable federal law. In addition, the WIHCC is eligible for, on
the same basis as other tribes, program formula and other non-recurring funds which the 1S
distributes annually on a nen-recurring basis including but not linited te Catastrophic Health
Emergency Funds (CCHIEV”), sub-sub activity 20 [Fiquipment] 11 [Contract Support Costs —
Indirect] and the Project Pool portion of 19 [Maintenance and Improvement} as shown on
Attachment A-1, year end, and other increases 1 or new resources for which the WIHCC is
cligible.

(d) Con et Support Costs. The partics agree that Contract Support Costs (CSC)
funding under this FA wi  be calculated and paid in accordance with Sections 508, 519(b) and
106 of the ISDEAA. and the THS CSC Policy (Indian Health Manual - Part 6, Chapter 3).
Nothing in this provision shall be construed to waive either (1) any statutory claim that WIHCC
may assert it is entitled to under the ISDEAA, or (2) any rights under the Navajo Nation
Compact. In accordance with these authorities and any statutory restrictions imposed by
Congress, the IHS will pay WHICC direct CSC and indiveet CSC in the wmounts shown on
Attachunent G, WIHCC will receive funding increases for direct and indirect CSC on the same
WIHECC FY 2016 -- 20 Funding Agreement
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bases as other Titde V tribes and tribal orgamzations, The IS CSC amounts may be adjusted as
set forth in the 1HS CSC Policy (IHIM 6-3) as o result of changes in program bases, 1ribal CSC
need, and available CSC appropriations. Any adiustment to the funding amounts identified in
Attachment G will be retlected in future modifications to this FA.

{(¢) Alloecation of Resonrces,

(1) General. Funding is provided under this FA for the cligible THS user
population within WHICC's service area. The basts for the inttial level of service unit or
program base funding was THS s I'Y 1998 user papulation of 15970, The assumed user
population was determined based on eriteria adminisiered by 11T1S. As of Fiscal Year 2014, the

TS has verified the WIHCC user population through 2014 as 16,649 1118 users,

(2) Avea Office and Headguarters Tribal Shares. I'Y 1998 user population
was used for the inntial distribution of Arca and Meadguarters Tribat Shares 1o WiH1CC,

3) Allocation of INew Resources.  The Navajo Area THS will pravide
WIMCC information regarding the total amounts of all new and/or increased funding received by
the Arca and the existing methodelogy for allocation of such funds.

(f) Statutorily Mandated Grants. In accordance with 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa~4(b)(2)

and Bmplementing regulations, the parties agree that the 1HS/Scerctary will add the WIHCC s Y
)16~7O Diabetes Grani(s). and any other statutorily mandaied grant awarded through HIS to the
VIHCC, o this FA after these grants have been awarded.  Grant funds will be pald o the
ll’( C as a lump cumn advance payment through the PMS grants payment system. ITe
WIHCC will use interest earned on such funds to enhance the siatutorily mandated grant
prograin, inchudimg allowable adnunistraiive costs, The WHICC will comply with all terins and
conditiuns of the grant award for statutorily mandated grants, including reporting requirements,
and will not reallocate grant {unds nor redesipn the grant program, exeept as provided in the
implemerting regulations or the terms of the graot.

(2)  Other Funds Due WIHCC.

(1) Reconciliation and Adjustmient.  All funding wmounts identified under
this FA arce based on prior year appropriations and subject to amendment to reflect the full
amont due for Y 2016-20 1HS will provide sulticient documentation and work with WHICC
{u reconcile the amounts due under this FA 10 the amounts actually received by WITCC.

(2) Other Headquarter Resources, In addition fo the amounts otherwise
provided, WIHCC shall be eligible to receive a tribal share for which it meets the celigibility
eriteria of any vnobligated funds extisting as of the end of the fourth guarter of cach fiscal year,
including but nat limited to, the HS Headguarters Management Initiatives and Director’s
Fracergency Fund line items (excepting those with X-year funds), (1) where the WIHHCC s full
annual share for that undmg: category was not identified in FA Attachments listed in section 5(&)
{Funding Amounis| or for which the total funds available for distribution to Tribes in those

WIHCOEY 2006 20 Fupding Agreement
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categories for the applicable fiscal vear increased aticr execution of this FA, and (2) where the
funds involved were not subject to a Congressional earmarx that precludes distribution to the
WIHCC,

(3) Other Navajo Area Managed Funds,  In addition to the amounts
otherwise provided, the WIHCC shall remain cligible to receive a wribal share of all other funds
for which it meets the eligibility eriteria for any unobligated NAIHS funding existing at the end
of the fourth quarter of the federal fiscal year. including but not limited to NATHS non-recurring
funds. If any additional or supplemental funding is received by the NAIHS specifically for any
funds withheld from tribal distribution (on the attached spreadsheets), or if the NAILS does not
pay (hese actual costs, the WIHCC shall recelve its share of additional (ribal shares made
available as a result on the same basis as such funds are provided to directly operated or
contracted or compacted service units or areas.

(4) Other Non-Recurring Funds, Any non-recurring funds not included in
this FA shall be included herein when actual appropriations for the fiscal vear become available.
Non-recurming and earmarked funds will be provided to the WIIICC in the future 1o the same
extent as they have historically been provided consistent with applicable faw and funding
formulas agreed to by WIHCC and the other Navajo Arca Service Units and Areas.

%) Iunding Adjustments Due to Congressional Actions. ‘The parties to
this FA recognize that the total amount of funding in this FA is subject to adjustment due to
Congressional action in appropriations acts. Upon enactment of relevant appropriations acts or
other law affecting availability of funds to the IHS, the amounts of funding provided to the
WIHICC tn this FA shal!l be adjusted as necessary, and the WITICC shall be notified of such
actlon, subject to any rights which the WIHCC may have under this I'A, the Compact, or
applicable federal Taw,

(h) FY2017-20  unding Amounts. It is the parties” intent that this FA be a multi-
year FA covering fiscal years 2016 — 2020, For FY 2017-20, the partics will communicate and
negotlate as necessary o amend this FA, and attachments, to veflect any changes in
responsibilities of the parties, including without !imitation, the PSFAs 1o be carried out by
WIHHCC, and the Tunding o be provided by 1HS for those PSFAs, in FY 2017-20. For each
fiscal year covered by this FA, the updated tabics will be incorporated into and will supersede
the pojor fiscal year FA funding tables.

(1) Consolidation of Contract and Previous Funding Agreements. The contract
listed below and ail previous AIAs shall be modified or terminated, as appropriate, and
consolidated into the compact as provided in Article 3, Section 4 of the compact.

Title I, P.L. 93-638 Contract Number: TH1S124520110004C
() Reconciliation.  For the term of this FA, reconciliations will be held between

WIHCC and NATHS twice per fiscal year, or more often if needed. The parties agree that they
will transter any funds due the other party m a timely manner.

WIHCCFY 2016 - 20 Funding Agrecment
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¢S] Buyback Agrcement. Intergovernmental  Personnel  Act (CIPA™)  and
Commissioned Corps Menmoranda of Agreement ("MOA”) salary and related costs, and the costs
for other services bought back from 1HS, will be determined, funded and processed as detailed in
the Buyback Agreement between NAILLS and WIHCC, which Is attached as Attachment .

Sceetion 6 — Payvments,

(a) Payment Schedule - Generally, Payiments shall be made as expeditiously as
possible and shall include financial arrangements to cover funding during periods under
continuing resolutions to the extent permitted by such resolutions. The 1S shall make available
the funds identified and agreed upon under section 5 [Funding Amounts] by paving the fotal
amount as provided in the FA in an advance lunp swin by wire transfer, as permitted by law, or
as provided In scetion 6(b} [Periodic Payments] or otherwise in this FA. The WIRCC shdll be
paid 100%% of the funding amount due to WIHCC under section 5 for Fiscal Year 2016 within ten

(10) calendar days of the effective date or within ten (10) days after the date on which the Office
<’>1’ Management and Budget apportions the appropriations for Y 2016 for PSFAs subject to the
FAL whichever is Jater, For Fiscal Years 2017-20, the WITIC(C shall be paid 100% of the funding
amoum duc te WITICC under section 5 for Fiscal Years 2017-20 within ten (10) days of October
1, 2006 and 2019, respectively, or within ten (10) days after the date on which the Office of
\1all“<'cmcm :nd Budget apportions the appropriations for I'Y 2017-20 for PSFAs subject to the
A, whichever is later. The Promipt Payment Act, Chapter 39 of Title 31, United States Code

shall apply to the payment of funds due under the Compact and this FA. Except tor the periodic

payments described in scction 6(b) [Periedic Payments], all fuuds identified in Section S
[Funding Aveilable] of this I'A shall be paid 0 the WIHCC, in accordance with Article 11,
Secuon 3 {Pavment] of the Compact.

(b) Periodic Payments. Payment of funds otherwise due to the WIHCC under this
FFA, which are added or 1dentified after the initial payment is made, shall be made promptly to
the WIHICC by wire tunsfer within ten (10) days after iislnbuuon methodologies and other
decisions regarding payment of those funds have been made by the [HS.

Seetion 7 Access to Gallup Regional Supply Service Center (“GRSSC™), Prime Vendor
Contract, and Use of Ger~~1l Services Administration (*GSA”) Vehi-'--

(2) GRSSC and Prime Vendor (‘ontruct In accordance with 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa-
7(e) and 458aaa-15(a), the WINCC shall have access to pharmaccuticals and supplies through
ihe NS, It s the mtention ol the parties that the W]H(‘(‘ will continue to purchase

phanmacenticals, medical and other supplies from the GRSSC or its successor. The terms and
conditions for WHICC s use of the GRSSC and Privac Vendor wmmci shall be as set owtin the
Agreement between the parties, GRSSC-2016-0001, or its successor,

(b) GSA Vebireles, WHICC is authorized to obtain from GSA interagency mowor
pool vehicles and related services for use in carrying out the PSFAs under this Agreement.

WIHCC FY 2016 - 20 Funding Agrevinent
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Seet~ 8§~ Amendment or M- “iication of this Funding * “reement.

(1) Forin of Amendments. Except as otherwise provided in this FA, the Compact,
or by law, any modifications of this FA shall be in the form of a written amendment executed by
the WIHCC and the United States,

(bh) Due to Addition of THS Retained or New Programs. Should the WIHCC
determine that it wishes to provide a PSFA of the THS for which funding has been retained by
[HS and which is not included in this FA, the THS and the WIHCC shall negotiate an amendment
to this FA to incorporate the new PSFA and related funding.

(c) Due to Availability of Additic al Funding. The WIHCC shall be eligible for
any icreases in fur  ng and new programs for which it would have been cligible had it been
administering programs under a self-detennination contract, rather than under the Compact and
this A, and this FA shall be amended to provide for imely payment of such new funds to the
WIHCC.

(1) Funding Increases. Written consent of the WIHCC shall be
required {or issuing amendments to increase funding, except as
provided in section 8{c)(2).

(2) Amendments to add funds 1o this FA that do not require written consent
may include, but are not limited to:  Mandatory  increases, Pay Act,
population growth  and Indian Health Care Improvement Iund; Iind of
Year Distributions; CHIEF Reimbursements; Routine Maintenance and
Improvement; and third-party collections and reimbursements.

3 Within two weeks afler any increase in tunding provided under
subscction 8 (¢)(2), the 1118 shall provide the WIHCC with written
documentation of the sub-sub activity source and distribution
formula for the funding.

Such amendments shall be without prejudice to the rights of the WIHCC under Article I,
Section 11 [Disputes] of the Compact.

Seetie= @ Nher ®rovisions.

(a) Subsequent Funding Agreements. In accord with Article TI, Section 13(b)
{Continuation of Compact and FA] of the Compact and 25 U.S.C. § 458 aaa-4(e) |Subsequent
FAs] if the parties are unable to conclude negotiation of a subsequent FA prior to the expiration
of the current I'A, the terms of the Compact and this FA shall remain in effect until a subsequent
FA 1s cxecuted. Subsequent FAs will be effective on the date signed by the WIHCC and
Secretary, or on anotber date mutually agreed upon. As provided in 25 U.8.C. § 458 aaa-4(e),
subscquent FAs will become retroactive to the end of the term of the preceding FA. Any
increases in funding to which the WIHCC is entitled by statute, or increases which the WIIICC
WIHCC FY 2016 - 20 Funding Agreement
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subsequently negotiates, shall be included in the subsequent FA retroactive 1o the end of the term
ol the preceding FA.

() Memorialization of Disputes. ‘'The parties (0 this IFA have failed to reach
agreement on certain matters which remain varesolved and in dispute. Such matters are set forth
1 an attachment to this FA. which shall be identfied e Attachment H. 'This attachment shall

not be considered a part ol this FA, but s attached for the purpose of recording matiers i dispute
for future reference, discussion and resolution as approprizte. This attachment shall not be
construcd as an admission against either party. The WIIICC does not waive any remedy it may
have under the law with regurd to these issues and any others not listed hercin.

§onkion 10 — Severability.

(1) Except as provided in this section, this A shall not be considered invalid, void or
voidable if any section or provision of this TA is found (o be invalid, untawful or unenforceable
by a court of competent jurisdiction.

(b) The parties will seek agreement to wnend, revise or delete any such invalid,
untawiul or unenforceable section or provision, in accordance with the provisions of this TA.

Section 11 - itle I Provisions Applicable to this Fundine Agreement,

As authorized in 25 1L.S.C0§ 438 ana-15(b), the WIHCC exercises its option to include the
following provisions of Title ] of the Act as part of this FA and these provisions shall have the
force and cffect as if they were set outin full in Title V of the Act,

) 25 LLS.CL§ 450he) (definition of “Indian tribe™);

(h) 25 ULS.CL§ 450k(0) (related to grants for health facility construction and
planming, training, and evaluztion);

(c) 25 U.S.CL§4500h(d) (duty of THS 10 pm\"ide technical essistance);

() 25 U.S.C § 450, (x)( ) (exemption from Federal procurement and other
conn.-mtmg_ Loy and regulations);

() 25 U.8.C. § 4501{0) (storage of patient records);

(1 25U.8.C. § 4501{c), section HOXEWA) (access to reasonably divisible
property);

{£) 25 LLS.CL § 4501(e), section T{D)(8)(C) (foint use agreemicils);

(\h) 25 U,S.C § 450i(e), section T(MIR)Y) (acquisition of properiy);

{1 25 U.S.CL ¢ 4501(0), section 1SN (confiscated or excess property);

I 25 U800 § 4501, section 1(h)(17) (serecner identification);

&) 2511.8.C. § 4500(¢), seetion T(BY9) (availability of funds),

) 25 U1.S.CL§ 4505(c), section 14D (D31 (construction of contract);

(m) 25 U.S.CL & 4501(c), scetion 1{A)1)(B)(2) {(good faith);

{n) 25U S C‘. § 4501(c), section HAWH(B3)H(3) (programs relianed);

(o) 25US § 450Kc), section 1D (ncorporation by reference); and

() 251 \ ( ) S 430m-1, Qudicial and administrative remedies).

WIHCC WY 2016 20 Funding Agrecimam
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Section 12 — Applicability ~*“»~ Indian Health Care Impre-nent Act Reaut™~*7ation
Provisions

The WIHICC may utilize and implement programs under the Indian Health Care Improvement
Reauthorization & Extensien Act, enacted by reference and amended by § 10221 of the Patient
Protection & Affurdable Care Act, Pub. L. 111-148, 1o the same extent and on the same basis as
other Tribes.

Without intending any limitation on the WIHCC s authority to implement other provisions of the
HHCIA Reawthorization, nowwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Navajo Nation Health
Compact, and in addition to other PSFA’s already provided for in the Navajo Nation Ilealth
Compact and A, or redesigns thercot, the WIIHCC may execrcise its opiton to include the
following provisions of the Indian Heatth Care Improvement Reauthorization & Exiension Act,
enacied by reference and amended by § 10221 of the Patient Protection & Affordable Care Act,
Pub. 1.. 111-148 and these provisions xhall have the foree and effect as if set forth in fnll:

a) 25 U.S.CL§ 1642 (Purchasing Health Care Coverage);

by 25 US.C. § 1675 (Confidentiality of Medical Quality Assurance Records; Qualified
Im mumi} for Part: upanq)

¢y ?51S.C §1621t {Licensing

d) 25 U S.CL§ 1616g (E\unmon from Payment of Certain Fees);

¢) 25 VSO § 1641 (Treatment of Payments Under Sacial Security Act Health Benefits

Programs);

) 25 US.C § 1621e (Reimbursement from Certain Third Parties of Cost of Health
Services);

2) 251.8.C § 1680c (Lealth Services for Ineligible Persons);

hy 25 10S.C.§ 1615 (Continuing Jiducation Allowances):

i} 25U.8.C. 5 16210 (1iability for Payment).

Scetion 13-Effective Date and Term. This FA shall become effective upon execntion by both
parties or October 1, 2015, whichever is later, and shall extend thraugh September 30, 2020, or
until a subse equent agreement 15 negotiated and becomes effective pursuant to Article 11, Section
13(b} [Continuation of Compact and FA] of the Compact and Section 9(a) of this FA,
[Subscquent FAs].

Winslow Indian Health Care Center, ¢

Wi S

I)I’Cbld\.nl Board of Dueuol‘z-\‘

Date: S% . ,_N_.; 2"7} AP
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ATTACHMENT A TO Fiscal Years 2016-20 IF'A
WINSLOW INDJAN HEALTH CARE CENTER, INC.
PROGRAMS AND SERVICES

The Winslow Indian Health Care Center, Inc. (hereafter “"WILICC”) provides the
tollowing programs and services al facilities and by mobile van within the
Winslow Scrvice Unit/Area including the main campus at Winslow, the Dilkon
and Leupp Health Centers, the Little Colorado Medical Center, the Winslow
Campus of Care, at schools within the Winslow Service Unit/Area and Winslow,
Arizona, the Northern Arizona Regional  chavioral Health Authority ("NARBHA”")
Detox Center, the Winslow Fitness and Dilkon Physical Therapy Centers, child
and adolescent group or fostcr homes, sentor centers, and at THS facilities as
stated in paragraph 4, o the extent that IHS funds arc availabic. In addition to
the services listed, WIHCC will arrange for contract health services to
supplement the services provided directly by WIHCC to the extent funds are
available for that purpose.

The Winslow Indian  :alth Care Center provides niedical care including:

1. General ambulatory care clinical services. WIHCC provides primmary
care physicians, nurse practitioners and physician assistants
providing care in a family practice model for healtlhicare delivery.
General ambulatory services include laboratory and radiclogy
services.

2. Nursing Services - WIHCC provides nursing services for patients in
multiple areas at primary, sccondary and tertiary levels, including ut
not limited to: primary care, urgent care, specialty care, emplayee
health, and quality management. These services include direct
patient care, case managenient and carc coordination, and
administration.

3. Urgent care - WIHCC provides urgent care and eniergent services in

stabilizing and transporting patients.

4. Specialty care - WIHCC provides care for specialized needs including
but not limited to neurology, rhcurmatology, cardiology, nephrology,
surgical, obstetrics, orthopedics, podiatry, and ophthalmology. With
respect Lo specialty  services, WIHCC's specialists may on occasion
provide services to other 11S-cligible patients at IHS facilities,
including Chinle Comprehensive Health Care Facility, at which
WIHCC specialists have appropriate privileges, and with which
WIHJCC has execuled signed agreements for such services,

9]

Physical Therapy - WIHCC provides physical therapy services,
including medically prescribed and monitored exercise and filness
programs. These services will iinchide: musculoskeletal, orthopedic,
rehabilitative, functional, preventive, and all other intervention
scerviees as outlined in the ‘Guide to Physical Therapy Practice’,



6.

~I
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11

12,

14

publishied by thie American Physical Therapy Association, including
referrals frony clinical providers for weight loss, diabetes management,
and physical yrehabilitation.

Prenatal care - WIHCC provides services for prenatal care throughout
the pregnancy including delivery.

Optomelry — WIHCC provides optometry scivices for patients
including a wide range of dingnostlic cxams. Prescription eyewear is
also provided to patienls mecting WIHCC criteria.

Dental care - WIHCC provides dental care to eligible patients of all
ages, including routine and emergency dentistry as well as denture
services, sealants, implants, and other dental needs. A dental mobile
van provides preventive services and dental care at community
schools and Head Start centers, and ai child and adolescent group or
foster homes.

Diabetes - WIHCC provides primary, secondary aud tertiary care in g
comprchensive program that includes diabetes clinics, diabetic nurse
visils, nutrition, wound care, and other support activities promoting
diabetes prevention and care.

Nulirition services — WIHCC provides food and nulritional services
including provision of food 10 patients, food services for staff and
guests, and provision of nuitritional services to heneficiaries.

Mental healtl - WIHCC provides mental health services for
hehavioral health issues, and psychiatric and social services.

Substance abuse - WIHCC provides outpationt care for substance
abuise issucs.

WIHCC may provide necessary ieallh care services to bencliciaries at
remote sites via telemedicine and (elepsychiatry, including such
services as listed in paragraph 4 above, to 111S sites.

Mobile van outreach- provides Jmited primary and preventive care,
dental, and yiblic health services throughout the Winslow service
delivery area, including but not limited (o senior centers.

Coummmunity Health Services — provides for healtl promotion initialives
involving commuuitics and schools. Exdensively involved with annual
Wellness Conference incorporating traditional beliefs with modern
health care. Incorporates various aspects of health promotion
including:

A, Puvircnmental Health - WIHCC program activities include, but are
not Jimited o institutional and temporary food sanitation training.
vector-borne, enteric, and other envirommentally related discase
vulbreak investigations as nceeded, comprehensive environmental

]
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17.

health surveys of institutional lacilities such as Head Start,
correction facilities, day care facilities, group homes, schoois,
comupunity canters, senior centers, ete.

Injury Prevention Program — WIHCC program aclivities include,
but are not limited to communily injury surveillance, community
education and trajning on local injury issues, facilitation of
comununity coalitions, and injury prevention project development.
Maintenance of locad community injury statistics (injury
epidemiology) is 1he foundation of the Injury Prevention Program.
Health education - WIHCC provides education to service delivery
arca including current health education inttiatives of diabetes,
smoking cessatlion, exercise, subsiance abuse, suicide prevention,
and nutrition. Works with Navajo Nation Special Diabetes Project
and other sectors to provide comprehensive health information.
Complementary Therapeutic Treatment Program — WIHCC
provides complenientary and alternative medicine ("CAM”) paticnt
care services, including, bul not limited to, acupunciure and
massage therapy, which can be demonsiraled to be reasonably
safe and effective and are indicated for the patient’s diagnosis or
condition, and which are provided either (a) through a referral
from the priniary care provider (defined as MD, DO, DDS. DMD.
PA, APN, DPM) on the WIHCC medical staft or (b) by a WIHCC
medical stafl member who is credentialed and privileged as
required by WIHCC's accrediting or certifying body for the specific
CAM services 1o he provided.

Traditional medicine — WIHCC provides services based on
traditional Navajo healing praclices, including coordination of
services, research and training in order that traditional healing
may be incorporated “side-by-side” with medical practices to
further incorporate traditional values, beliefs, or practices for the
benefit of paticnts and farmilies. Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. § 1689u,
the United States is not Hable for any provision of traditional
healtii care practices pursuant to the IHCIA that resuldts in
damage, injury, or death to a patient.

Public Health Nursing - WIHCC provides public health nursing
services throughout the Winslow service delivery area including
some home services, visits o senior centers, immunizations, and
referrals.

Pharmaey ~ provides pharmaceutieal care to patients that includes
prescription services along with immunizations and medication
management clinics for anticoagulation, insulin, asthma and other
conditions. Also, provides telepharmacy services io Leupp and Dilkon
for phanmacists' care to patients,

Employee Health Services: WIHCC will provide limited health care services,

consistent with 5 U.S.C. 7901(c), other applicable Jaw and NATHS Circular
00.1, to its employees cairying ouf the FA, through an employee health

(W8]



prograr desighed to comply with Occupational Health and Safety
Administration (OSTTA) and accrediting agency requiremests.

School based Services: WIHCC may also provide school-based
services, including screening and preventive services, as well as
problem-foeused direct patient carc. ‘These services will be restricted
to IHS beneficiaries, and may include medical, dental, eye care,
behiavioral health, and family planning services.

~

,_‘

19, Purchased and Reflerred Care: WITICC provides contract health care
(CHS)/purchased and referred care consistent with published 171S
CHS eligibility regulations at 42 C.F.R. art 136, and medical
priorities that are not more restriciive than NAITS fimded medical
priorilies to eligible NATHS-CHS Indian bencficiaries, WIHTCC will pay
for all NAIHS-CHS cligible patients referred from its facilitics,
provided, that NAIHS and contracted and compacted NAIFHS programs
also pay for all NATHS-CIHS eligible pationts referred from their
respective facilities. In the event one or more NAIHS or contracted or
compacicd NAILS programs elect nol to adininister their CHS
program in accordance with the “he who refers pays” administrative
practice, WHICC retains the option to discontinue the "he who refers
pays” administrative practice and to negotiate with NAIITS terims {o1 a
mutually acceptable CIS administraiive practice.

20, Other Prograuus/Services: Including, bul not limited to, any new or
expanded health care program funded during IY 2016-20 inciuding
programes identified in the Indian Heaith Care Improvement Act, as
amended and reavthorized, any new headth carve program resulting
from reallocation ol lunds and redesign of programes in accordance
with the terms and condilions of Lthe TA, and any new progranis or
services authorized or mandated by federal Jegislation, subject to Uie
applicable provisions of Title V of the Indian Sclf-Determination Act
and scction 8(h) of the I'A,

Inn addition to the clinical scrvices described above, WITTCC provides the
following services, among other related services, in adminisiering the healih
progran: and providing health care services for cligible beneficiaries:

1. Administrative Scrvices: Including, hut not limited to, developing,
coordinating, and administering the organizalion's policies on
personmnet, including staffing. recruitment, and retention, job
classification, pay and benefils administration, {raining and
devcelopment, crnployce relations, finance, accounting, payroll,
insurance, data processing, internal control, auditing, materials
managerncnt, and human resources. Consistent with its mission 1o
provide high quality cost-effective hiealth care, WIHCC may work with
CMS and other payers to find innovative models for healih care
delivery and reimbursement, align itself with an Accountable Care
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Organization and/or participate in a Medicare shared savings
program.

Fxeculive Direclion: Including, but not limited to, program planning,
including both stralegic and operational planning, financial
management, personnel management, and ensuring thal the program
meets or exceeds applicable regulatory standards. Includes medical
statl office functions including, but not limited 1o, credentialing,
privileging, committec support, and functions related to regulatory
requirements. Includes activitics of the Board of Directors, and
related funclions and activities.

Financial Management: Including, but not limited 1o, organizing,
coordinating, and cxccuting budget and financial operations for
WIHCC and coordination of efforts with the Office of Tribal Self-
Governance and Navajo Area Office personnel and finance-related
systemns, including management oi reserve accounts.

Contracts, Grants and Awards Planning and Management: Including,
but 1ot hmited to, contract, grant and other funding proposal
rescarch, development, preparation and management. administration
and monitoring of any such awards relating to the PFSAs included in
this Attachment and the IF'A.

Business functions: Including, but not limited o, collecting data on
reimbursable expenses incurred by patients and clients, generating
billis for colleciion from other pavers (Medicare, Medicaid, and private
insurance) conducting utilization review, insurance verification, and
collections activities.

Public Relations: Inchuding, but not imited Lo, responding lo media
inquiries, preparing materials and information for public distribution
and display, and providing (echnical assistance for presentlations and
displays.

Human Resources: Including, but not limited o, administering and
implementing policies and procedures related to direet hire employees
and IS employees assigned under IPA agreements and MOAs.

zlecommunications. Information and Technology Services:
Providing technical support for hardware, software, applications
development, telecomimunications, biomedical devices and
management, non-ltechnical information, overall systems and
operations manageiment and senior leadership level information
management and strategic planning.

Health Information Management/*Medical Records”: Including, it
not Hmited to, maintaining paper emd electronic medical records {or
all patients being seen at WIHCC from all service areas; record

storage and retrieval, review and analysis of medical records,

R
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transcriptions, coding. discharges, and managing release of medical
informaiion. Records will be kept in accordance with applicable
regulations and in a manner to ensure accreditation and complizuice
withh HIPAA.

Property and Supply: Coordinating and providing logistical
management for support services and operations related to supplies
and property. Services range from managderment and distribution of
supplies, equipment and mail, to oversecing rental and maintenance
contracts, to inventory control of equipment and property.

Housekeeping: Inciuding provision of routine cleaning of facilities in
patient care and non-patient care arcas of all facilities; unscheduled
and/or housckeeping services that are considered necessary for
healtl:, safety, or patient care and related functions.

Laundry: Inchading, but not limited to, managing and providing
laundry services for faciiitics operated under this FA.

Sceurily Services: Inclading, but nol Hmited to, providing required
safely and sceurity for patients. emplovees and property at facilities
operated under this FA.

Hospital/Facility Sately and Environmeaerntal Services: fncluding, but
not Hinited to, safely managerment programs; huzard surveillance
monitoring; hazardous materials and wasle management; moniloring
for security, pest control, regulated medical wastes and hazardous
wasle; assisting deparunent managders wilth their responsibility to
monitor the nterior of facilities for repairs, and activities related to
accreditation surveys.

Biomedical Services: [nceluding, bul not limited fo, assuring the use
ol safe and functional equipment in diagnosis and treatiuent of
patients through an equipment management program, including
repairs and preventive maintenance.

Contracts ond Facilities Management: Including, but not limited to,
management of contracting activities, Facility Management and
facilily procurement, maintenance, and renovalion actjvities,
including Maintenance and Improvement (M&I) and Medicaid ard
Medicare [M&M) projects and activities.

Facilities Maintenance: including, but not limited to, maintenance
and improvement, and rouline maintenance of all {acilities operated
under thiis AFA, inchuding repairing and providing necessary upkeep
of all buildings and grounds.

Transportation of Patients: Including, but not lmited to,
{ransportation by groymd and ajir ambulance to appropriate facilities

G
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FV2016 Self-Governance Funding Agreement Tabie

Compact No.: 636110103
- Program T T T Area Office Shares L “HQ Shares T - totals i
funding Retained Program funding Retsined Funding Retained  HQS Amou :L Funding Retained ;
Agreement Services Amount to e Agreement Services AGS Amount ;| Agreement Sarvices to be i Agreement Services Totai Amaount ta.
Amount Amount Recelved | Amount Amount to be Received ! Amount Amount Received Amount Amount he Received
@ () (& | S () n ! [l # A | () [833) {13
10,525,727 - 10,525,727 | 538,678 (45,979) 492,699 | 523,493 (340,116} 183,377 A 11,567,838 (386,095} 11,201,803 |
1,363,690 . 1,363,690 48,132 - 48,132 | 12,904 - 12,904 | 1,424,726 - 1,024,726
487,957 - 487,957 - - - 22,431 - 22431 ’ 510,388 - 510,388
111,370 - 111,870 5 14,419 - 19,419 ¢ - - - 131,289 - 131,285 ¢
573,561 - 573,561 ~ - - - - - - 573,561 - 573,561
- ~ - 94,453 (48,233) 46,220 { 164,729 {13,760} 258,132 (61,593} 197,189
760,844 - 760,844 - - - - - - 760,844 - 750,844
5,788,533 - 5,788,533 | - - - - - - 5,788,533 - 5,788,533
i R . _ R R .
19,612,182 - 19,612,182 700,682 T194,212) . 5870 723,557 (353,876] 369,681 . 21,036,471 {448,083) 20,588,333
! |
L raympse - w.qu@ﬁw|,. 9a8s6 - 5495 ; 30,974 - 30,974 7,253,172 ~ - 7,253,177 ¢
7,127,242 - 7,127,242 H 94,956 - 94,956 ! 386,974 - 30,974 | 7,253,172 - 7,253,172 |
: ; ; i
278,126 278,126 | 48,109 {48,103} . - - -t 326,235 (48,109} 278,126
426,389 - 426,385 ¢ 126,289 (87,231} 37,258 - - - 530,878 (87,231) 463,647
- - - - - 20,760 - 20,760 20,750 - 20,760
s LT .qiomwww:, T 172,588 {i35,340) 37,288 ¢ 20600 - 20,760 897,873 {135,340} 762,533
! ; ;
27,403,939 - 27,043,939 | 968,236 {229,552 738684 775,291 (353,876) 421,415 29,187,466 {583,428} 28,604,038

Mote®: Al estimates are based on FY2015 appropriations and these amounts will be adjusted based upon the enacted FY2016 appropriations.

Hrnted, 19572015 301

Pago tc

+Y2016 Fund ments

Preporod by, Renae Yar—— :2untrnt

Last Rovision: 1 145MMB
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5: /% ‘ A ) h RVICES
: = O1 ICE OF INSPEG OR ('ENE AL

Yo, Jd
“fviig

OFFICE OF AUDIT SERVICES

MNATIONAL EXTERNAL AUDIT REVIEW CENTER
1100 WALNUT STREET, SUITE 850

KANSAS CiTY, MO 64106

DEC 08 70T

Report Number: A-09-18-32109

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WINSLOW INDIAN HEALTH
CARE CENTER, INC.

500 NORTH INDIANA AVENUE

WINSLOW, ARIZONA 86047-2169

Dear Board Members:

We have completed our initial review of the audit report on the Organization for the period
October 1, 2015, through September 30, 2016. The report was accepted by the Federal Audit
Clearinghouse on June 13, 2017, (identification number 218994). Based on our initial review,
we believe the audit, performed by REDW LLC, Certificd Public Accountants, met Federal audit

requirements.

Please refer to Attachment A, where we have sumimarized the finding and recommendation and
identificd the Federal department responsible for resolution. Final determinations with respect to
actions to be taken on the Department of Health and Human Services (FIHS) recommendation
will be made by the HIIS resolution agency identified on Attachment A. You may receive
scparate coinmunications from the resolution agencics requesting additional information to

resolve the findings.

Any questions or correspondence related to the findings identified on Attachment A should be
directed to the following HHS resolution official address. The above report number should be
referenced in any correspondence relating to this report.

HIIS RESOLUTION OFFICIAT,

Division of Audit

Office of Finance and Accounting
Indian Health Service

Mail Stop: 10E54

5600 Fishers Lane

Rockville, MDD 20857



Page 2 of 2

In accordance with the principles of the Freedom of Information Act (Public Law No. 90-23),
reports issued on the Department's grantecs and contractors are made available, if requested, to
members ¢ he press and general public to the extent that information contained therein is not
subject to exemptions in the Act which the Department chooses to exercise. (See 45 CFR Part 5
Section 5.21 of the Department's Public Information Regulations.)

If you have any questions, please contact our office at (800) 732-0679.

Sincerely,

Patrick J. Cogley
Regional Inspector General for Audit Services

Enclosure



Codes

217919100

Reconnmendation f

r Page
32,34

ATTACHMENT A
Page 1 of 1

Report Number
A-09-18-32109

Resolution |
Amoint Agency ( Reconunendations

N/A FIHS/IHS 2016-001, 2015-002. Procurcment. This is a
repeat finding. We recommend procurement
policies and procedures be developed and
implemented to ensure compliance with
applicable Federal regulations.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
Winslow Indian Health Care Center, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Winslow Indian Health Care Center,
Inc. (WHICC, a nonprolit organization), which comprise the statements of linancial position as
of September 30, 2010 and 2015, and the related statements of activiaes and cash flows for the
vears then ended. and the related notes 1o the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statenicnts

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
i accordance with accounting principles generally aceepted in the United States of America: this
mcludes the design, implementation, and mamtenance ol internal contro] relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Nnancial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally aceepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmient
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
fiancial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves perlorming  rocedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures sclected depend on the auditor’s
Judument. mcludime the assessment of the risks of matertal misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or eivor. In makine thosc risk assessments. the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity™s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements i order to desien audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purposc ol expressing an opinton on the effectiveness of the entity s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
ol accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
manazemant. as well as evatuating the overall presentation of the financial statements,



Ve believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suflicient and appropriate to provide a
hasis 1oy our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the fnancial statements referred 1o above present Yairly, v all material respects,
the financial position of WIHICC as of September 30, 2016 and 2015, and the changes o 1ts nel
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally aceepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Other liformation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose ol forming an opinion on the financia] statements as a
whole. The accompuanying schedule of functional expenses is presented for purpose of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the fIinancial statements. The accompanying schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, as required by Tide 2 U.S. Code of Federa Regidations (CIFR)
Part 200, Uniform # Idministrative [\ujm/c'/m mis, Cost Principles, and Awdit Reguiienients for
Foderal Ahvards, is also presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of
the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the undertying accounting and other records used to prepare the
fiancial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the udit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including compuaring and
reconcifing such mformation dircetly to the underfying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the fimancial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures 1n accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
Americi Inowr opinton, the information is fairly stated, i all materal respects, i relation to the
fineial statements as a whole,

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Govermnent Avditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 3,

2007, on our consideration of WIHCCs internal control over fnancial reporting and on our tests
<>I its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to deseribe the scope of our testing of internal
contro] over financial reporting and complhiance and the resuhis of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on internat control over {inancial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
miegral part of an audit performed o accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering WIHICC s internal conirol over financial reporting and comphance.

FEDW L.

Albuquergue, New Mexico
Muay 3, 2017

19



Winslow Indian Health Care Center, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position
Sepfember 30,

Assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

2010

2015

$ 4,534,088
34,116,299

S 10,961,414
21,270.612

Patient accounts reccivahle, net of contractual allowances 2,573,874 2,392,659
Accrued mterest receivable 169,813 169,443
Other receivables 37,344 107,220
Prepaid expenses and deposits 358,443 A68

Total current assets 41,789,801 34,901,816

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
i . 5] 0=Q 27 )/

and amortization 7,460,958 27,413,840

Total asseis

iabilitics and Net Assets

Current habilitics

569256819

S 1,199,234
1,641,638
2,735,599

77.259
236,419

5.800.149
305,128

6,195,277

56,120,379

Accounts payable 5 554,912
Purchasced/reierred care payable 577,059
Accrued liabilities 3,034,169
Deferred revenue 77,259
Current portion of long-term deht 244,716
Towl current liabilitics 4,488,115
I ong-term debt, tess current porion 50,035
Total liabtilities 4,538,150

Net assets
Unrestricted 64,718,609
Total liabilities and net assets S 09,250,819

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,

3

$ 023150506




Winslow Indian Health Care Center, Inc.

Statements of Activities

For thie Years Ended September 30,

Operating  evenues
Contract and grant revenue
Net patient service revenue

Total operating revenues

Opcerating  xpenses

Program services

Nanagement and general
Total operating expenses

Income fron operations

Nonoperating Income (Ixpensc)
Interest and dividend income, net
Realized gain on tnvestiments
Unrealized Toss on mvestments
Other income
[L.oss on disposal of property and equipiient
Interest expense

Total nonoperating mcome. nel
Chatoe in net asseis/Tey enues Over CXpenses
Unrestricted net assets, beguning of year

Unrestricted net assets, end of year

Fhe accompanying nofes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2016

20105

S 30911,901 5 29.863.594
31,119,138 29,554,494
62,031,039 59,418,092
41,913,320 39,950,790
12,249,299 12167315
54,162,619 521240105

7,868,420 7,293,087
917,361 968,240
3,594 9,037
(226,486) (447,987)
73,400 161.5]1
- (112,479)
(37,000 (80,010)
729,870 498,312
8,598,290 7.792.299
56,120,379 48,328,080

718,609

550120379



Winslow Indian Healih Cave Center, Inc.

Stateraents of {ash Flows

For the Years Ended September 30,

Clash flows from operating activitics
Cash veecived from contracts and grants
Cash recaived from third-party payors
Interest und dividends recetved

Other cash receipts

Cash paid o emplovees and suppliers

Interest paid

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activitics
Purchases ol mvestments

Proceeds {rom sale of restricted mvestnient
Proceeds rom sale of mvestmoents
Purchases of property and equipiient

Neteashised formnvesting activities
Cash flows from finuncing activifics
Paynmients on long-term debt

Neteash esed for finaneing activities

ctchange in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cosh equivalents, begimung of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

The accompanying notes ure an integiral part of these financial statements.

2016

10
[
AN

S 30,911,900 v 30,165,857
30,937,922 25,044 498

916,991 ()()‘\,2\4

143,276 7,087 834

(54,019,502) (18,825,339

R AL ) ~(80,010)

8,852,590 17961118

(19,568,579) (12,250,137

- S.000.000

6,500,000 (. 300.000

(1,904,544)  (3.145,730)

(V= 823,120) {2,005,867)

Q46796 (7.836,749)

(240,7906) (7.836,744)

(0,427,320) SHIR,507

10,961,414 B 2,842 907

“’ 4,5?—!,{)88 5 3‘) ()')] —H —l




Winslow Indian Health Care Center, Inc,
9
Statements of Cash Flows — continued

For the Years Ended September 30,

Reconciliation of change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities

Change 1in net assets

Adjustments 1o reconctle change 1n net assets o net cash
provided by operating activitics
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on disposal of property and cquipment
Reahized gain on investmaents
Unrealized Joss an invesunents
Provision for doubtiul accounts
Net changes m operating asseis and labilites
Patient accounts receivable
Scttlenment receivable
Accrued mterest receiy able
Meaningful use incentve payment receivable
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses and deposits
Accounts payable
Purchased referred care payable
Accrued liabilities
Deferred revenue

Net cash provided by operating activities

Ihe accompanying notes ave an integral part of these tinancial statements.

0

2016 2015

S 8,598,200 §  7.792,299
1,911,423 (817,202

- 112,479

(3,594) (9.037)
226,486 447,987

- [10.000)

(181.215) (1.019.996)

- 7,000,000

(370) 38

- 225,000

69,876 (73.677)
(357,975) 340,677
(644,322 236.677
(1,004,579) 454512
298,570 149,698

- 77259

$ 8852800 > 17901118
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Winslow Indian He: h Care Center, I .
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2016 and 2015

T

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization

Winslow Indian Health Care Center, Inc. (WIHCC) 1s a not-{for-profit organization
formed to promote health and total wellness in partnership with individuals and
communities and is devoted o increasing access to quality, cost-effective health care, and
fostering respect {or all cultures and all peoples. It primarily earns revenues by providing
ouipaticnt and emergency care services, dental health services, mental health services,
optometry, physical therapy and other medical services (o the residents in an - around
Winslow, Arizona.

A significant revenue source is the Indian Self~Determination and Education Assistance
Act (ISDEAA), Public Law (P.1..) 93 638, Title V compact between WIHCC and the
Indian Health Service, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Approximately
50% of WIHHCC s fiscal year 2016 operating revenues were provided by the 1S,
Department of Tealth and Human Services and 50% were provided by patient service
billing reimbursements. A significant change in these grant, contract, and reimbursement
programs would impact WHICC.

Basis of Proy oo

Financial statement presentation Tollows the recommendations of the Financial

Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Section

058-205, Not-for-Profit Entitics — Preseatation of Financial Statements. Under this

section, WIHCC is reguived to report information regarding its financial position and

activities according to three classes of net asscts: unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

*  Unrestricted net gysets represent the portion of net assets of WHCC that are neither
permanently restricted nor temporarily restricted by donor-imposed stipulations.
Unrestricted net assets of WIHCC are subject o reguirements of its ISDEAA
Compact and Annual Funding Agreements.

¢ Temporarily vestricted ner assets represent assets of WIHHCC whose use is limited by
donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by the passage of time or can be
futfitled by actions of WIHCC. When the stipulated time restriction ends or action is
accomplishe  temporartly restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and are reported in the statoment ol activities as net assets released {from
restrictions. WIHCC had no temporarily restricted net assets at Scptember 30, 2016
or 2015,

s Permancntly restricted net assets represent the part of net assets whose use by
WIHCC is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of
time nor can be fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of WIHCC. WITTCC had
no permanently restricted net assets at September 30, 2016 or 201 5.



Winslow fndian Health Care Center, Inc.
Notes to the  inancial Statements
September 30, 2016 and 2015

Usce of Estimates

Financial statement preparation in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted 1 the United States ol America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that alfect the reported amounts of assets and lrabilities and disclosure of
contingent asseis and habilities at the Tmancial statement date and the reported amounts

of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. Significant estimates included i WHICCs financial statements include
contractual allowances, allowance for doubtul accounts, contract health services puyvable,
self-insured health msurance Habilities, functional expense allocations, and depreciation

and amortization expense.

Cash and Cuash Eguivalents

For purposcs of reporting cash {lows, WHOC copsders ali highly liquid debt
instruments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents, which
at times may exceed federally insured limits, WHCCs deposits include checking and
savines accounts beld ata financial Institution. At September 30, 2016, deposit balanees
totaled $3,829.217, of which $809.603 was insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FD1C). At September 30, 2015, deposit balances totaled $5,253,293, of
which $810.304 was insured by the FDIC, WHICC does not have o policy requiring
coliatcral on alt deposits excecding FDIC Iimits, WIHICC bas not experienced any losses
in such accounts and belicves it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on its deposil

halances.

R ST RL\ chue

Net putient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from third-

party payors and others {for services rendered. These revenues are based, i part, on cost
reimburseiment principles and are subject (o audit and retroactve adjustment by the
respective third-party fiscal interniediaries.

Contractual allowances represent the amounts which reduce patient accounts receivable
to amounts that are considered w be collectible from third-party payers based on existing
contracts WHICC has with these payers. The contructual allowance pereentages are bused
upon historical cotlection information by payer class. Contractual allowances are
deducted from gross patient accounts receivablie mthe cecompanying staiements ol

financial position.

The allowance for doubtful pationt accounts receivable 1s that amowntwhicho in
management's judament. is considered adequate to reduce putient service accounts
receiviabio to an amount that s considered to be ultimately collectible, WHICC caleulates
is {:)](}\\'zmcc for doubtful accounts based on management's estimate of historical write-
olTs by major payer catepories over the past severad years, as well as management’s
gencral knowledge of composition of receivables, knowledee of the industry. and
collection expectations. Accounts are written of)as bad debts based on individual credit

8




W aslow Indian Health Care Center, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
Sceptember 30, 2016 and 2015

cvaluation and specific circumstances of the account. Management believes that
estimates made for contractual allowances and the allowance 1ar doubtful accounts are
adequate. Because of the uncertainty regarding the ultimate collectability of patient
service accounts receivable, there 1s a possibility that amounts ultimately collected will
materially difier from net patient service accounts recervable recorded in the
accompanying statements of financial position.

Investments

WHICC s investiments are in muarkctable securities with readily determinable fair values
i active markets. All investments in marketable debt and cquity sceurities are carried at
tieir fair values in the statements of financial positon. Unrealized gains and losses are
mncluded in the change in net assets 1in the accompanying statements ol activities,

The fair value of investment securities 1s the market value based on quoted marlket prices,
or market prices provided by recognived broker dealers. ITn determining the appropriate
vatuation levels, WIHTCC performed a detatled analysis of the assets and liabilities that
are subject to FASB ASC Section 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures.  his
section requires that assets and labilities carried at faiv vatue be classificd in one of the
following thiee cutegories:

Lovel T Quoted market prices i active markets for identical assets and Labilites.

Lovel 2o Observable market-based mputs or unobservable iputs that are
corroborated by murket data.

Level 30 Unobservable mputs that are not corroborated by market data,
WIHHCCs investments are the only assets oy labilities that are measured at fair value ona
recurring basis and are, therefore, subject 1o FASB ASC Section 820. For the year ended

September 30, 2010, the application of valuation technigues to investments has been
consistent with previous years.

Prepaid Expenses and Deposits

Cerlain payments to vendors represent costs applicable to future accounting periods and
are recorded as a prepaid expense in the statements of {inancial position and expensed as
the ttems ave used. Prepaid expenses are made up of the following:

2016 2015
Insurance h) 122,443 % -
Deposits - 448
Pharmaceuticals, medical and other supplies through
. ‘ . 234,000 -
prime vendaor contract with 1HS = e e e
Total prepaid expenses and deposits $ 358443 % 468




Winslow Indian Health Care Center, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statenmients
September 30, 2016 and 2015

Fair Value of Fiancial Instruments

For financial statement purposcs, receivables, accounts payable, acerued habilities and
debt are considered financial instruments. WIHCC estimates that the faie value of all
financial instruments at September 30, 2010 and 2015, docs not differ materially from the
agercgate carrying values of its financial msuuments recorded in the accompanying

statements of [inancial postiton cither because of their short-term nature or because

mterest rates on debt gpproxnnate current market rates.

Property and Lquipment
Property and equipment acqguisitions i excess of $5,000 and all expenditures for
rencwals and betterments that materially extend the usetul Tives of assets ave capitalized.

Proporty and equipment are carried at cost or, 1f donated, at the approximate fur value at
the date of donation. Depreciation and wmortization is computed using the straight-line
method ever the assets” estimated useful Tives ranging from 5 (0 30 vears. Managemoent
has evaluated these assets and believes that no impairment of long-lived assets exists as
of September 30, 2010 and 2015,

Under the terms of the ISDEAA Conipact and Annual Funding Agreement (AFA) with:
the Department of Health and Human Scrvices, as deseribed below, WHICC has been
authorized to use the federatiyv-owned real property comprising the facilities ol WIHCC
in order to carry out its requiremients under the compact. The real property is held by the
Navajo Area Indian Health Service and utle of said property will be transferred to
WIHCC during the term of the compact, pending approval from the Burcau of Indian
Afluirs: therefore, WIHCC recorded this real property at fair value at the mception ol the
original Title T eontruct. as deseribed below! in the accompanying statements of financial
position. Depreciation on these properties is computed using the straight-line method
over the assets” estimated uselul fife of 25 1o 30 years.

ISDiAA Compact

WIHCC entered mto an ISDEAA contract with the Department of Health and Human
Services, Indian Health Service (JHS) under Tite 1 to assume the management and
operation of programs, functions, services and activities (PFSAY for the delivery of health
care services to Native Americans. The term of this contract began on September 30.
20035, und ended on Aprif 29,2011, BEffective Aprit 30, 2011, WIHCC exceuted a new
compact with IS under Title Vool the ISDEAAL P.LL 03-638. Title V compacting allows
setl-covernance and enables WIHCC to redesign programs andmerge or reallocate funds.




Winslow Indian | 2alth Care Center, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2016 and 2015

Under Titde V. WIHCC receives annual fump-suim payments based on negotiations
between THS and WHICC, as provided in the AFA | {or services provided during the
annual contract period. Under this AFA, WIHICC may provide health care services
directly at facihties operated by WIHCC or by operating a purchased/referred care
program as part of the AFA. The cost of providing these services to THS-eligible
beneficiaries approximates the funding received under the AFA over time.

Purchased/referred care are services provided to THS-cligihle beneficiaries by private
sector health care providers, such as hospitals and physicians, under contract with
WIHCC. Purchased/referred care expense was approximately $3.2 million and $5.2
million in 2016 and 2015, respectively. WIHCC reported purchased/referred care
payable, {or estimated services provided by private sector health care providers but not
yet paid by WITICC. of approximately SO.6 million and $1.6 mitlion in the accompanying
statements of financial position as of September 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.
Because of the uncertainty regarding payments made to private sector health care
providers, there 1s o chance that amounts ultimately paid will materially differ from
purchased/reflerred care payable recorded in the accompanying statements of {inancial
position.

The AFA also mcludes a buyback agreement which details purchased services (o be
provided by JTHS AWIHCC contracted 11IS employcees under Intergovernmental Personnel
Act(IPA)Y agreoments or commissioned oflicer assienments under memorandums of
agreement (MOA) and recorded costs associated wi these cmployees as program
scrvices, which totaled $3.3 mitlion and $2.6 millien in 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Llectronie Health Records Incentive Reimburse— -

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act ot 2009 included provisions for
implementing health information technology under the Health Information Technology
for Heonomic and Chnicul Health Act (JITT - TH). These provisions were designed to
increase the use of electronic health records (EHR) technology and establish the
requirements for a Medicare and Medicaid incentive payments program beginning in
2011 for eligible hospitals and providers that adopt and meaningfully use certified EFMR
technology. Eligibility for annual Medicare incentive puyments is dependent on providers
demonsuating meaning{ul use of EHR technology in cach period over a four-year period.
Initial Medicaid incentive payments are available to providers that adopt, implement or
upgrade certified EHR technology; but providers must demonstrate meaningful use of
such technology in subsequent years to qualily for additional incentive payments.
Muedicaid EHR incentive payments are fully funded by the federal government and
administered by the states; however, the states are not required to offer EHR incentive
payments to providers,




Winslow Indian Health Care Center, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2016 and 2015

WIHCC recognized approximately $17,000 and $246,000 during the years ended
September 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively, of mcentive reimbursement for HITECH
incentives from Medicaid related to certain of WIHCCs employed physicians that have
demonstrated meaningful use of certified EHR technology or have complefed attestations
to their adoption or imiplementation of certified EHR technology. Thesc incentive
reimbursements are presented as @ portion net patient service revenuc in the
accompanying statements of activities, and are subject to audit by the federal covernment
or 1ts desiunee. At September 30, 2016 and 2015 WIHCC was not due money under this
prograni.

Lunctionat Expense Allocation

The costs to operate vartous programs and othor activities have been summarized on a
funciiaonal basis in the statements of activities, Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the program services benefited, Management and general expenses
include those expenses that are not direetly identifiable with any other spectlic function
but provide for the overall support and direction of WIHCC,

Tax Status

WIHCC is exempt from state and federal income taxes on refated income under Section
501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code as an organization described in Section S01¢¢)(3).
WIHICC is classified as other than a private foundation. Accounting prineipics generally
aceepted in the ULS. require WIHCC 1o evaluate and disclose uncertain tax positions.
WITICC does rot believe any such positions exist at September 30, 2016 or 2013, that
would require acerual or disclosare in the financial statements. WIHCC s policy, when
applicable, is to classify interest and penalties, 16 any, as miscellanceous expense. WIHCOC
believes it is no Jonger subject to tax examinations for years prior to 2012,

Subsequent Lvents
Subsequent events through May 3, 2007, the date wineh the financial statements were
available to be issued, were evaluated for recognition and disclosure in the September 30,

2010, Mnancial statements,

Net Patient Service Revenue

Avrcements with third-party payors provide for pavinents to WHTCC at amounts
different from its established rates. Payment wrrangements imelude prospectively
determined rates por discharue, reimbursed costs, discounted charges, and per diem
payments. Net patient service revenue Is reported atl the estimated net realizable amounts
from third-party payors and others for services rendered, including estimated retrouctive
adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors.
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Winslow Indian Health Care Center, nc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2016 and 2015

A summary of payment arrangements with major third-party payors follows:

Medicare  Services rendered to Medicare program bonchiciaries are paid at prospectively
determined rates per discharge or per visit,

Medicaid Services rendered to Medicaid program beneticiaries are poid at prospectively
determined rates per day (per diem) or per visit. Payiment for ontpaticnt services is based
upon a per dient or per visit rate negotiated hetween THS and the ULS. Oflice ol
Management and Budget (OMB).

Periodic rate adjustments are made, sometimes resulting in retroactive scettlements.
Retroactive adjustiments are accrued on an estimated basis m the period the related
services are rendered wnid adjusted in fouture periods as more information 1s available o
improve estimates or final settlements are determined. Based on information existing at
September 20, 2016 and 2015, no material retroactive settfements were anticipated;
therefore, no estimated settfements were accrued at September 30, 2010 or 2015,

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are exuremely
complex and subject to nterpreiation. As a result, there iy at least w reasonable possibility
that recorded estimates will change by a material amount in the near term. Estimates are
contimually monitored and reviewed, and as sctlements are made or more information is

available to improve estimates, differences are reflected in current operations.
Oilicr Third-Party Payors-—WIHCC has entercd imo payment agreements with certain
commercial insurance carviers. The basis for payment to WIHCC under these agreements

meludes prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts from established charges
and prospectively determined daily rates.

Investments

Investments at fair value ot September 30 are as follows:

2016
Gross Gross
Usirealized Unrealized
Cost Gains lLosses Fair Value
Money market mutual funds S 10,939,779 & 351,799 8 - § 11,311,578
LS. poverament agency securities 2,016,945 816 - 2,017,761
Corporate bonds 20,771,289 - 15,071 20.786,960
$_ 3748013 S 332615 S 1S67L S 34016299










YW aslow Indian Health Carve Center, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2016 and 2015

0) Long-Term Debt
WIHCC s Tong-term debt consisted of the following at September 30:

2016 2015

Arizona State Credit Union non-revolving line of
creditwith an availability period ending on
November 20, 2014, converted to a three year
amortized loan at that date, secured by an interest
bearing deposit account with the lender and a right
of setoff in any other property in the Tender’s
possession, principal and mterest payable in 36
monthly installments of $59,270 beginning
December 20, 2014 interest at a fixed rate of
4.25%. 3 294751 &

Total long-term debt

236,419

I ess currant portion RIS
S 305128

L ong-term deby, less current portian

The non-revolving Jine of credit above was issued in connection with the construction of
ancw Medical Office Building. Additonally, WIHCC is vequired to comply with various
covenants for this non-revolving line of credit, including timely submittal of financial
information and maintenance of certain financial ratios. As of September 30, 2016,
management believes WHICC was in comphance with alt covenants,

Required principal payments on long-term debt are as follows:

Year ending Septemiber 30,

2017 S 244716
2018 20035
Total S 294751
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Winslow Indian Health Care Center, | c.
Notes (o the Financial Statements
Septenmiber 30, 20106 and 2015

Operating Leases

WIHICC has noncancelable operating leases primarily for buildings. Future mimimum
lease payments undey the leases at September 30, 2016, are as follows:

Year ending Scptember 30,

2017 $ 196,606
2018 107,118
2079 76,670
2020 39,537
2021 -

Totd minimum lease payviments S 410021

Total rental expense under operating Jeases was approximately 8278,000 and $219.000 in
2016 and 2015, respectivety.

Retivement Plan

FEffcctive January 1. 2007, WIHCC established « 401(K) Profit Sharing Plan. The plan
covers substantially all cmployces and allows cimployec contributions. WHCC makes
matching contributions equal to the sum of 100% of the amount of cach employee’s
salary reduction not to exceed 4% of the employee’s compensation. These amounts are
100% vested. In addition, WIHCC 1s able to make a nonclective discretionary
contribution which, i made, will vest after three years of service. The plan is
administered by an uorelated party, During the years ended September 30, 2016 and
2015, WIHCC made combined (matching and discretionary) contributions of
approximately 51,458,000 and $1,367.000, respectively.

Contingencies

Healtheare Regulatory Invironment

The healtheare industry Is subject 1o faws and regulations of federal, state and local
governments. These laws and regulations include, but are not limited 1o, matlers such as
licensure, acereditation, government healthecare program participation requirements,
reintbursenient for patient services and Medicare and Medicaid fraud and abusc.
Recently, government activity has increased with respect to investigations and allegations
concerning possible vielations of fraud and abuse statules and regulations by healtheare
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Winslow Indian Health Care Center, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 3 2016 and 2015

providers. Violations of these laws and regulations could result in expulsion from
covernment healtheare programs, the naposition of significant fines and penalties and
significant repayments for patient services previously billed.

Management believes that WHHCOC is m comphiance with applicable government laws
and regulations, Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future
covernment review and interpretation as well a regulatory actions unknown or unasserted

at this time.

The Health Insurance Portabifity and Accountability Act (JHPAA) was cnacted 1o assure
health insurance portability, guarantee seeurity and privacy of health information, enjorce
standards for health information and establish administrative simplification provisions.,
Under the Health Information Technology for Feonomic and Clinical Health (HITECH)
Act, several of the TIPAA security and privacy requirements have been expanded,
mcluding business associates being subject to civil and criminal penalties and
enforcement procecdings for violations of HIPAAL Management believes that WIHCC 1s
in complianee with all applicable provisions of HIPAA and HITECTL

Grants and Controcrs

Grants and contracts require the fulfillment ol certain conditions as set forth in the terms
of the agreements, and are subject 1o audit by the grantor, Fatlure to comply with the
conditions of the agreements could result in the return of funds to the grantor.
Management believes that it has compbed with the conditions of'its grants and contracts

and no significant lability, i any, would result fron an audit,

Litigation

WIHCC is al times a party to celaims and Tawsuits arising in the ordinary course ol
business for which the orgunization purchases comprehensive general lability insurance.
Also, as part of the self-governance compact with the Department of Health and Human
Services, medical mulpractice claims are covered under the Federal Tort Claims Acl. As
aresult, claims made against WIHCC would be defended by the United States Attorney
General. Management belicves, based upon consultation with legal counsel that claims, if
any, will not hayve amaterial adverse effect on the financial statements, and has not
recorded alewal Joss accrual as of Septomber 30, 2016 or 2015,




Winslow India  Health Cave Center, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2016 and 2015

1)y Concentrations of Credit Risk

The mix of gross patient service revenue {rom third-party payers was as [ollows at
September 30

2014 2013
Medicard T5% 7444
Medicure 14 14
Other third-party payers 11 )
100% 100%

It) Subsequent Event

In April 2017, W 1CC entered into a Construction Project Agreement (the “Agreciment™)
with 1S, under Title V ol the ISDEAA, for the design of the new Dilkon Health Center.
The funding provided (o WIHCC under this Agreement totals S61,389.435 which is
expected to cover the architectural and engineering desiun, as well as all site work design,
of the new Ditkon Health Center. However, no construction services are inctuded i the
Agreement uniess added through modilication to the Agreement. Project design activities
are anticipated to begin in May 2017 and be completed by April 2019,
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Winslow Indian Health Cave Center, Inc.
Schedule of Functional Iixpensces

For the Years Ended September 30, 2016 an

Ixpenses incurred for the year ended
Septeinber 30, 2010
Salaries and benefis
Purchasedreferred care
Supplics
Prefessional foes
Contractual seryvives
IPANOA
Pyepreciation and amortization
Lquipment
Trovel and trainimy
Rent
Uhulities
Fees
NMisceilaneous
Insurinee
Stipends
Communication

Repairs and mainienangee

I spenses meurred for the year ended
September 30, 20105

Salaries and benetits

Purchased referred care

Supplies

Professional fees

Contraciual services

IPAMOA

Depreciation and amontization

Laguipment

Travel and vainmg
[Lent
Uliibities
bees
Niscelianeous
[nsurance
Stipends
Conununicalion

Repaims and maintenance

Medical
Program
Services

2015

Management
and General

Total
Program and
Support
Services

"o

22,648,971
3,211,820
4,731,025
1,548,983
3,324,167
2,934,779
1,720,281

220,249
273,055
519,457
326,326
110,118
20,914
118,192
9,769
145,214

20,620,497
S5,173.756
4,499,853
1,660,457
2 304,663
2.543.680
1,635,482
241,231
220,800
38T
3372338
93,7200
680677
99,648

8,885

08410

S 5,203,692
450,247
1,938,834
62,323
372,597
191,142
31,2068
297,899
57.718
30,258
227,093
157,405
13,133
68,247
05,231

14135

vy
I —
~

2.249.299

w1

RERICER
601,635
033,190
408,842
48,280
181,720
5470587
249,562
43,012
36926
202 869
[18,G37
11.6G72
08,345
73,031
7.37¢

S 30,912,663
3.211.820
5,181,272
3,187,837
2,386,490
2,327,376
1,911,423

251,514
570,934
577,175
362,584
337,211
208,379
131,325

068,247

75,000
161,349

S 54102019

28,165,040
5173736
5,101,488
3,593,647
2.773,505
2,591,966
1,817,202
788288
4703062
430,123
369,264
206 165
187.609
110,720
08,345
81,936
73,780
124105




Winslow In_an Health Care Center, Inc.
Schedule of Expendifures of Federal Awards
T'or the Year Ended September 30, 2016

I'ederal

Grant/Contract CEDA Grrant
Ceentor / Program 1iile Period Number Vxpenditures
Depariment of Health and Human Services
Direct Awards

Tribal Self-Governance Program

Amual Funding Avreenient I'YE 9/30/16 93.210 $ 30,343,779
Methaniphetamine and Suietde

Prevention Initiative (MSV1) 'Y 0/30/16 03933 161,320

Syecial Diabetes Program for Indians Y12 030/16

ﬁ
=
)

2
‘2

J

L A0049

5 RN 0NS 148

Tota) expenditures of federal awards

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule of expenditures of federal awards.
21
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Winslow Indian Health Care Center, Inc.
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
IFor the Year Ended September 30, 2016

Basis of Presentation

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (SEFA) includes the
federal award activity of Winslow Indian Health Care Center, Inc. (WIHCC)Y. WIHCOC s
reporting entity is defimed i Note o WIHCC s financial statements. The information in
this SEFA 1s presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of
Foderal Resulations (CER) Part 200, Uniform Adininistrative Reguirements, Cost
Piinciples, aind Awdit Reguivements for Federal Awards (Umioomn Guidance). Because
the SEFA presents only a selected portion of the operations of WIHCC, 1t 1s not intended
to and doces not present the tinancial position, change in net assets, or cash flows of
WITICC.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

Expenditures reported on e SEFA are reported using the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Such expenditures are recognized {ollowing the cost principles contained in
the Uniform Guidance, wherein cortain types of expenditures are not allowable oy are
limited as o rennbursement.

Other Direct Reimbursements

WIHCC receives certain direct reimbursement revenue from federal agencies under the
Medicare and Medicard programs, which are not subject o the reguirenients of the
Uinttorm Guidance.

Indirect Cost Rate

WICC negotiates an indirect cost rate with the federal government. Accordmgly.
WITICC has clected not to use the ten pereent de minimis indireet cost rate alfowed under

the Uniform Guidance.

Subrecipients

WHITCC did nof provide any federal awards to subrecipients during fiseal year 2016

70
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Winslow Indian Healih Care Center, Inc.
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards — continue
I'or the Year Ended September 30, 2016

Relationship to WIHCC Financial Statements

Federal award program expenditures by WIHCC are presented in the 2016 statement of
activities as follows:

Schedule of

Expenditures Other Statement of
of Federal Contracts and Activitics
Awards Grants Total
Contracts and grant revenue S 30,905,148 % 6753 % 30911901




Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting and on Comy  ance and Other Mallers
Based on an Audit of Iinancial Statements Performed in
Accordance With Govermmment Auditing Standard.s

Board ol Irectors
Winslow Tndian Health Care Center, Inc.

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted i the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
wdditing Standards issucd by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of Winslow Indian Health Care Center, Inc. (WIHCC, a non-profit organization),
which comprise the statement of financial position as of September 30, 2016, and the refated
statements of activities and cash fTows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
{inancial statements. and have issued our report thercon dated May 3, 2017,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered WIHCC s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose ol expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of WHICC s
internal control. Accordingly. we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness o WHCC s

internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees. in the nonmal course of performing their assigned functions, o
prevent. or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakiess s a
deficieney. or a combination of deficiencies, ininternal controll such that there is a reasonable
possibility that amaterial misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected. on a timely basis. A sienificant deficiency is a deficieney. or a
combination of deficiencies. in internal control that is less severe than o material weakness, vet
important cnough o merit attention by those charged with governance.



Our consideration of internal control was [or the hmited purpose described in the first paragraph
ol this section and was not designed to identily all deficiencies in internal control that might be
malerial weaknesses or significant deficiencics. Given these Hiitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weakness may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matt 5

As part of oblaining reasonable assurance about whether WIHCC s financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests ol 1ts compliance with certain provisions of’
lows. regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material cffect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of owr audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results af our tests disclosed na mstances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required 1o be reported under Govermment Audiiing
Standards.

Purposc of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not o provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
WIHCC?s internal control or on compliance. This report 1s an integral part of an audit performed
in accordance with Governmcnt Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s internal
control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication 1s not suitable for any other purpose.

FEDW e

Albuquergue, New Mexico
May 3, 20317



Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for
[lach Major Program and on Internal Control Over
Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance

Bouard of Dircctors
Winstow Indian Health Care Center, Inc.

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Winslow Indian Tealth Care Center e s (WHICCO) compliance with the
types of compliance requirements described in the OAB Compliance Supplement that could have
a dircet and materiad effect on cach of WHCC s major federal programs for the year ended
September 30, 201600 WIHCC s major federal programs are identified in the summary of
aunditor's results section ol the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility
Muanagement is responsible for compliance with the requirements of Laws, regulations, contracts.
and grants applicable to its federal programs,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for cach of WIHCC s major federal
prograns based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America: the standards applicable o financial audits contained in
Government Awditing Standardy, issued by the Comptroller General of the Umited States; and the

audit requirements of Title 2 US. Code of Federal Regulations Part 2000 Uniform Administrative

Reqguirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Reguirements for Federal hvards (Uniform
Guidance). Those standards and the Untform Guidance require that we plan and perform the
audit o obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could  ave a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining. on a test basis, evidence about WIHCC s
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered

necessary m the circumstancees.

We beliove hat our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for cach
major federal program. However. our audit does not provide a legal determination of WIHCC s

complianee.



Opinion on Eaclt Major Federal Program

In our opinion, WIHCC complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements relerred to above that could have a direct and material cftect on cach of its major
federal programs for the year ended September 30, 2016.

Other Matters

The vesults of our cuditing procedures disclosed an instance of noncompliance, which is required
o be reported in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and which is desceribed in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2016-001. Our opinion on cach
major federal program is not modified with respect to this matter.

WIHCC s response 1o the noncompliance finding identificd in our andit is deseribed in the
accompanying s edule of findings and questioned costs. WIHCC s response was not subjected
v the auditing procedures applied in the andit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on the response.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of WIHCC is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the types of compliance requirciments referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we considercd WHTCC™s internal cantrol over compliance
with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on cach major federal
program (o determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpase of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and
report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for
the purpose of exprossimg an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of WIHCC s internal control
over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over complianee exists when the design or operation ol a control
over compliance does not aliow munagement or ciaployecs, in the normal course ol performing
themw assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correet, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A miatorial vweakness in inteinal
control over compliance 1s o deficiency, or combination of deficicncies, in internal control over
compliance, swe that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of’
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected ar - corrected, on
a timely basis. A significant deficiency in iniernal conirol over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, 1n internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
reguirement of a federal program that 1s less severe than a material weakness in internal control
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of nternal control over compliance was for the lmited purpose deseribed in
tie tirst puragraph of this section and was not designed to identily all deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencices and
therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencics may exist that were not identified. We
did not identity any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider (o be
material weaknesses. However, we identified a certain deficiency in internal control over
complianee, as deseribed in the accompanying schedule of findings und questioned costs as item
2016-001, thatwe consider to be a significant deficiency.

5]
~J



WITCC s vesponse to the internal controb over compliance finding identitied in our audit is
deseribed iy the accompanying schedule of Nndmgs and questioned costs, WIHCC s response
was not subjected to the auditing procedures apphicd i the audit of compliance and, accordingly
we express no opinion on the response.

The purposc of this report on internal control over compliance 1s solely to deseribe the scope of
our testing, of internal cantrol over complhiance and the results of that (esting based on the
reqaiirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report 1s not suitable for any other
pUIPGse.

FEDW .

Athuguerque, New Mexicu
Muay 3, 2017



Winsiow Indian Health Care Center, Inc,
Sehedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

-

For the Year Ended September 30,20 5

Section I —— Summary of Auditor’s Results
I'inancial Statenients
Type of auditor’s report issued:

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weaknesses identified?

Sienificant deficiencies identified?
Noncomphiance material to financial statements noted?
Iederal wardy

Type of anditor™s report issued an complianee

for major programs:

Intemal control over major programs:

Muaterial weaknesses identified?
Signtlicant deficiencies identified?

Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported i aceordance with 2 CFR 200.516 (a)?

Unimodified

Nu

None reported

No

Unmodihed

No

Yes

Y



Winslow Indian Health Care Center, Inc.
schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs — continued
FFor the Year I'nded Sepfember 30, 2010

Seetion | — Summary of Auditor’s Results —- continued

Identification of major programs:

CEDA Number Name of Jederal Program

93.210 Tribhal SeH-Governuanee Program

Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between type A and type B programs: S927.154

Auditee qualified as Jow-risk auditee? Yes




Winslow Indian | 2alth Carve Center, inc.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs — continued
For the Year Fuded September 30, 2016

Section | — ' ancial Statement Findings

None.

Lo



Winslow Indian Health Cave Center, Ine.
Schedute of IMindings and Questioned Costs — continued
For the Year Ended September 30, 2016

Section HE — Federal Awards Findings

2016-001 — Procurement

Federal prograin inforaation:

Funding ayency: LS. Department of Health and Human Services
Tide: Tribul Seli-Governance Program

CFDA number: 93210

Award pertod: FOO12015 - 09/3072016

Criteria: Requirements for procurement are contained in the 2 CFR 200318 General
Procurement Stundards. Procurement transactions should be conducted in a manner providing
full and open competition in accordance with WIHCCO procurcment policies and procedures.
WHHCC s procurement policy requires the evaluation of Request for Proposals (RIFP) for
purchase of all 1tems and services estimated 1o cost $50.000 or more where clear specilications

are available for comparative products oy services.

Coidicion: WHICC purchased equipment exceeding 530,000 from one vendor during {iscal
year 2010 without the issuance of an REFP for this equipment.

Qircstioned Cost: None.

Conteve: One out of six vendors tested that were paid n excess 0 $50,000 during liscal year
20106,

Ceaase: Cantrols documented i WIHTCC s procurement policies and procedures are not being
followed.
Lffect: WIHCC ts notin compliance with 1ts procurement policies and procedures and the

v

eeneral procurements standards i 2 CFR 200.3 18,

Auditor’s Recommendations  WIHCC should enforce its existing procurement policies and
procedures 1o ensure that all purchases comply with federal requirements. WIHITCC might also
consider training individuals involved in the procurcent of items and services (o ensure that
Al federal and WIHCC requirements are met when procuring iems or services.

Manacenment's Kesponse: Management is aware of the federal requirements for purchases over
S30.000. We are in the process ol placing safeouards i our purchasing system (Oracle) that
will not allow purchases of S50,000 or more if an RV has not been advertised for services,

and multiple quotes obtuwned i for equipment.




W aslow Indian ] ecalth Care Center, Ine.
Single Audit Corrective Actiou Plan
For the Year Ended Sceptember 30,20

Au Fstimated Completion
Finding Corrective Action Plan Person Responsible ~ Date
2016-001 Sce management response General Services July 1, 2017
in the schedule of findings Supervisoy

and questioned costs

]
[}



Prior-Year

~ Number

Winslow Indian Health Care Center, Inc.
Summary S cdule of Prior-Year Audit Findings

or the Year Ended September 30, 2016

Description

Current Status

2015-00]

Financial Statement Adjustumnents

Procurement

Resolved

Unresolved; Sce finding
2016-001
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Lab Accroditalon Trigunh Folication

Winslow Indian Health Care Center
Attn: Michael Papez, MD

Attn: Minnie Tsingine

500 North Indiana Avenue
Winslow, AZ 86047

COLAID: 14281
12715117

Dear Laboratory Director and Staff:

Congratulations! You have been selected as a recipient of the COLA
Laboratory Excellence Award as a result of your recent survey on 12/12/2017.

This award signifies your laboratory's commitment to performing quality patient
testing and overall laboratory practices. The Laboratory Excellence Award is
achieved by those COLA laboratories that are found to be compliant with all
COLA essential and required criteria at the time of their on-site survey. In
addition, award recipients must have demonstrated successful proficiency
testing for the prior three testing events and have no substantiated complaints

against the laboratory.

Please proudly display this plague in your faboratory or waiting room so that
your patients will be aware of the quality work you are performing to ensure
accurate and reliable test results.

As always, we are here to answer any of your technical, regulatory, or
operational questions. Please call COLA at 800-981-9883 or visit our web site
at www.cola.org if we can assistyou in any way.

Sincerely,

v

/d pa ‘(z‘()—\)( . \ %/*)4 Q(/\-i ‘j—' ‘AH{‘ -

Richard S. Eisenstaedt, MD, FACP
American College of Physicians (ACP)
Chair, COLA Board of Direclors

COLA 19881 Broken Land Parkway / Suite 200/ Columbin, MD/ 21046-1195
(800) 981-9883 / Fax (410) 381-8611/www .colacentral.com
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PRESS RELEASE FOR COLA PARTICIPANTS

Many physicians, laboratory directors, and laboratory staff want to let the public know about
their success in achieving accreditation from COLA. In addition, many local newspapers are
interested in running "good news” items about local residents and businesses, and many radio
stations offer "community bulletin boards” which feature local events and announcements.

If you wish to publicize your laboratory's success, the enclosed release is one way of letting
your community know about your commitment to guality.

How to Use the Press Release Shown Below:

Submit the press release on your own lelterhead and send copies to your local papers.

GOOD NEWS!

LOCAL --[PHYSICIAN/LABORATORY]-- RECOG ZED
JR QUALITY LABORATORY SERVICES

---[Name of physician/laboratory]--- has met all criteria for Laboratory Accreditation by COLA a
national healthcare accreditation organization. Accreditation is given only to laboratories that
apply rigid standards of quality in day-to-day operations, demonstrate continued accuracy in the
performance of proficiency testing, and pass a rigorous on-site labaratory survey. ---[Nanie of
physician/laboratory]--- has earned COLA accreditation as a result of a long-term commitment
to provide quality service to ---[his/her/its]--- patients.

COLA s a nonprofit, physician-directed organization promoting quality and excellence in
medicine and patient care through programs of voluntary education, achievement, and
accreditation.

COLA s approved by the federal government and sponsored by the American Academy of
Family Physicians, the American Medical Association, and the American College « *hysicians.

COLA /9881 Broken Land Parkway / Suite 200/ Columbia, MD/ 21046-1195
(800) 881-9883 / Fax {410) 381-8611/ www.colacentral.com
ISOLOT-24 1y









t.aboratory Information
(as of 12/12/2017)

Al the time of survey. the foliowing information was recorded. Please verify that this information
Is correct and update any changes/additions/deletions to COLA via COLAcentral™
(www.calacentral.com). All information must be compieted to receive a COLA accreditation

certificate,

COLAID Number 14281 ) 7
Ci V1D Numher 1 03D0705037

Laboratory wirector

Michae!l Papez, MD

Address

Atin: Minnie Tsingine

Telephone 792826896143
Fax © O2R.280.R105 - T
(COLASurveyor | Deirice wendel —
SurveyDate 1211212017 o i B
Nimber of Physicians 25
S ialties ' docrinolc Routineg Chemis
pect Chemistry: Fnd‘ocnnolqu,‘ Pout- ne Chemistry,
Foxicology, Urinalysis
Seneral < saneral Immunotoon
Diagnostic General Immunology, General Immunology,

General Immunclogy, General Immunology,

immunology:
General immunology, General immunology

Coaguiation, Coaguiation, Routine

Hematol :
ermatology: Hematology
Microbiology:  Bacteriology, Mycology, Parasitclogy
Enroliment Expires 10/25/2018 -

Name on
Accreditation Certificate

- COLA

Winslow Indian Health Carc Cenwer Labhoratory

Proficiency Testing Program

Provider Name

Account Number

Armerican Proficiency Institute (AP

04-19-87

COLA 19881 Broken Land Parkway / Suite 200/ Columbia, MD/ 21046-1195
{800) 981-9883 / Fax (410) 381-8611 / www.colacentral.com
1SODLOC24 a9




Personnelin the Laboratory

Personne

i COLACentral
Name Position Email Address
Access
Laboratory
Begay, Sandra ’ No sandra.begayewihcc.ore
gay Personnel bay@ Y
. . : _aborator . . . .
Chartie, Jeannia y No jeannie.charlie@wihce.org
Personnel ;
. Laborator . L
Clark, Deidra o Y No deidra.clark@wihcec.org
ersonnel =
L.aboratory
Curley, Tisha Yes tisha.curley@wihcc.org
y Personnel Y J
|
Sauthereau, Laboratory ) .
‘ No fernando.gauthereau@wihce.org
Fernando Personnel
Hubbell-King, Laboratory . , .
. J ’ Na mildred king-hubbell@wihcc.org
Mildred Persornine!
, Laboraton o .
Jamon, Julic - aery No julie.jamon@wihce.org
2arsonnel
Laborator , .
<anuho, Verdell aroty No verdall kanuho@wihce.org
Personnel
. Labarator
Mazour, Cory y No
Personnel
Laboratory
Nguyen, Bich ] No
guy Personne!
. Laborator .
Papez, MD, Michael] - ey Yes Michael Papez@nahealth.com
Director
. Laborator . S
Poacha, Eunice ey No eunice.poacha@wihce.org

COLA /9881 Broken Land Parkway / Suite 200/ Columbia, MD/21046-11985
(800) 981-9883/ Fax (410) 381-8611 /www .colacentral.com

SODOC 2T 1Y




Laborator
Sue, Lola Y No
Fersornel
o - Laborator e .
Tsingine, Minnie oy Yes minnie.tsingine@wihcc.org
Fersonnel
. Laborator . .
Yazzie, Matraca Y No matraca.yazzie@wihcc.org
Personnel

COLA 9881 Broken Land Parkway / Suite 200/ Columibia, MD/ 21046-1195
(800} 981-9883 ] Fax {410) 381-8611/ www.colacentral.com
1S000C-24 149




ests Performed & Instruments Used in the Laboratory

COLA strives to accurately represent your test menu. Please be aware that we make every
effort to match your test system to approved test systems listed in the FDA database. When an
exact matchis not possible, we will choose the test system which most accurately matches your
test system. Any errors in the list of tests performed should be submitted to COLA with your

Agreement to the Plan of Required Improvement.

COLA /9881 Broken Land Parkway / Suite 200/ Columbia. MD/ 21046-1195
{800) ¢81-9883/ Fax {410) 381-8611/www .colacentral.com
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* Post-discharge phone * Increase WIHCC

calls veteran enroliment in
— Joint project with VA benefits.
Pharmacy completedin — Goal toincrease VA
2017. enrollment by 10%.
— Made calls to patients — Overall results
within 3 days of showed goal increase
discharge with met and exceeded to
communicationtool. 12 .2%.

— Goal met toreduce
readmission rates of high
risk population.

) I

» 4 categories that reporte |internally and to
relevant agencies.
— Health-care associated infections (HAI)
— Blood culture contaminatic & accuracy
— Communicable diseases
— Autoclave sterilization

» Agencies categories are reported to:
— Navajo & Coconino County Health Department
— Arizona Department of Health
— Centers for Disease Control (CDC)










28

Al apportiments ave ~sueencd madvance tosee i benchits updates are nedded

Yatients necdimg to be updated by the Pahent Benetits Coordmator
are referred during Masmmography chinte. prior to then sereciing

Arequest for fundimg was subnitted o the Avon b oundation for o Grant wath

the 201 Breast Health Ouoreach Program (BHOPY, Grantis very

competitin e, WHTCC was ot as ded at this poit 1 tine,

WIHTCC was renmbursed Hhy NNBCC PP for evinloey TIPV fesimye on chethle

paticnts et did not e alternate resouees.
Vinennt patd o WHTOC
Ocr L 20705 pt 302017 307007

NO P

NANBCCPP Payments for Patients without
Alternate Resources during 2010-2017FY

Hdy 29

Amount
Paid a0

. \ . N < \ R o \,'9\ < Voo
o
QW KN N

tAonth in 2016-2017 FY
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y

2018 patient experience survey

— Compare to national results & continue in-house trainings
Improve onboarding of workforce (e.g. traming & education)
— BAAreview & FO2AA training

Improve tume to verity Medicare & Private Insurance

Revise electronic health record charting system to activate patients
at all 3 sites

— Avoid duplicates. errors. ete.

Improve the timeliness of scheduling both in-house & outside
Emergent Urgent referrals

Eflicient use of b .C funding by operating closer to budget

— Closcoutof purchase orders as soon as possible

Conduct a facility wide risk assessment to guide audits

— Audit new process such as phannacy billing. procurement. ete.
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NAVAJO NATION HEALTH COMPACT
between
AUTHORIZED NAVAJO NATION TRIBAL ORGANIZATIONS
and the
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

This Compact of Self-Governance (“Compact”) is made and entered into by and between
the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services of the United States of
America (“Secrelary”), represented by the Director of the Indian IHealth Service
(“Director”), and cach of the following: the Tuba City Regional Health Care Corporation
(*“TCRHCC™), the Winslow Indian Health Care Center, Inc, (“WIHCC”) and the Utah
Navajo Health System, Inc. (“UNIIS”) (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Co-
Signers”), as authorized by the Navajo Natior ouncil, Resolution No. CJY-33-10. This
Compact is entered into with each of the Co-Signers pursuant to Title V of the Indian
Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act, as amended, {‘the Act”, * IDEAA”,

Jo. 93-638” or “Title V™), whi  authorizes the Secretary to enter into compacts and
{unding agreemcents with Indian tribes and iribal organizaiions. The Secretary has
delegated this au  ority to the Director.

RECITALS,

WHERFEAS, the Navajo Nation has exercised its inherent rights of self-governance since
time immemorial; and

WHERIAS, the Navajo Nation is an Indian tribe, as defined in 25 U.S.C. § 450b(e) and
458aaa(b); and

WHEREAS, afier substantial consideration and careful study, the Navajo Nation has
sanclioned the Co-Signers, as tribal organizations, as defined in 25 U.S.C. § 451 (1) and
authorized in 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa(b), for the purpose of providing health care services to
members of the Navajo Nation and other cligible American Indians and to enter into this
Compact with the Indian Health Service and for other purposes; and

WHERFEAS, Congress has made [indings that federal health services (o maintain and
improve the health of Indian people are consonant with and required by the fedcral
government’s historical and unique lepal relationship with, and resulting responsibility to,
Indian people, and to provide the resources, processes and structure that will enable
Indian tribes and tribal members to obtain the quantity and quality of health care rvices
and opportunities that will eradicate the health disparitics between Indians and the
general population of the United States, 25 U.S.C. §1601; and

WHEREAS, Congress has declared 1t the slicy of e United States, in fulfillment of its
ecial responsibilities a | legal obligations to Indian people, to ensure the highest
possible health status and to provide all resources necessary to effect that policy, to raise



the health status of Indians to at lcast the levels set forth in the goals contained within the
Healthy People 2010 initiative or successor objectives, 25 U.S.C. § 1602; and

WHEREAS, for purposes of this Compact, the “Co-Signer” or “Co-Signers” shall mean
the tribal organizations authorized by Navajo Nation Council resolution and 25 U.S.C. §
y8aaa(b) to cnter and participate in the Compact; and

WHEREAS, under authority from the Navajo Nation, the Co-Signers have provided
health services for years under sclf-determination contracts with the Indian Flealth
Service and have been recognized by the Indian Health Service as “iribally operated
service units or areas’’; and

WHEREAS, Co-Signers have long been authorized to serve certain other Indian Tribes
on or near the Navajo Reservation; these Co-Signers may, if properly authorized by
resolution of the affected Indian Tribe(s), continue 1o provide such services, and include
related funding, under this Compact and associated Funding Agreemenis; and

WHEREAS, Congress, in Title V, has authorized the Secretary to negotiate and enter a
Compact and Funding Agreement (“Funding Agreement” or “Funding Agreements”)
with cach Indian tribe or, pursuant to 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa(b), tribal organization, that has
satisfied the qualification requirements set out in 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa-2(c), in a manner
consistent with the federal government’s trust responsibility, treaty obligations, and the
government-to-government relationship between Indian tribes and the United States; and

WHEREAS, each Funding Agreement, attached hereto as Exhibit B, C and D
respectively shall authorize the Co-Signers to plan, conduet, consolidate, administer,
receive full tribal shares of funding, including tribal shares of discretionary competitive
grants (excluding Congressionally earmarked competitive grants), redesign programs,
and reallocate funds for all programs, services, functions and activities (or portions
thereof) (hereinafter “PSFA”, as provided in 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa-4(b) and 25 U.S.C. §
458aaa-5(e)); and

WHERKEAS, cach Funding Agreement shall set forth 1erms that generally identify the
PSFAs, or portions thereof, to be performed and administered, and the general budget
category assigned; the funds to be provided, including those funds to be provided on a
recurring basis; the time and method of transfer of the funds; the responsibilities of the
Secretary; and any other pro  iion with respect to which the respective Co-Signer and the
Sccretary agree as provided in 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa -- 4(d); and

WHERKEAS, each Funding Agreement shall specify the authority of the respective Co-
Signer to redesign or const  date PSFAs (or portions thercof) and to reallocate funds as
provided in 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa - 5(e); and

WHEREAS, to the extent funding is provided 1o a Co-Signer pursuant to a Funding
Agreement, such Co-Signer shall be responsible {or administration of PSFAs -~ suant to
this Compact and the associated Funding Agreement, as provided in 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa -

4: and



WIIEREAS, nothing in this Compact or associated Funding Agreements shall be
consirued to limit or reduce in any way the funding for any PSFA or project serving any
other Indian Tribe or program under Title V. any other applicable federal [aw, pursuant
10 25U.S.C. § 458aaa - 14; and

WHEL AS, in Title V, Congress has directed that the Funding Agreements which the
Secretary negotiates with Co-Signers shall contain certain provisions and, at the option of
the Co-Signers, apply to certain PSFAs of the dian Health Service, including
construction, as provided in 25 U.S.C. §§ 458aaa - 4, 458aaa - 6(a)(2)(A), 458aaa - §;
and

WIIEREAS, Congress has directed that, at the request of a Co-Signer and under the
terms of a Funding Agreement, the Secretary shall provide funding to the Co-Signer to
implement the Funding Agreement as provided in 25 UU.S.C. § 458aaa  7; and

WHEREAS, Congress has directed that the Secretary shall interpret federal laws and
regulations in a manner that will facilitate the implementation of this Compact and
associated Funding Agrecments as provided 1n 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa -- 11(a)(2); and

WIHEREAS, Congress has directed that the Secretary shall interpret federal laws and

regulations in a manner that will facilitate the inclusion of SFAs, or portions thereof,

and funds associated therewith in Compacts and [Funding Apgreements, and the
‘hievement of tribal health goals and objectives, as provided in 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa
L(a)(1) and (3); and

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the parties that this Compact will be entered into, executed
by and carricd out by cach of the sanctioned tribal organizations, further referred to
herein as “Co-Signers” and that cach authorized tribal organization that 1s a Co-Signer to
this Compact cxecutes this Compact as a separate and independent Co-Signer and is
separately and independently bound by its terms and shall have scparate and independent
rights under the Compact; and

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the parties that each Co-Signer’s Funding Agreement
entered into under this Compact will be entered into and carried out by that Co-Signer,
and that each Co-Signer will carry out its respective PSFAs as set ¢ in its Funding
Agreement, and shall be bound by the terms of its individual Funding Agrecment and
shall have separate and independent rights under its Funding Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the parties a 1owledge and agree that by sanctioning certain tribal
organizations to enter into and carry out PSFAs under this Compact and Funding
Agreements, no aspects of the Navajo Nation’s sovereignty are relinquished, and the Co-
Signers only have the authority granted to them by Navajo Nation Council Resolution or
other law; and



WHEREAS, the parties have revicwed and determined that all of the provisions of this
Compact are authorized by Title V or other provisions of federal law and the parties have
execuied this Compact in reliance on this representation; and

NOW THEREFORE, the Secretary and the Co-Signers do hereby agree to enter into,
undertake, and be bound by 1s Compact in accordance with the foregoing principles.

ARTICLE T~ AUTHORITY AND PURPOSE

Scction 1 — Authorify. This Compact 1s authorized by ISDEAA, Title V, as
amended, 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa ef seq., and is hereby entered into by the Secretary,
represented by the Director, and the Co-Signers, as identified herein and any additions as
may be subsequently approved by the Navajo Nation and the Secretary and identified in
Exhibit A. The Director, by signing this Compact, commits the Secretary to the extent
and within the scope of the Secretary’s delegation of authority to the Director to enter
into Compacts and Funding Agreements pursuant to Title V or as otherwise authorized.

Section 2 — Purpose. This Compact shall be liberally construed to achieve its
purposes and any ambiguity shall be resolved in favor of the Co-Signers to achieve the
purposes of the Compact, as follows:

(a) This Compact implemenis the federal policy of self-governance, as
authorized by Title V, with the Navajo Nation and the Co-Signers. This Compact
authorizes the sanctioned Co-Signers to plan, conduct, consolidate, re-design and
administer PSFAs of the Indian Health Service under the terms of the Compact, as
authorized by Title V, to recallocate funds in a manner that the applicable Co-Signer
deems to be in the best interest of the health and welfare of the Indian comnwnity or
communitics being served by such Co-Signer, only if the redesign or consolidation does
not have the effect of denying eligibility for service to population groups otherwise
cligible to be served under applicable federal law.

(b) This Compact is to enable the United States to maintain and improve
its unique and continuing relationship with and responsibility to the Navajo Nation and
the Co-Signers, to permit an orderly transition {rom federal domination of programs and
services to meaningful wribal control of federal health programs, and to provide for a
measurable paralle! reduction in the federal bureaucracy as PSFAs (or portion thereof)
are assumed under this Compact and the associated FFunding Agreements, as provided for

in 42 C.F.R. § 137.2 (B)(2)(vi)-(vii).

(c) This Compact and associated Funding Agreements shall transfer to the
Co-Signers, acting individually, the responsibility for the PSFAs of the Indian Health
Service included in the Compact and the Co-Signers’ respective Funding Agreements,
and grant them full authority, in accordance with the ISDEAA, the Indian Health Care
Improvement Act (“IHCIA™), 25 U.S.C. 1601 ef seq., and other applicable federal law, to
carry out their programs and services according to the needs and priorities of the Navajo
Nation. In fulfilling i1s responsibilities under the Compact and consistent with the April
29, 1994, Memorandum from the President of the United States of America for the Heads



of Execulive Departments and Agencies, Executive Order 13175 on Consultation and
Coordination with Indian Tribal Governments, the September 23, 2004, Mcmorandum
from the President of the United States of America for the Heads of Executive
Departments and Agencies, the November 5, 2009, Memorandum from the President of
the United States of America for the Heads of Executive Departments and Agencies, and
the Department of Health and Human Services Tribal Consultation Policy, the Secretary
hereby pledges that the Indian Health Service will ¢ luct all relations with the Navajo
}  ion and Co-Signers on a govemment-to-government basis.

Section 3 — Applicable Law and Forums. The partics agree that the laws of the
United States shall apply to any dispute between the United States and the Co-Signers
arising out of the Compact or any Funding Agreement.

ARTIC E I - TERMS, PROVISIONS AND CONDITIONS
Section 1 ~ Term and Resolutions.

(a) Term. The te 1 of this Compact begins as to cach Co-Signer, after
execution by both parties, and on the effective date of the Co-Signer’s first Funding
Agrecment and shall extend thereafter as to cach Co-Signer throughout the period
authorized by Title V of the ISDEAA, and any subsequent amendment thercto, provided
the Co-Signer has a Funding Agrecment in cffect. The Compact shatl remain in cffect for
so long as is permitted by federal iaw and Navajo Nation Councit Resolution(s) or until
terminated by mutual written agreement, retrocession, or reassumption pursuant to 23
U.S.C. § 458aaa-3(d).

(b) Resolutions from the Navajo Nation. Each Co-Signer must be
sanctioned by a duly authorized resolution from the Navajo  ation (o enter into this
Compact and associated Funding Agrecment on or before the date the Compact and the
applicable Funding Agreement is signed by the applicable Co-Signer.

) Resolution from Other Tribes. Co-signers, if properly authorized by
a duly authorized resolution of other affected Indian tribe(s), may provide services to
those Indian tribe(s), and include related funding under this Compact and associated
Fundiy  Agreement(s).

Section 2 — Effective Date.

(1) Once this ‘ompact and the associat  Funding Agrcement arc
approved and signed by the Co-Signer and the Secretary, they shall be effective as of the
date signed by the Secrctary and Co-Signer or another mutually agreed upon date set
forth in the applicable Funding Agreement. Subsequent Funding Agreements will be
effective on the mutually agreed upon date.

(b) During the term of this Compact, any authorized Co-Signer whic
has not previously ncgotiated a Funding Agreement may do so. All Funding Agreements
shall be subject to, and all the activities thereunder shall be governed by, the terms of this



Compact to the same extent as the initial Funding Agreements. New TFunding
Agreements will e effective on a mutually agreed upon date.

(c) Each Funding Agreement negotiated under this Compact is
deemed to be incorporated by reference into this Compact for the pumposes of the
respective Co-Signer and the United States. In the event of inconsistency between the
Compact and any subsequent Funding Agreement, the provisions of the Compact shall

prevail.

Section 3 — Program Standards. [Fach Co-Signer is committed to and shall
strive to provide quality health services that meet applicable standards.

Section 4 — Funding Amount. The Sccretary shall provide the total amounts
specified in the Funding Agreements, and the Navajo Nation and each Co-Signer is
hereby assured that future funding of subsequent Funding Agreements shall only be
reduced pursuant to the provisions of 25 U.8.C. § 458aaa-7(d)(1)(C)ii).

Section 5~ ayment.

(2) Payment Schedule. Payment shall be made expeditiously and shall
include financial arrangements to cover funding during periods under continuing
congressional resolutions to the extent permitted by such resolutions. For each fiscal year
covered by the Compact, the Secretary shall make available the funds specified for that
year under the associated Funding Agreements by paying the respective total amount as
provided for in cach Funding Agreement in advance lump sum, as permitied by law, or
such other payments as provided in the schedule set {orth in each Funding Agreement. 25

U.S.C. § 458aaa-7.

(b) Interest on Advances. Co-Signers receiving funds under applicable
Funding Agreements pursuant tc s Cormpact shall be permitted to retain interest earncd
on funds pending disbursement as authorized by law. Interest earned on advances shal
not diminish the amount of funds the Co-Signer is authorized to receive under its Funding
Agreement in the year carned or in any subsequent fiscal year. ANl funds transferred
under Funding Agrecments pursuant to this Compact shall be managed using the prudent
investment standard pursuant to 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa-7(h).

Section 6 - Reports to Congress. In accordance with 25 U.5.C. § 458aaa-13, the
Secretary shall submit to the Senate Committee on Indian Affairs and the House
Resources Committee a written report no later than Januvary 1 of each year on the
administration of Title V. Each report shall include a detailed analysis of the level of
need being presently funded or unfunded for the Navajo Nation and each Co-Signer. The
contents of each report shall comply with 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa-13(b). In compiling the
reports, the Secretary may not impose any reporting requirements on Co-Signers not
otherwisc provided in Title V. The Secretary shall provide each Co-Signer with a draft of
each report required to be submitted to Congress under this provision for a thirty (30) day
comment period prior to the submission of the report to Congress so that the Co-Signers



may comment on the report, The Secretary shall include cach Co-Signer’s comments in
the final reports to Congress.

Section 7 — Audits

(a) Single Audit. FEach Co-Signer that has executed a Funding
Agreement pursuant to this Compact shall provide to the National External Audit Review
Center (or its successor), which is the designee of the Sccretary for the purposes of this
section, an annual single organization-wide audit as prescribed by the Single Audit Act of
1984, as amended, 31 U.S.C. Section 7501, et seq. A copy of the audit will be sent
simultaneously to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse; 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa-5(c)(1); 42
C R.§§137.171and 137.172.

(b) Cost Principles. Each Co-Signer shall apply cost principles under the
applicable OMB Circular, except as modified by 25 U.S.C. § 450j-1, which section is
hereby incorporated into this Compact, other provisions of law or by any exemptions
subsequently granted by OMB. No other audit or accounting standards shall be required
by the Secretary. Any claim by the federal government against any Co-Signer receiving
funds under a Funding Agrcement based on any audit under this section sh:  be subject
1o the provisions of 25 U.S.C. § 450j-1(f). 25 tJ.S.C. § 458aaa-53(c)(2).

Section 8 — Records. Each Co-Signer’s practices relating to record disclosure
and record-kecping associated with this Compact shall be in accordance with applicable
law and as may be set forth in its respective Funding Agreement.

Section 9 - Property.

(a) In General The provisions of 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa-11(c) and section
1(b)(8) of the Model Agreement set forth in 25 U.S.C. § 450}, are her y incorporated
into this Compact.

{b) Access to Federal Property. To the extent the Indian Health Service
has been provided notice of the availability of Federal property that may be made
available to Tribes under the Act, the Secretary shall provide notice of such to the Co-
Signers.

(c) Access to Property Subjecet to Destruction. Prior to the destruction
of federa! property which would otherwise be declared surplus or excess and which is
located within the service arca of a Co-Signer, the Sccretary shall provide notice of such
proposed destruction to the Co-Signer. Such notice shall inform the Co-Signer of the
name and address of the official responsible for determining whether such property will
be destroyed or declared surplus or excess. 1f the Secretary is the responsible official, the
Secretary will consider information provided by the Co-Signer regarding transfer of the
property, rather than destruction, and, ~not the responsible official, the Secrctary will
assist the Co-Signer in communicating information to the responsible official.



(d) Use of Federal Property. Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa-11(c)(1) a
Co-Signer may use federal property under such terms and conditions as may be agreed
upon by the Secrelary and Co-Signer for its use and maintenance,

(e) Leases of Tribally-Owned or Leased Facilities . Upon the request of
a Co-Signer the Secretary shall enter into a lease with the Co-Signer in accordance with

25 U.S.C. § 450j(1)(1).

(f) Participation in “Projeet Transam”. ne Co-Signers all be
notified of and authorized (to the extent Indian Health Service has authority to provide
authorization) to participate  properiy screenings associated with “Project Transam” (or
any similar successor project) by Indian Health Service Headquarters. Related to the
foregoing, Indian Health Service shall notify the Co-Signers of scheduled lotteries to be
conducted relevant to “Project Transamm” whereby the Co-Signers are authorized to

observe and participate in the process.

Section 10 —  egulatory Authority. The Secretary and the Co-Signers agice to
utilize the following procedures governing the establishment and application of program
rules ar regulations under this Compact:

(8) Program Rules. No Co-Sigaer  required to comply with any agency
circular, policy, manual, guidance or rule adopted by the Indian Health Service other than
the eligibility provisions of ISDEAA § 105(g), 25 U.S.C. § 450j(g), and those identified
in this section or expressly incorporated by reference in the individual Co-Signer’s
Funding Agreement, as provided in 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa-16(c).

(b) Federal Regunlations.

(1) Apphicable Federal Regulations. The Co-Signers, in carrying
out the provisions of this Compact and applicable Funding
Agreements, will be required to comply only with applicable
federal regulations, which include regulations promulgated under
25 U.S.C. § 458aaa - 16 unless waived as provided in 25 U.S.C. §
458aaa - 11(b).

(2) Waiver of Feder: Regulations. The Secretary and the Co-
Signer will ser  to identify federal regulations promulgated
pursuant to 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa - 16 or under the authorities
specified in 25 U.S.C § 458aaa - 11(b) which may require waiver
in order to effectively carry out this Compact or any Funding
Agreement. Waivers of regulations shall be submitted and
addressed in accordance with the procedures set forth in 25 U.S.C
§ 458aaa - 1I(b).




Section 11 — Disputes.

(a) Application of Title V. All disputes between the Indian Health
rrvice and any Co-Signer or between the Indian Health Service and all Co-Signers
under this Compact shall be subject to Title V and 25 U.S.C. § 450m-1, and all remedics
provided for therein shall be available to each  -Signer of this Compact. Aclions and
proceedings to enforce the Co-Signer’s rights | the Seeretary’s obligations under this
Compact shall be subject to the Equal Access to Justice Act, Public Law 96-481, as
1iended, to the same extent as are actions and procecdings involving Public Law 93-638
contracts.

(b) Administrative Dispute Reselution Act. In the altemative, the
Indian Health Service and the Co-Signers may usc the processes authorized and
encouraged in the Administrative Dispute Resolution Act, 5 U.S.C. § 581, for more
informal resolution of disputes arising under this Compact and associated Funding
Agrecements,

Section 12 — Retrocession. The retrocession provisions of 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa -
5(f) shall apply if the Navajo Nation or a Co-Signer decides to retrocede a portion or all
of the programs contained in the applicable Funding Agreement. Retrocession shall be in
accordance with the procedures and timelines included in that Co-Signer’s Funding
Agrcement. Retrocession by a Co-Signer of a portion or all of one Co-Signer’s PSFAs
under its Funding Apgreement shall not affect other Co-Signers’ PSFAs under other
Funding Agreements.

Section 13 -- Subsequent Funding Agreements,

(a) Imitiation of Negotiations. Negotiations for subsequent Funding
Agreements, as provided for in Article VI, Section 2, shall begin no later than 120 days in
advance of the conc  ion of the preceding Funding Agreement. The Secretary agrees to
prepare and supply relevant information, an  promptly to comply with the Co-Signers’
requests for information reasonably needed to determine the funds that may be available
for a subscquent Funding Agreement as provided for in Article VI, Section 2 of this
Compact.

(b} Continuation of Cempact and Funding Agreement. If the
Sccretary and a Co-Sign are unable to conclude negotiation of a subsequent Funding
Agreement, the terms of this Compact and the existing Funding Agreement shall, at the
option of the applicable Co-Signer, continue until a subsequent Funding Agreement is
agreed to. As provided in 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa-4(c), the terms of the subsequent Funding
Agreement will become retroactive to the end of the term of the preceding Funding
Agreement. Any increases in funding to which the Co-Signers are entitled by law or
wht  have been made available by Congress, or increases which Co-Signers
subsequently negotiate, shall be included in each Co-Signer’s subsequent Funding
Agreement.



Section 14 ~ Health Status Reports. In accordance with 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa-
6(a)(1), Co-Signers shall provide the Secretary a health status and service di very report
to the extent that relevant data is not otherwise available to the Secretary and specific
funds for this purpose are provided to the Co-Signer in its Funding Agreement. Such
reporting may impose only minimal burdens on the Co-Signer and shall be consistent
with regulations promulgated under 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa-16.

Section 15 — Secretayial Approval. Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa-10, for the
term of the Compact, the provisions of 25 U.S.C. § 81 and 25 US.C. § ’6 shall not
apply to attorney and other professional contracts of signatory Co-Signers operating
under the Compact.

Section 16 — Other Federal Resources.

(a) Use of Motor Vehicles. Subject to agreement of the General Services
Administration (“GSA”), the Secretary hereby authorizes each Co-Signer 10 obtain
Interagency Motor Pool vehicles and related services for performance of any PFSAs

under this Compact.

(b) Other Federal Resources. Federal resources shall be available to
cach Co-Signer in accordance with 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa -  c¢) and 458aaa -~ 15(a).

Seetion 17 — Limitation of Costs. Each Co-Signer shall not be obligated to
continue performance that requires an expenditure of funds in cxcess of the amount of
funds transferred under the Funding Agreement. In accordance with 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa
- 7(K), if, at any time the Co-Signer has reason to belicve that the total amount provided
for a specific activity in the Compact or Funding Agreement is insufficient, the Co-Signer
shall provide reasonable notice of insufficiency to the Secretary. If the Secretary does
not increase the amount of funds transferred under the Funding Agreement, the Co-
Signer may suspend performance of the activity until such time as additional funds arc

translerred.
ARTICLE 111 - OBLIGATIONS OF EACH CO-SIGNER

Section 1 — Compact Programs. The health PSFAs that are the responsibility of
cach Co-Signer under this Compact are identified in cach Co-Signer’s Funding

Agreement.

Section 2 - Amount of Funds, The total amount of funds that the Secretary shall
make available and pay to each Co-Signer shall be determined mn accordance wi 25
U.S.C. § 458aaa - 7(¢) and shall be set forth in the respective Funding Apgreements
between the Sccretary and each Co-Signer.

Section 3 — Eligibility for Services. In determining eligibility for scrvices, the
Co-Signers shall comply with applicable eligibility provisions set forth in federal law and
regulations.
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Section 4 - Consolidation of Confracts into the Compact. Bach Co-Signer will
be responsible for performing the PSFAs as specified in Section 1 of this Article 1IT and
in their respective Funding Agreements, as provided for in Article VI, Section 2 of this
Compact. To the extent a PSFA transferred to a Co-Signer in its respective Funding Agreement
ts included within a self-determination contract eatered into pursuant to Titde 1 of the Act, or is
subject to any obligation arising from such contract, that contract shall be terminated or modified
(so long as there is no duplication as prohibited by 25 U.S.C. § 458asa-5(h) by exccution of the
appropriate document(s) and the partics’ obligations shall be poverned by this Compact and the
associated Funding Agreement. All funds under the ISDEAA, Title 1, contract that have already
been paid to the Co-Signer will be retained by the Co  pner under the Title V Funding
Apreement, and spent under the authorities of Title V. Any funds obligated or due to the Co-
Signer under its ISDEAA, Title 1, coutract for PSFAs now incorporated into the Tide V Funding
Agreement, not paid prior to the effective date of the Title V Funding Agreement, shall be paid
under the Title V Funding Agreement. Such terminated contracts shall be identified by
contract number in cach Funding Agreement.

Section 5 — Reallocation, Redesign and Consolidation. In accordance with 25
US.C. § 458aaa-5(e), a Co-Signer may redesign or consolidate PSFAs (or porlions
thereof) included in a Funding Agreement and reallocate or redirect funds for such
PSFAs (or portions thereof) in any manner in which the Co-Signer deems to be in the
best interest of the health and welfare of the community being served, provided, however,
that any such redesign or consolidation cannot have the effect of denying cligibility for
services 10 population groups otherwise clipible to be served under applicable federal
law.

Section 6 - Consolidation with Other Programs.  Each Co-Signer may
consolidate PSFAs and associated funds identified in its Funding Agreement with other
PSFAs rovided with its own funds or funds from other sources, provided that the PSFAs
may be included in a Funding Agreement under 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa-4. When PSFAs are
consolidated in a Funding Agreement by a Co-Signer in accordance with the terms of the
Funding Agreement and Title V, the Co-Signer and its employees carrying oul those
PSFAs may receive Federal Tort Claims Act coverage in accordance with the statutory
provisions and regulations cited in the Compact. Whether the Federal Tort Claims Act
applies in a 7 particular casc is decided on an individual case-by-case basis by the United
States Department of Justice and subsequently by the Federal courts. In cases in which a
Co-Signer consoli ites PSFAs under this section, the Co-Signer shall not be required to
segregate funds or PSFAs so long as the Co-Signer can provide sufficient data to permit
an acceptable program and financial audit to be conducted.

Section 7 - Program Income, including Medicare/Medicaid Reimbursements.
All Medicare, Medicaid or other program income carned by a Co-Signer shall be treated
as additional supplemental funding to that negotiated in the Funding Agreement and the
Co-Signer may retain all such income, including Medicare/Medicaid, and expend such
funds in the current year or in future years. Such funds shall not result in any off-set or
reduction in the negotiated amount of the Funding Agreement. Medicare/Medicaid
co etions of a Co-Signer reimbursed under Title IV of the IHC A, as amended, shall be
used by the Co-Signer in accordance with any applicable statutory restrictions on the use
of such {unds.
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Section 8 — Carryover. | funds paid to a Co-Signer in accordance with this
Compact or an associated Funding Agreement shall remain available until expended.
Funds carried over from one year to the next shall not diminish the amount of funds the
Co-Signer is authorized to receive u r its Funding Agreement in that or any subsequent
fiscal year as provided in 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa ~ 7(i). Any such funds, = d the
corresponding PSFAs, shall not be subject to the provisions of the previous Funding
Agreement; however, su funds shall be expended  accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Funding Agreement in effect at the time of expenditure.

Section 9 — Matching Funds. Funds provided under this Compact and
associated Funding Apgreements may be used to meet matching and other cost
participation requirements under any other federal or non-federal program pursuant to 25

U.S.C. § 458aaa-11(d).
ARTICLE IV — OBLIGATIONS OF THE UNITI STATES

Section 1 ~ Trust Responsibility. In accordance with 25 U.S.C. §§ 458aaa -
6(g) and 458aaa -- 14(b), nothing in this Compact waives, modifies, or  ninishes in any
way the trust responsibility of the United States with respect to the  wajo Nation or
individual members of the Navajo Nation which exists under treaty, executive orders,
acts of Congress, and court decisions.

Section 2 - Programs Retained.

(a)  Secretarial  esponsibility,  The Secretary hereby retains the
responsibility for the PSFAs that are not specifically assumed by the Co-Signers acting
individua - through their applicable Funding Agreements and the Co-Signers shall
continue to be entitled to the full benefit of those PSFAs retained by the Indian Health
Service In accordance with 25 U.S.C. § 4501(c).

(b) Information Regarding Indian Health Service Programs. At the
writien request of a Co-Signer, within 30 days of such request, the Indian Health Service
all provide the Co-Signer wi  a writt  list of the directly operated retained PSFAs
relevant to health care provided by the Indian Health Service to the Navajo Nation for the
upcoming fiscal year. If the requested information cannot be or is not provided within 30
days, the Secretary wi  provide the Co-Signer, in writing, a rcasonable timeline for
providing the requested information. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Secretary
shall provide any requesting Co-Signer access to, and copies of, all documents and other
information relevant to any retained PSIFAs so as to assist the Co-Signer with evaluations
the Co-Signer wishes to conduct. The Secretary will cooperate with each Co-Signer to
facilitate the assumption of PSFAs in future Funding Agreements of those Co-Signers.

(¢) Eligibility for New Programs, Service Increases, and Non-
Recurring Resources. In accordance to 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa-5(h), each Co-Signer shall
be cligible for new PSTFAs and associated funding, service or funding increases and non-
recurring resources of the Scerctary and the Indian Health Service on the same basis as
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other Tribes and Tribal Organizations. The Indian Health Service in consultation with
the Co-Signers, may reorganize to susfain its ability to provide, in the most effective and
efficient manner, all PSFAs for which the Co-Signers would otherwise be eligible to
compact but that have not becn included in the Funding Agreement. The Secretary shall
notify the Co-Signers’ Designated Official of any such new PSFAs, and associated
funding, service increases and non-recurring funding to which the Co-Signers may be
entitled.

Scction 3 -  inancial and Other Information,

(a) To assist the Co-Signers in monitoring compliance with 25 U.S.C. §
458aaa - 7(c), the Secretary shall promptly provide to the extent permitted by law, to Co-
Signers, upon a written request, complete and accurate fini cial information including
budget allocations and historical expenditurc information which are relevant to the
determination of amounts due under 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa-7(c). This will include but not
be lhinited to:

(1) Table #1: Congressional Changes to 1HS Appropriations;

(2) Table #2: Breakdown of Appropriations, Allowances to Areas
and throu; Headquarters;

(3) Table #3: Breakdown of Headquarter Allowances, Detailed
Headquariers Accounts and Categories {or Tribal Shares; and

(4) Table #4: Hcadquarters PSFAs; and

(b) The Seccretary shall prepare and promptly supply relevant financial
reports and comply with cach Co-Signer’s written request for information needed to
determine funds that may be available for a successor Funding Agreement.

Section 4 — Savings. To the extent the PSFAs carried out under Title V Funding
Agreements and this Compact result in a reduction » the administrative or other
sponsibilities of the Secretary, with respect to the operation of Indian rograms, and
thereby result in sav gs that have not otherwise been included in the amount of tr |l
shares and other funds determined under 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa-7(¢c), the Sccretary shall
make such savings available to the Co-Signers for the provision of additional services in
accordance with 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa-6(f).

ARTICLE V — OTHER PROVISIONS

Section 1 -~ Designated Officials.  On or before the effective date of this
Compact, both the Secretary and each Co-Signer shall provide a written designation of an
individual as their representative/liaison. The Sccretary shall direct all communications
about the Compact, and relevant Funding Agreement, to the Co-Signer’s designee.
Reference herein to Co-Signers or the Secretary shall include the respective Designated
Official thereof.
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Scection 2 — Int in Preference in Employment, Contracting and Sub-

Contracting. The Co-Signers will comply with the dian preference provisions of
sections 7(b) and 7(c) of ISDEAA, Title [, 25 U.S.C. § 450¢ ) and (c).

Section 3 — Federal Tort Claims Act Coverage; Insurance,

(a) The Co-Signers are deemed by slatute to be part of the Public Health
Service (“PHS”), and e employees of the Co-Signers are deemed by statute to be part of
or employed by the PIIS, for purposes of coverage ur 1 the Federal Tort Claims Act,
v ile performing PSFAs under this Compact and described in the applicable Co-Signer's
Funding Agreement (including new and existing PSFAs as provided under Article IIf,
Section 5 or 6, or supported with income reccived in accordance with Article 111, Section
7), including coverage for any acts or omissions that may occur in the course of providing
services to eligible Indian beneficiaries, as well as those persons served pursuant to
IHCTA sections 813(a) and (b), 25 U.S.C. §§ 1680c(a) and (b), as more fully described in
25 C.F.R. Part 900 Subpart M, and incorporated by reference herein, and section 102(d)
of ISDIEAA, as required by 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa  15(a).

(b) The status of a Co-Signer, or an employee’s status as an employee of a
Co-Signer, as part of the Public Health Service, is not affected by the source of the funds
used by the Co-Signer to carry out the PSFAs or to ay the employee’s salary and
benefits as long as the employee does not receive any additional compensation for the
performance of covered services from anyone ¢ er than the Co-Signer.

(¢) The Co-Signer’s employee may, while performing under this Compact
and applicable Funding Agreement and as a condition of employment, be required by the
Co-Signer to provide services to non-Indian Health Scrvice beneficiaries in order to meet
the ob! ations under this Compact either in facilities of the Co-Signer or in facilities
other than those of the Co-Signer.

(d) Funds provided under a Funding Agreement may be used to purchase
such additional liability and other insurance as is prudent in the judgment of a Co-Signer
performing under this Compact and Funding Agreement for its protection and the
protection of its employees.

{e) Pcrsonal services contracts shall be covered under this provision to the
extent provided under section 102(d) of ISDEAA.

Section 4 — Compact Amendments.

(a) Any request for an amendment of this Compact must be communicated
in writing to all Co-Signers and to the Indian Health Service. To be effective, any
amendment of this Compact shall be in the form of a writien amendment to the Compact
and shall require written consent of each of the Co-Signers and the Secretary.



(b) This provision shall not apply to amendmenti of the Compact to include
additional Co-Signers. Such amendment shall only require the authorization of the
Navajo N:  on and the concurrence of the additional Co-Signer, and the Secretary.

Section 5 — Construction. This Compact shall apply to funds included in the
facilities category of Indian Flealth Service appropriations. A Co-Signer may assume
construction projects or rograms under the authorities of ISDEAA, Titles [ or V, or P.L.
86-121. In doing so, the Co-Signer elects to comply with the regulations of the elected
statutory provision.

Section 6 ~ Covenant Apainst Conti sent Fees. The parties warrant that no
person or selling agency has been employed or retained to solicit or secure any contract
executed pursvant to this Compact upon an agreement or understanding for a
commission, perceniage, brokerage, or contingent fee, excepting bona fide employees or
bona fide established commercial or selling agen s maintained by the contractor for the
purpose of securing business.

Section 7 — Penalties. The parties agree that the criminal penalties set forth in 25
U.S.C. § 450d apply to all activities conducted pursuant to this Compact.

Scction 8 — Use of Federal Employees. Section 104 of ISDEAA shall apply to
this Compact and to any individuals assigned or detailed to any Co-Signer performing
functions under this Compact or leaving federal en loyment to perform services under
this Compact, including assigninents either on detail or on icave w 1out pay and with or
without reimbursement by the Co-Signer for the travel and transporlation expenses 1o or
from the place of assignment and for the pay, or supplemental pay, or a part thereof, of
the employec during assignment.

Section 9 — Extraordinary or Unforescen Events. This Compact obligates each
Co-Signer to carry out all usual and ordinary functions respecting the PSFAs it is
assuming under its Funding Agreement. In the event major unforeseen or extraordinary
cvents oceur, as joinly identified by an individu  Co-Signer and the Secretary, with
consequences beyond the control of the Co-Signer, the Co-Signer shall have access to
additional services and fund 3 amounts for its Funding Agreement as described in its
Funding Agreement. The parties will seck to ensure that funds available to the Co-Signer
to deal with the unforeseen circumsiance will not be less than would bave been available
to non-Compact Tribes or the Indian Health Service had they encountered a similar
circumstance. Each Co-Signer’s participation in the Indian }ealth Service Catastrophic
Health Emergency Funds will be identified in e Co-Signer’s Funding Agreement,

Section 10 — Mature Contractor ! itus upon Compact Termination. In
accordance with .  U.S.C. § 458aaa - 5(g)(3), should any Co-Signer elect to or otherwise
¢ required to convest all or son  of the programs operated under the Compact back to
contract status under P.1..93-638 such conversion shall not affect the Co-Signer’s status
as having operated a mature contract within the meaning of secetion 4(h) of ISDEAA.
Such conversion would occur only on a date mutually acceptable to the Co-Signer and
the Secretary, or as otherwise provided in this Compact, and will be implemented in a



manner which avoids any interruption of services to individual tribal members. If the
Compact is terminated or the Navajo Nation or a Co-Signer determines that it will
retrocede any PSFA operated under the Compact, the Co-Signer shall not lose its mature
contractor status under section 4(h) as provided above.

Sectic 11 — Limitation of Liability. Any lability to the United States or to any
third party incurred by a Co-Stgner under it’s Funding Agreement shall be = obligation
only of that Co-Signer and shall not be the obligation of any Co-Signer of this Compact
which did not participate in such performance or expend ire.

Section 12 — Contracting Rights. Nothing in this Compact or in any Funding
Agreement shall be con 1ed to preclude a Co-Signer from contracting with the
Secretaty to perform a PSFA under ISDEAA, itle I, subject, however, to constraints
against duplication pursuant to 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa .- 5(h).

Section 13 — Sovereign Immunity. Nothing in this Compact or in any Funding
Agreement shall be construed to affect the sovereign immunity of the Navajo Nation or
any sovereign immunity of a Co  gner to which it may be entitled by law.

Secction 14 — Interpretation of Federal Law. In the implementation of this
Compact, the Sccretary, (o the extent feasible, shall interpret all federal laws, executive
orders, and regulations and this Compact in a manner thal effectuates and facilitates the
purposes of this Compact and achievement of the Co-Signers’ health goals and objectives
in accordance with 235 UJ.S.C. § 458aaa - 11(a),

Section 15 ~ Effect on N Signatory Navajo Arvea 1HS Sc  iee Units, and
Title I Programs.

(a) Nothing in this Compact or associated Funding Agreements shall be
construed to hmit or reduce in any way the service, contracts or funds that any non-
signatory Navajo Area IHS operated Service Un  or tribally operated ISDEAA, Title 1,
program is eligible to receive.

(b) The Compact shall not be construed to limit or curtail the right of any
non-signatory Navajo Area IHS operated Service Unit or tribally operated ISDEAA, Title
I, program to pursuc a contract under ISDEAA Title [ or individual participation in this
Compact under Title V.

Section 16 — Severability. This Compact shall not be considered invall  void, or
voidable if any section or provision of this Compact is found to be invalid, unlawful or
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction. Should such a court make such a
finding, the parties will seck agreement to amend, revise or delete any such invalid,
unlawful or unenforceable section or provision, in accordance with the provisions of this

Compact.



Section 17 — Applicability + Title I Provisions. Provisions of ISDEAA, Title
I, shall apply to this Compact as provided in 25 U.S.C. § 458aaa-15(a) and 42 CTFR §
137.47-137.49.

Section 18 — Purchases from the Indian Health Service. With respect (o
functions transferred by the 1dian Health Service to a Co-Signer under this Compact or
an applicable Funding Agreement, the Indian Health Service shall provide goods and
services to a Co-Signer, on a reimbursable basis, including payment in advance with
subsequent adjustment. The reimbursements received from those goods and services,
along with the funds received from the Co-Signer pursuant to this section, may be
credited to the same or subsequent appropriation account which provided the funding,
such amounts to remain available until expended.

Section 19 — Counterpart Signatures. This Compact may be signed in
counterparts, cach of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute together
the same document.

¢ TICLE VI - ATTACHMENTS

Section 1 — Approval of Compact. The resolution(s) of the Navajo Nation
authorizing this Compact for cach Co-Signer arc aftached as part of Exhibit A.

Section 2 — Funding Agreements. Once exccuted, cach Co-Signer’s Funding
Agreement shall be attached hereto as Exhibit B, C and D.






H CARE CENTER

December 1, 2017

Honarable Jonathan Hale, Chairman

Health, Education, Human Services Commiitee
P.O. Box 3390

Window Rock, AZ 86515

Re: [xtension of WIHCC's Authority to Compact with the [ndian Health Service
Dear Honorable Chairman Hale and Commmittee Members:

Thank you for placing the Winslow Indian Health Care Center ("WIHCC”) on the Committee’s agenda
s authority under Navajo Nation Council resolution CJY-33-10 to

to discuss extension of WIHCC s
an Self-Determination and Eclucation

compact with the Indian Health Service pursuant to the Indi
Assistance Act.

Weo are enclosing a copy of NNC Resolution CJY 33-10; the WIHCC Board of Director’s resolution

upporting extension of its authority and the supporting resolutions of the eight (8) Chapter WIHCC
serves; an Executive Sumimary of WIHCC s accomplishments since 2002; and a draft Committee
resolution for the Committee’s consideration. The WIHCC Board of Directors and | will he present at
the Committee meeting on December 11, 2017 to present the proposed resolution, provide &

summary of WIHCC's accomplishnmients and current activitics, and to answer any questions the

Committee may have.

We took forward to meeting with you.

Respectfully submitted,

///((, ]/Juc

Sally thete
Chief Executive Officer

Enclosures (4)

Copies:

WIHCC Board of Directors (8)
JIHCC Management Team
_MIHCC Lega! Counse!

SO0 North ndiana Avenue o Winstow, A7 86047 » (928) 284 0244 « [ A {928) 289 6229 « wiww wihc.com
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HAVAJDO MNATION CQOQUNHCIL

AN ACTIOR

RELATING 'TO H2ZALTH  AXD INTERGOVERMMENTAL RELATIONSE ; AUTEORIZING
EXISTING AWND FUTURE QUALIEFYING TITLHE I, INRDIAN SZELY-DEVTEIAINATION ACT
(P.L. 93-63t, HAS AXMINDED) CONTRACTORS, TO ENTER INTC TITYLE V SELE

GUVERNANCE CCHIPACTS PURSUANT X0 THE INDIAN SELY-DRETERHINATION ACT

(».I.. 93-63B, AS AMDIDED), SUCH CAPACITY BEGINHING OCTOBER 1, 2010
AND  ENDINHG SEPTEMRBER 30 2020, AN ESTABLISHING A PROCEDURE FOR
ADDITIONAL TI ”LE I CONTRACTORS r‘o ENTER INTO TITLE V SHELF GOVAERNANCE
CCHPACTS PURSUANT TO THY J.NDIJ‘Q( BELF-DETHRMDIATICON ACT (P.L. 93-638,
AS AMEIDED)

BE X BEMACTED:

1. Tne Haval)o WNaticn Counci rereby authorizes th2 dHinslow
“ndian Health Care QC[(P‘, inc., tho IHDd City Regiconal Health Care

.
Corporation and the Utah Navajo Health Systems Inc., a3 tribal
arganizaticns for the purpose of ranaging and operating undsr Title
Indiar, Self-Determination Act ({(P.L. 83-638, as anended), all

w5, functiong, services and activities (PrShag) for which thesc
1 3 orvganibzations currently contrect or are eligible, including
clanning, design an-i construction projects vithin cach vribal
sraanizations’ sarvice arca, under Titie T of the Indian Selfl
Drterminacion Loo(P.L. 93I-638, as  amended), beginning Octchar 1,
2010 and ing OSeptember 30, 2020, provided, however, that the

and wien to enter Title V Self-Covernance shail be
discrecicn of enchi tribal organizetion’s Board of
ng

lecision
withiin

Directors and nothi in this resolution shall affecct the trival
org:WL‘ st rons’ existing authority tc operate undar Title T, the
Indian Sszlf-Determination nhct (P.L. ©93-638, &s amended), <ontracla if
they choose to continue under Title I. Nothing in this Resslution

shall affecl cz.ameno Resolutions CAP-35-02 and CJN-35-05

Natior Counail further conditicns the revocable
©h o nerein and {ne revocahle authorization, and
- of particlipation in Title VvV, the Indian Self-
Pl 93-63%, as amendad), Self Covernance, o1

Doterminatiion  Act

additionzl tribazl orgenizations as sev forth herein upon the complete
arc  corntinuing  complisnce of the tribzl oroanizations with  &ld
conditions sst fortn dn the form of msxhibic “AOL
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HN--'o Nation Conditlons for Health Care Sa2if-Governance Tribal Organizations

The conditions setforth below are Intended tg be ongoing. full compliznce with the conditions

set forth balow is a pre-requisite for continuing authorization from <>~ *'avalo Nation for

participationin Tile V, The Indian Self-Determination Act ‘™' 93-638, asamended), Saif-

bovernance. Noththstandmﬂ the abave, the Navajo Hation and the Health Care Salf-

Governance Tribal Organlzetions shall cooperate unde.g the principles of Ke' to ensure that the

healthcare needs of all i\avaJ__cwtizens are fully me

1. ThelHealth Care Self-Govermange Tribal Oreanization must gualify 23 a particlpacs: =~
h 2y Indian Self-Determination Azt (P.L. 93-638, a5 amended)
(A completing, to the satisfaction of the Mavalo Nation Coyncll, a nlannipg phase as
described under the Act and which indudes:
{1} lepal and budgetary research; and

_@Yinternaltribat government planning end erganizational preparation relating

tothe administration of haalth care programs.

LféJ re qu es_ﬁ nz paticination ln Tide V, Self Governange, Ly resvlution by the poverning

(C} demonstratma financial stabiiity ond inancial management capabllity for the 3 fiscal

vears immediately preceding the application for Tixle V,,Jf Governance

2, Yhe Health € ~'f7-g-~-2ce Tribal Orgapization shall malntain its elipibility for third

party poyments under the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS3),

3. The Healh Care Self-Governance Tribal Orpr-*~ation shali maintaln continued

accreditation by a nationally reccgnized accreditation program,

2. Ths Healinh Care Self-Governance Tribal Oreanization shall operate and administer their

Self- Governance Compact programs under the oversight of the Health and Socizl

Seivices Cemmitice and pursuant to the authority of the Navalo Hation, The Health

CareSeif Governance Tribal Qreanization shallappearbefore and reoort to the Health

and Sodcial Serviges Committee and the Havalo Nation Council when requested tg do so.
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The Health Care Szli-Governance Trioa lQ,g Vzatlon shall malntain compliance with all
ts duly established by the lealth and Social

morniioring and reporting regulre)

es Committes. Includ na:

{A) Tho Health Care Self-Governance Tribal Organization sha'l submit coples of all fin:
FederalSinpie Audit Act audit reports, including Audited Financial Statemnents, and m__a_}

auditsuryey reporisissved by its nationally recognized accreditation organization!s)

and all sssoclated corrective sction plans to the Health end Soclal Services Commtttee

with conies to the Mavajo Nation Division of Health.

are Self-Governance Tribal Orpanization shall provide coples of tha Solf

Governance Compact and all Anngal Funding Agreements to the Navalo Hatlon Divisioa

(Cl The Healch Care Self-Governance Tribal Orpanlzation shall provide copies of its

Annuel Reporttothe Heaith and Soclsl Senvices Comrnittee with copies to the Navzio

Nation Divistan of Heelth, The format,ond eriteria end due date of the Annual Report

shall be determined by the Mea'th and Sodial Services Committess

The Haalth Care Self-Governance Trival Organization shall mmaintain continued

compliance with all applicable MNavalo Mation laves and tepulations, ingluding, brut not

limited to, the tiavalo Proference In Employment Act,

The Health Care Self-Govarnaney Tribal Qrganization shall roaintain -comupliance witih all

applicabla Navejo Hation haahlth care policies and priorities duly adop -~ by the Haalth

and Social Services Commities.

The Hir~"* 7-re Scif- Governance Tribal Orpanlzations and Navajo Nation Division of

Healih shall £+ ~ly develop an on-goinz wriiten policy for consu'tation on matters of
p_g;bhc__.eak_i and have such policy approved by the Health end Social Services

erpency Medicg! Serv«u_ <?1du anger

vaje Nation’s use and occupancy of Health




JIR

}

13, The Health Care Self-Governance Vribal Organization shall_provide direct patient cars

e U5 200 50060 lLindess R, hasc A80. 885U, 20470

o
—

Care Self-Governance Trival Organization facilitfes as long as such use and cegupancy
dezs notinterfere with direct care services,

1. The Health Care Self-Governance Tribal Orgenizationin its dealings with the federal and

state gov---ment, beitlobbying, advocacy, litizatlon, or negotiating efforts, shsllonly

take positic =~ -~ make arpumants censistent with official published Mavalo Hation
positions.

.The Health Cere Self-Governance Trbal Qrpanization shatl not directly charge any  ihal

member for health care servizes nor¢™ -~ -1ethe Navajo Hatlon Emoloyee Benefit Plan or
WWorkers Compensation Plan for health care senvices nrovided to 2 covered tribal

member unless the Indizn Health Service would be ableto charge the tribal member for

thesame service undar the same circumstances uinless otherwise authorized by the

to all Native Armerican sllaible vsers ynlass otherwise authorizad by the Navajo
Natlon Caouncil.
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August 7, 2017

Levon Henry, Chief Legislative Counsel
Navajo Nation Council

Office of the Speaker

£.6. Box 3390

Window Rock, AZ 86515

Re: Clarification of Process for WIHCC's Re-authorization to Compact
Dear Mr. Henry:

This letter transmits the request of the Winslow Indian Health Ca  Center (WIHCC) for
claritication of the process WIHCC should follow to obtain re-authorization to compact the
programs and funding it currently has under compact with the tndian Health Service. As
explained in WIHCC President Robert Salabye’s ¢ ached letter, with the reorganization of the
Counci, there are some questions about the proper process to be followed. Please note that
WIHCC has recently obtained resolutions of support from each of the eight (8) Chapters WIHCC
serves. These resolutions are attached to WIHCC's letter.

Fwauld appreciate your response to WIHCC's letter as soon as possible. Please copy me on
your response to President Salabye so that | can continue to assist WIHCC through its
reauthorization process.

Please direct any questions to Sally N. Pete, CEO, WIHCC at 928-289-6100 or through email to
sally.pete@wihcc.org. | appreciate your sssistance with this matter.

Lee Jack, Sr.

Dilkon Delegate
Navajo Nation Counci)

Attachment

cC: Robert E. Salabye, President, WIHCC Board of Directors
Sally N, Pete, CEO, WIHCC
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August 4, 2017

Levon Henry, Legislation Counsel
Navajo Nation

P. 0. Box 3390

Window Rock, A7 86515

Re: Reauthorization of Winslow Indian Health Care Center Authority to Compact

Dear My Henry:

We write to request your interpretation and guidance on the process the Winslow Indian Health Care
Center ("WIHCC"} should take to seek reauthorization from the Navajo Nation Council (NNC) to compact

with the Indian Health Service (IHS).

As hackground, the WIHCC is currently authorized by NNC CJY-33-10 {copy enclosed) to compact for all
qragrams, services, functions and activities, and assuciated resources, serving eight Chapters (Dilkon,
p, White Cane, Teesto, Jeddito, Tolani Lalie, Indian Wells, and Tsidi Toil} in the southwest region of
the Wavajo Nation, CJY-33-10 was passed in 2010 by the last 88 member Council. [t was anticipated at
that time, that new or additional tribal organizations would seck reauthorization through the former
Health and Social Services Committee (HS5C) and intergovernmental Relations Cammittee (IGR].
With the restructuring of the Council and Committees, we have questions about the proper rocess for
seeking reauthorization to continue compacting with the 1HS. Although WIHCC's authority under CJY-33-
10 continues through FY 2020 (September 30, 2020), WIHCC desires to seek reauthorization in the near
future as WIHCC is currently compacting for the planning and design of the Dilkon Health Center Project,

and we anticipave construction tunding to become available in the next few years, It will be important for

WIHCC to seek to renew its compacting authority well hefore September 30, 2020 so that WIHCC's
authority to compact existing programs and the construction project is not in question by the IHS when

construction funds become available.

Under C}Y 33-10, we were required to obtain supporting resolitions from each of the Chapters we serve,
and then to obtain a recommendation from our oversight committee, the former 1SSC. Under paragraph
4 of CJY-33-10, the full Council delegated to the former [GR Committee, the authority to approve
additional tribal ereanizations’ participation in Title V Self-Governance, upon the recommendation of the
HSSC and each of e Chapters served by the tribal organization. Under the new Council and Committee
structure, we assume we will need supporting resolutions from each of the Chapters WIHCC serves. We
further assume we should then proceed to obtain the recommendation from the Health, Education, and
Human Services Committee. Itis notclear whether we will further need to present our reauthorization
_ation to the Naabil'iyati’ Committee and/or the full Council once we have our eight (8) supporting

_ter resolutions and the recormmendation of the HEHSC. We would appreciate your review of CJY-33-

500 North indiana Avenus » Winstow, AZ 85047 » (928) 285-6244 « FAX (328) 289-6228 « www.wihcc.com
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10 and your interpretation and guidance as to the process WIHCC should follow to obtain reauthorization
to compact.

We appreciate your assistance in responding to this request. Please cantact Sally N. Pete, CEO, WIHCC at
(928) 289-6101, if you have questions or require further information.

Respectfully submitted,

gt

/ /7/4/’[:// C/ ﬂ/éy"/;/" -

“Robvert Safabye, Presxdow'/

Winstow Indian Health Care Center

L‘m‘losun

NNC Resolution CjY-33-10

VIHCC Board of Directors Resolution
Jeddito Chapter Resolution JEDD-10-23-16-004
Dilkon Chapter Resolution DIL-2016-11-011
Teesto Chanter TEE-NOV-11-17
Tolani Lake Chapter TL-02-1H-17
TSIDITO'H Chapter TT-03-004-17
Indian Wells Chapter
White Cone Chapter WCC-2017-04-003
Leupp Chapter LP 05-076-2017

Copics:

WIHCC Board of Directors (7)
Sally N. Pete, CEQ, WIHCC
Lindsay R. Naas, Legal Counsel

500 MNorth Indizna Avenue e Winsiow, AZ 86047 » (328) 289-6244 « FAX (928) 2893-6229 ¢ wiyw.wihcc.com


















CERTIFICATION

The Dilkon | iter hereby approves the foregoing resolution was considered by the Dilkon
Chapter at a r called meeting in Dilkor, Navajo N on, Arizona at a quorum was
present and that the s 1e was passed by a vote of 24 in favor, & opposed, : ibstai: |, that
1ith day of 1 , 2018.

Motion] = — ¢t Yyeddie

Second » _Socwn Teinlj'\nn'@

R

Berénzd L\eE,P-S—r:—Chapter President, Presiding Official













TEESTO CHAPTER

P.O. BOX 7385 — Teesto CPU
Winslow, Arizona 86047

Phone: (928) 657-8042 Fax: (928) 657-8046 - Saddle Rutte Mountain®

RESOLUTION NO.: TEE-APR-22-18

I IEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

1. The Teesto Chapter hereby supports extending the Winslow Indian Health Care Center’s
designation indefinitely beyond September 30, 2020 as a tribal organization and authorization
to compact with the Indian Health Service under Title V of the Indian Self-Determination
Act, P.L.. 93-638 as Amended pursuant to Navajo Nation Council Resolution C1Y-33-10
unless rescinded by the Navajo Nation Council.

CERTIFICATION

We hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly considered at a duly called meeting of the [name
of Chapter] at which a quorum was present and that the same was passed by a vote of [E} in favor,
O opposed, and _ 2 abstained, on this 16% Day of April, 2018.

Elmer Clatk, President
Teesto ¢ apler

Motion By: wao n PAMUC‘L

Second By: LULC,U’\CU\/ H’B\W%

Elmer Clark, President - Leroy T. Thomas, Vice President - Sophia Francis, Secretary/Treasurer Morgan Yazzie,
Grazing Official- Lee Jack Sr, Council Delegate (Teesto Dilkon/Indian Wells/Greasewood/Whitecone)






























6. The WIHCC has successfully provided health care programs, functions, services and
activities to the White Cone Chapter since September 1, 2002; and

7. By previous Chaptr resolutions, the White Cone Chapter has supported WIHCC in
contracting and compacting with the Indian Health Serice pursuant to the Indian Self-
Determination Act to provide programs, services, functions and acti  es to the
resi :nts of the White Cone Chapter and others in the southwest region of the Navajo
Nation; and

8. ByV ite Cone Chapter resolution 'CC-2018-03-003, the White Cone Chapter supports
WIHCC compacting for the design and construction of the Dilkon Alternative Rural
Health Center; and

9. WIHCC currently designated as a tribal organization and authorized to compact with
the Indian Health Service through September 30, 2020 pursuant to Navajo Nation
Council Rest 1tion CJY-33-10; and

10. WIHCC desires to exten ts existing authority to compact with the in  an Health Service
indefinitely, subject to the authority of the Navajo Nation to resind such authority, for
various purposes, including to prepare to and compact for the planning, design and
construction of the L on Alternative Rural Health Center, which is estimated to take
approximat: ' four to five years to complete.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE: RESOLVED TH#

1. The W te Cone Chapter hereby supports the extention beyc |September 30, 2020,
the Winslow Indian Health Care Center’s designation as a tribal organization and
au oriztion to compact with the Indian Health Service under Title V of the In  an Self-
Determination Act (Public aw 93-638, as amended) pursuant to Navajo Nation Council
Resolution CJY-33-10.

CERTIFICAITON

We, hereby certify, that the foregoing resolution was duly considered by the community
members of White Cone Chapter at a duly-called meeting at White Cone, Navajo Naiton
{Arizona), at which a quorum was present and that same was passed by a vote of -31- in favor,
-0- opposed, -5- abstained, on this 19th day of March 2018.

Motion: Louise Begay
Second: Johnson Williams

White Cone Chapter Resolution (WCC-2018-03-003)
Page2o0f3
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White Cone Chapter
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6. Winslow Indian Health Care Center desires to extend its existing authority to compact
with the indian Health Service indefinitely, subject to the authority of the Navajo Nation
to rescind such authority, for various purposes, including to provide stability of the
clinical programs and services.

7. The White Cone Chapter community recognizes the need for continued health care
services d compactiag for the design and construction of the Dilkon Alternative Rural
Health Center.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The White Cane Chapter supports of extending the Winslow Indian Health Care Center’s
designation as a triba! organization and authorization to compact under Title V of the
Indian Self Determination Act with the Indian Health Service pursuant to NNC resolution
ClY-33-10 indefinitely, unless rescinded by the Navajo Nation Council.

CERTIFICAITON

| hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly considered by the community members
of White Cone Chapter at a duly-called meeting at White Cone, Navajo Naiton (Arizona, at
which a quorum was present and that same was passed by a vote of 32 in favor, 0 opposed, 9
abstained, on this 19'" day of April 2017.

Motion: Henry Attakai
Second: Johnson Williams

— 7 .
s wtfeD T
than Lewis, President »

....e Cone Chapte/" \

/
/ -
-y

S 2 o (,5 i
B&nnett Chatter, Vice President
ite Cone Chapter!

ERR AR AR Y R
Lavida B. Maestas, Secretary/Treasurer
White Cone Chapter

White Cone Chapter Res  ition {(WCC-2017-04-003)









Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:28am via Email

Yesterday certain members of the DHCSC and WIHCC BOD met with Dr. Segay in Window

Rock. We discussed the advocacy and construction of the DHC issues. Honorable Lee Jack, Sr.
had originally requested the meeting of President Begaye but the meeting was referred to Dr.
Segay from OPVP. Mr. Lee Jack insisted a meeting still needed to happen with the President
and was able to obtain another schedule to meet with the president on Friday, March 30 at
8:30 am. Dr. Segay was informed of this additional schedule and stated she would return
earlier from Washington to attend this Friday morning meeting. This meeting is now cancelled.

I believe she had a meeting with her staff following her meeting with DHCSC/WiHCC BOD and
from there she called Mr. Lee Jack requestit  to cancel Friday's meeting with the president to
which Mr. Jack concurred. Mr. Jack formed Mr. Thomas, Lorenzo Lee, Mr. Freddie and myself
of this development later in the afternoon. She also called me to inform me of the cancellation
as well. She cited the need to secure an updated IHS Annual Facilities Planning breakdown first
to get a definite budget for the Ditkon alth Center and other NN health care facilities before
initiating meeting with the president. She stated the advocacy might not even be necessary in
case DHC be end up being fully funded. She did say she spoke with Brian Johnson and got from
him the NOFA will not he issued soon as the letter from Mr. Salabye to President Begaye
stated. IHS Headquarters will be begin the budgeting process for the health care facilities
beginning this Friday I believe she stated but it will be awhile until the facilities planning budget
isreleased. Dr. Segay did express some support for the compacting the construction by WiHCC
but she wanted to help strategize in how to present to the president. The rationale for
compacting cannot be based on funding issues alone like ability to retain any cost savings from
the project; or the ability to collect interest revenues or taxation avoidance. Some fundamental
reasons should be how a '638 entity construction is more beneficial; i.e. more exibility to
expand or to incorporate needs like cafeteria, veterans health care services, other specialized
health care, etc. where cost savings isn't the primary reason why WIHCC should construct the
DHC.

The DHCSC members still need to be informed of the Friday's meeting cancellation as well but

this is basically to inform WIHCC BOD and a ninistration of the meeting cancellation for
Friday. any questions, please do not hesitate to call or email.

Elmer Clark, Planner



Dilkon Heaith Steering Committee and NDOH Executive Director- Dr. Glorinda Segaye
February 6, 2018
Meeting started at 10:25 AM

1.ecRoy Thomas, Sally Ann Dick, Manuel Shirley, Rosic Sckayumptewa, Sheila Manuelito, Jim Charles
Store,...Dilkor  hapter President, Lorenzo Lee, WIHCC Liaison, John R Nells

NDOH Rep- Sylvia Etsitty, Henry Hank Haskie, Curtis B

| Opening of Mecting, Dr. Segaye welcomed all in attendance and gave time to meet through
introductions:

2. Introductions: Introductions were made around the table.

3. Purpose- LeRoy Thomas, President of Dilkon Steering Committee... In 2010 1 became the Ditkon

Steering Committee chairperson, Mr Anselm Roanhorse used to come and meet with us, sharing with
us respousibilitics and other encouragements, back then he promoted advocacy trips and likewise.
We look (o you to carry this continued efforts. District 5 & 7 in a joint meeting, with one main
promoetion, to bring water {o the communitics in these districts. Money and financial concerned was a
big factor, and through working relations, we were able to agree on bringing a humongous efforts in
our nuidst. We are now pursuing the Diltkon Health Center: IFeb 7&8, in Winslow we are having the
resign/Archiicet meeting to continue phasing into reality what the health center will look like.

Previous important meetings occurred with pertinent information and decisions. A couple of years
apo President Russell Begay met with us at a joint Steering Connmittee and WIHCC Annual meeting
at IF'ort McDowell. At which he stated his {ull support and pronmuised financial assistance to promote
the Dilkon Ilealth Center endeavor.

Sylvia is also instrumental in assisting us. also Theresa Galvin... at the Fort McDowecell mecting the

president provided us some stipend funded which we never had. Bveryone of the Steering Committee

members have been on volunteer basis.

4. FY 2018 Advocacy Trip- Sylvia Ltsitty- Haskie- we are trying to stay on top of things and the
forward going processes, mainly for advocacy Trip. President Trump and Washington has not
decided on budgets that will facilitate our requests. FY 2019 budgets will need to be in place before
we Turther support these initiatives . The goal is that the health facilities is completed with successes.
So budget appropriations to fund the project is needed... both the health center and the staff bousing...
there was a question if $501  would be available... cirrently we understand from 1118 that that amount
is not yet avaitable. Fverything is based on what is to be appropriated and tunding sources available.

a. HCSC Proposal Regarding Trip- Elmer Clark.... ever since you took this office position it
looks like we’ve never had the chance to really meet to focus on what we are doing for the Dilkon
project... with all efforts put forth, the PJD and POR were worked on and finalized. In that we started
with the figure of $187M health center project, however that inereased to $201M. In our meetings we
contracted with a architect firm Childers from Arkansas and their partner HISK from Scottsdale, AZ. The
current project is underway,,, next years request is $94.8M... Last year through Council Delegate Lee Jack

Sr., he made $10,000.00 available from NDOH funding sources for continued advocacy. Somehow, we

were denied participating in the advocacy for the ongoing solicitation for the Dilkon Tealth Center. we

are here to ask that that does not happen again. We know this is nceded. We come to you Dr. Segaye, for
this grassrools committee and help us facilitate this continued project. The time frame is important for

March or April 2018 advocacy tip. The $10,000.00 that’s made available to us we want to begin making

and preparing for the trip. We have four persons whom will be representing and they are Steering

Committee President TeRoy Thomas, Seeretary/Treasurer Rosie Sekayemptewa, Sallty Ann Dick and

myself as Planner.  Yesterday Mr Jerry Freddie was selected from WIICC BOD to represent the board

and especially (o represent Dilkon. the host commuunity. We’ve run into the issue to Gov't of Gov't



emphasis and that makes matters difficult. We'd like 1o have one tribal elected official to tag along 1o
make the trip even more effective, possibly Mr. Jona an Nez, VP, The past Friday, IFeb 2, 2018 the
WIHCC Board of Directors in a duly called meeting, approved the Resolution Requesting and
Recommending the US Senate and House of Representatives; Office of Management and Budget and
Health and Human Services Department to Support and Approve the Final Funding for the Construction
of the Dilkon Ilealth Center in the Amount of $94.8M in Fiscal Year 2019. It's initiatives like this we
need to keep promoting and that can only happen through advocacy.

Also, this coming Wednesday and Thursday, February 7 and 8th, the schematics on design will be
provided by the Design Team... November 2018, the target is to complete the desisn phase. Questions are
being asked, who will construct? Who will beconie owners is still to be determine .. These are
information and factors that involve the President, Vice President of the NN and arc asking if your office
would facilitate a [uture meeting to come to the table and become aware of the Dilkon Health Center
project.

The Leupp-Dilkon water project is in process also. These involve not only the water line, but
water booster stations, drilling of the water Jocation, and involving projects to assist with chapters and
conununities along the way. The steering conumittee did a lot of foot work, knocking on doors, mecting
with people, some for and a few against but in reality its agrecable.

b. D " Project sue Paper

¢. Supporting Resolutions for I'Y 2019 IFunding

d. Need support from OPVP and NNWO

5. Requesting meeting with OPVP- 1. oy Thomas, there’s a question regarding land issues with
residences especially with the idea of some indicating renewal of land consent in regards to the Leupp-
Dilkon waterling, ctc. Wc are stating that previous agreements have already been made, and no sense on
revisiting the work that has been completed. We nced our lea rship to state that so work can proceed on
the waterline.

Dr. Scgayc, NDOLI- I'm hearing two things; 1. we want to hear updates and information, 2. the
other is we have questions? Which do you want 1o do... *. There's a possibility that I can ask Capt. Brian
JTohnson, to provide information and perhaps he has the update/information you need and that can answer
your questions. There would be no need to go to the presidents office ... Maybe attach information such
as riefing information, documents, attachments and Resolutions that are forthcoming,... the reason for
denial is that the design phase, with start -~ was already approved by the president, and that would be
your portion of work. The NN president only works through and communicates mainly by internet...1
don’t know about the advocacy trip, maybe wait for this afler the Senate and House budget approval...
and make the trip until then...

Theresa Galvin- I believe the request is that the steering committee provide mformation, who will be
going for the advocacy trip. You need to work with Michelle Morris- (Mitch) is another person to work
with. We also need a list of the steering committee niembers, and the communities they represent. We
are in the middle of negotiations ... Next week Delegate Leonard Tsosie and 1 are expected to follow up
with the Budget process to be made from the 2019 Budget Formula meetings we had in Flagstaff. Also,
prepare a briefing packet- to be presented to Brian {or his review, maybe then present it to the President.
It will be at his discretion. e might want to meet only with certain individuals to finalize cfforts.

0. Invitation to HEHSC (o meet in Dilkon for Update- L.eRoy Thomas
7. Others
8. Adjournment... Dr. Segaye excused herself at 11:46 AM. She actually closed the meeting having

to leave to another meeting. The meeting concluded and we were cxcused...

Respectiully submitted, John Nells, WIHCC Liaison to DHCSC
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DRAF

HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEL

CONSULTATION POLICY

[. Introduction

Consultation is a formal process through which input of relevant parties is sought regarding the
development of new or amended policies, regulations, and legislative actions initiated by the
Health, Education and Human Services Committee of the Navajo Nation Council (HEHSC). The
principle of consultation has its roots in the unique relationship between the Navajo Government
and those who are governed, particularly Navajo Chapters, organizations and the Navajo people.
This relationship is indamental to the Navajo way of doing things and 1s deeply grounded in

Navajo culture and tradition.

1I. I-***ating Consultation

The HEHSC and/or the division, department or other agency working on legislation for - AHSC
(hercinatter HELSC/Agent) will consult with appropriate parties before adopting policies that
have implications for Chapters, P.L. 93-638 entitics, P.L. 100-297 entitics, and other significant
groups and organizations (Entitics or Participants). such as regulations or proposed lcgislation,
and other policy statements or actions that have substantial direct effects on one or morc of the
Entities, or on the distribution of power and responsibilities between the Navajo Government and
the Entities. Such policies do not include matters that are the subject of anticipated or active
litigation or in settlement negotiations. The requirement of Consultation will be construed
liberally in favor of consultation on any given policy with such Entity implications. All decisions
regarding whe er and how to conduct a Consultation. or whether a given policy or topic has
Entity implications, will be determined by the HEHSC.

In addition, the HEHSC will consider requests {from Entitics to engage in Consultation on any
new policy initiated by the HEHSC, even if the HEHSC has not identified that policy previously
as having Entity implications. The HEHSC shall prepare and send to the requesting Entity a
written responsc to the request.

I11. Consultation Guiding Principlcs

Becausc of the wide variety ot topics that may be the subject of consultation between HEHSC
and relevant interested parties on any given issue, the structure of any individual Consultation
may vary. Howcever, there are tour guiding principles for all Consultation conducted by the
HEHSC:

JOUOROL T 2012



e Consultation will involve timely, adequate notice to the appropriate par :s.

e Consultation will be accessible and convenient to all participants.

e (Consultation will be a meaningful process involving appropriate participants.
e Consultation will be conducted through a transparent and accountable process.
A. Adcquate Notice

Adequate notice has two components. First, adequate notice means that relevant
parties/Entities will be made aware of an upcoming Consultation sutficiently in advance of
the event to ensure an opportunity for participation. Second, adequate notice entails
providing a full description of the topic(s) to be discussed and draft materials if they are
available at the time of the notice.

Generally, every effort will be made to provide notice at least 45 days prior to a scheduled
Consultation. 1f exceptional circumstances, such as legislative deadlines or other factors
beyond our control warrant a shorter pertod ol advance notice, the Facilitator of the
Consultation (the person, divisions or partment assigned to carry out the Consultation) will
provide an explanation for the abbreviated notification in the invitation letter. Invitations to
Consultations will be published on the Navajo Nation Government web site and sent by e-
mail to appropriate individual Partic  ants and Entities using an up-to-date list of persons or
Entities which have a significant role in the issuc at hand, or sent by other mcans reasonably
designed to reach all affected.

Adequate notice of a Consultation shall include sufficient detail of the topic to be discussed
to allow Participants an opportur vy to engage meaningfully in the Consultation. Providing
articipants with specific information about the issues and questions HEHSC deems most
relevant to the topic(s) of a particular Consultation benefits both Participants and the HEHSC
by helping to ensure that comments are focused enough to be efficient and useful in the
HEHSC’s decision making process. This shall  t mean that the HEHSC/Agent has reached
a preliminary decision on the issuc that is the topic of the Consultation. llowever, the
HEHSC or divisions or departments under them shall provide a brief discussion of the issucs,
a timeline of the process, potential outcomes, and if possible, an overview of any specitic
questions on which the HEHSC would like input.

o
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B. Accessibility

Consultations should be accessible to the relevant Participants. Whenever possible,
Consultations should be conducted in person. In appropriate circumstances, Consultation
may be conducted via video conferencing, conference calls, interactive web technology, and
similar means. [{ an individual Entity or region is primarily impacted by the issue that is the
subject of the Consultation, the HEHSC or its division or department should attempt to hold
the Consultation in 1at area. This will sometimes mean holding multiple Consultation
sessions in different regions. If the Consultation involves joint action with other agencies, the
FFacilitator (the person, division or department assigned to carry out the Consultation) should
attempt to hold a joint Consultation with the other agencies. Finally, Facilitator shall explore
opportunities for supplementing m-person Consultation with other sources such as video
conferencing, conference calls and interactive web technology, to ensure the opportunity to
hear from participants that may not be able to attend in person.

C. Meaningful Process

To be meaninglul, a Factlitator must inve  7e individuals who have decision making authority
on the issue that is the subject of the Consultation. This will generally mean that the
Facilitator should make every effort to ensure that leaders or their designecs of the Entities
will be substantively involved in the Consultation. Also, the Factlitator shall ensure that
political leadership or other relevant decision makers are substantively imvolved in the
Consultation for the HEHSC, ¢ven if they are not personally able to attend. I1f the ultimate
decision makers are not present for the Consultation, the Facilitator shall ensure that those
decision makers are aware of the relevant issues in advance of the Consultation, and are
apprised of Participant input after ¢ Consultation and before relevant decisions arc made.

Consultation should occur at a point 1n the deliberative process before the HEHSC /Agent
has arrived at an internal decision. Consultation is not meaningful if the HEHSC/Agent has
already decided the issue, and input is only pro forma. To  1s end, HEHSC/Agents need to
be aware of their duty to consult with Participants and factor Consultation inte their
deliberative process as early as possible.

D. Accountability

At the conclusion of a C'onsultation event, and after due consideration, the Facilitator will
prepare, in consultation with the Participants, a sumimary of the Consultation. This will
include a synopsis of Participants’ concerns and issucs and a description of the
HEHSC/Agent’s constderation of these concerns and issues. After input from the
HEFISC/Agent, the FFacilitator w - convey to all Participants this summary, in writing, of the
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1ssues discussed during the Consultation in a timely fashion. Participants may individually or
e ectively file with HEHSC their own summaries or responses to the Facilitator’s summary.

A Consultation as set forth above shall be implemented as directed by HEHSC including, but

not limited to:

I. Any and all amendments or proposed amendments to the Navajo Nation Code;

o

Any change in regulations, rules or requirements effecting a Navajo Entity’s

operation;
3. Any change in the Navajo Nation Government’s relationship with an Entity;

Before adopting policies, rules, regulations or change that has a significant impact on
Chapters, P.L. 100-297 grantees, or P.L.. 93-638 contractees/compactors.

s

1V. Conclusion

The Navajo way requires that we, the elected representatives of the Navajo pcople, make every
attempt to talk things out with relevant partics BEFORE we make our decisions and carly in the
consideration of any important issuc. Talking things out from the very beginning is not merely
part of Navajo culture and tradition, but is also part of our Fundamental Law. Finally, apart from
the foregoing, the process of inter-Navajo Consultation will produce better laws, better
understanding of laws, and increased national harmony. This Consultation process shall be

meaningfully implemented immediately.
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2O BOX 9600

WINDOW ROCK, ARIZONA 86515

(V2R) 871.6352

RUSSELYL BEGAYE

President

November 05, 2017

WINSLOW INDIAM HEALTH CARE CENTER

500 z\()l'tl] Indiana
Wine ow, Arizona 806047

ATTENTION: Sally N. Pete, CIO
REFERENCIE: 164 Review #8699/ Memorandum of Agreement
Dear Ms. Pete: A E G

ey
g J

JONATHAN NEZ,

Vice President

Attached, please ind your copy of the approved Memorandum o Agreciment

(CO12566) with the Navajo Nation Division of Health/BCCP.

The contract has

been entered into our FMIS n he amount of Four Thousand Five undred Dollars
e term of the contract commences on October 20,

and Zero Cents ($4,500.00).

2017 and expires on June 29, 2()1 8.

The above contract number (CO125606) must be referenced on all invoices,
documents and correspondences as it relates to this contract.

Should you have any questions, please contact Mr.

Dircctor, at (928) 871.6348

N Curtis Briscoe, DD, DO BCC

Tenita Denally, QOC, CA
Contract I'tler COT2360

Sincerely,
THE NAVAIO NATION

YA
(/Ln)( ot (,)f\'\ :)
Ronulda A. Logg, Sentor Accountant
Contract Administration  OQOC

Curtis Briscoe, Delegated



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

THE NAVA! ) JAT'O™

W NSLOW INJIAN HEAL.H CARE
CENER, NC.

CONTRACT NO:

___C0O12566

TOTAL AYMENTS ON THIS AGREEMENT NOT TO EXCEED:  $4,500.00
PAYMENTS ™ BE MADE FROM ACCOUNT: K180507-6990
FUND PERCENTAGE: Federal Funds 100%



Memorandum of Agreement
Between
Navajo Nation Breast and Cervical Cancer Prevention Program
And
Winslow indian Health Care Center, Inc.

his Memorandum of Agreement (Agreement) is made by and betwean the Navajo Nation Breast and
Cervical Cancer Mrevention Program (NNBCCPP}, a program within the Mavajo Departiment of Health, and
Winslow Indian Health Care Center, Inc. (WIHCC), a tribally-operated health facility, individually as Party,
and collectively as Parties, for the purpose of reimbursing WIHCC for reamimography and cervical cancer
screening provided to underserved Native American woimen residing o the Navajo Nation.

WHEREAS, American Indian women Lving in the Southwest have the poorest survival rate of any racial
group for hreast and cervical cancer {New Mexico Surveillance, Cpidemiology, and End Results (SEER)
Registry, 1975-21984). Previous reports have identified many barriers to seeking care but hignlight the lack
of early detection services, especially mammography and cervical cancer screening in the remote areas of

the Navajo reservation.

WHEREAS, the “Breast and Cervical Cancer Mortality Prevention Act,” PL 101-354 and subsequent
revisions, have required the Centers for Discase Control and Prevention {(CDC), an agency within the
Department of Health and Human Services, to form partnerships with tribal entities to make breast and
cervical cancer screening services available and accessible to all women, particularly to women of low
income, the uninsured/upderinsured, the elderly and minorities.

WHEREAS, the NNBCCPP and the CDC have entered into a cooperative agreement to implement a
program to reimburse WIHCC for maimmography and cervical cancer screening (Program). The Program
uses  strategies: Program  Collaboration, External Partnerships, Cancer Data and Swveiliance,
Environmental Approaches for Sustainable Cancer Control, Community - Clinical Linkages to Aid Patient
Support, Health System Changes, and Program Monitoring and tvaluation.

NOW THERLFORE, in consideration of this Agreement, the PARTIES do hereby agree to the foliowing:
I, Definitions
A “Eligible Wamen” means the fallowing:

1. The priority population for inammography screcning services includes: (a) waornen who
have never been screened or who have not been screened within the last five years;
() women botween the ages of 40 to 64; (¢} women who have income at 250% of the
federal poverty leve! or less, as indicated in aliached Exhibit "A”; and (d) are uninsured or
underinsured. Under the Program, at least 75% of NNBCCPP screening mammography
funds must be for women 50-64 years of age, thus nomore than 25% of women are to be

between 40 1o 49 years of age.



2. The privrity population far cervical cancer screening setvices includes: (a) wonien who
have never heen screened or who have not been screened within the last five years; (b}
women between the ages of 21 1o 64 years; (c) women who have income at 250% of the
federal poverty level or less, as indicated in attached Exhibit “A”; and {d) are uninsured or
underinsured.

2. Al women must be current clients at the Facilily providing the mammography and
cervical cancer screening.

B, “Facilities” means the following WIHCC facilities: {1) Winslow Indian Health Care Center; {2) Dilkan
Clinic, and (3} Leupp Clinic.

C. "WIHCC Service Area” means Winslow.

D. “Patients” means Fligihte Wormen who have received mammography and/or cervical cancer screening
under the Program.

. Purpase

Under the terms of this Agreenient, WIHCC will screen Eligible Wornen under the Program residing in the
WIHCC Service Area in Arizona for breast and cervical cancer at their Facilities. This Agreement sets forth
the terms and conditions for reimbursement by NNBCCPP 1o WIHCC for that screening in a total amount
not to exceed $4,500.00.

. Responsibifities of the Parties:

A WIHCC:

[68]

4.

w

WIHCC shall designate a site supervisor from amaong the Facility staff to work with NNBCCPP staff,
who shall serve as the coordinator of the clinical services for the Facility under the Program.
NNBCCPP staff at the facility will report Lo the site supervisor with any Program-related issues.
The site supervisor will report any complaints, suggestions, or other Progiam issues that cannot
be resoived at the Facility to the NNBCCPP administrative supervisor in Window Rock,

WIHCC shall furnish office space with telephone and RPMS/EHR computer access to the NNBCCPP
staff for the purposes of data/case management for the Program.

WIHCC wili comply with NNBCCPP policy and procedure manuals for providing services to Eligible
Women. NNBCCPP will not reimburse WIHCC for procedures performed outside NNBCCPP
Program guidelines.

WIHCC will condluct an evaluation of Program operations and activities on a regular basis.
WIHCC will designate at least one health care provider to participate in the Medical Advisory
Board for the NNECCPP Program to assist with the revision and development of new policics and
procedures for the Prograim.

WIHCC will assess the smoking status of Eligible wWomen and refer those who smoke to the
Tobacco Quit Telephone Line at 1-800- QUHTNOW (1-800-784-8669).

B, NNBCCPP:

1.

NNBCCPP will be responsible for reviewing women for NNBCCPP Program eligibility, and
counseling on benefits and obligations of parlicipation in the Program.

1S



7. NNBCCPP will allocate funded staff to each Facility. Contingent upon Progran funding, additional
stafl will be available for the purposes of screening, data management and tracking, case
management, community outreach, professional education, and public education.

NNBCCPP stalf at the Facilities will be subject to Facility policies and procedures and will undergo
an orientation to include but not be limited to the Federal Privacy Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552a; the Navajo
Nation Privacy and Access to nformation Act, 2 NN.C. & 81 et seq.; Health Insurance Portability
and Accountability Act of 1896 (HIPPAY; HIPPA vegulations in 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164, Subparts
A and E (Privacy Rule); patient confidentiality; safely, security, and disaster plans; patient
complainis and quality assurance; computer access; infection control; and other issues, as

&3]

deemed necessary.

4. NNBCCPP will provide funds for NNBCCPP staff trave!l and training expenses, computer
equipment, and office supplies as well as Prograim development materials.

S, NNBCCPP will advise the WIHCC site supervisor of any disciplinary actions taken against NNBCCPP
staff.

6. NMBCCPP will work with WIHCC to provide comprehensive case management and follow up to all
Eligible Women wha have received services under the Program. This will include but not be
limited to data entry into a computerized case management prograin; home visitation; assistance
with clinical visits, transportation referrals, Navajo language interpretation; and community and
family stpport outreach,

7. NNBCCPPwill contract for mobile mammography scivices with a qualified contractor {Contractor)
for the purpose of expanding services to locations where no fixed mammography unit is available
to women who are Jow income, uninsured or undernsured. (tis anticipated that the WIHCC will
be establishing fixed on-site mammography units at certain Facilities during the period of this
Agreement.) When a mobile site is chosen, NNBCCPP will work with the Facility and the
Contractor to ensure that women are scheduled, the Business Office is contacted regarding
reimbursement for Non-Eligible women, and that reports and billing details are forwarded 1o the

appropriate office/person at the Facility.
C. Joint Responsibilities of the Parties:

1. WIHCC and NNBCCPP will wark together to provide comprehensive case management and follow:-
up to Prograim Patients.

7. WIHCC and NNRCCPP will cooperate jointiy to plan and provide professional education activities
in collaboration with other state and public entities to address the educational needs of the health
care and service provideis, and community agencies and residents of the Navajo Nation.

V. Reimbursements

A, The Facilities will be reimbursed for mammography and cervical cancenr screening services 1o Bligible
Women in the Progran according to the payment schedule below:

T cPrCode [ o Description of Service B [ ~ Fee

| 57452 Colposcopy of the cervix $109.52

R VTP YA [ T1pV Testing (Co-test with Cytopathalogy-88142)(Not ) $48.14
} reimbursable as standalone screening tool) j

Cad



58142 | Cytopathology (liquhu-vased Pap test], cervical or vaginal 527.75

99213 Office Visit, Established Patient (Clinical Breast Exam1 AND o S"/S.‘ 6

1.

V1.

Pelvic Exam w/PAP)

This is a fixed price all-inclusive payment schedule. Al fees will be at the 2017 Medicare
reimbursement rate for the State of Arizona. No additional payments will be made {or {aboratory
services, supplies, radiological services, stalf, equipment or facifities. The Facilities will accept this
payiment on assignment and shall not require additional payment.

NNBCCPP will have up to 45 days after the last day of the screening month to provide the Facility
business/finance office with the list of Patients who are eligible for Program services reilnbursement.
The Facility business/finance office will then have up Lo 30 days after receipt of the list to verify
alternative resource coverage and provide NNBCCPP an invoice with Patient list. The invoice will
detail the number of procedures performed for Patients during the screening maonth. The Patient list
will be verified with NNBCCPP stalf for completeness, including ensuring that results for the Patient
services to be reimbursed are available in the facility data system, prior to submission tao the NNBCCPP
central office. Payment will be processed upon receipt of the invoice and Patient list. nvoice(s) may
ot be precessed for payment if contract funds are exhausted or submitted after the final due date
set by the Navajo Nation.

WIHCC will not bill for repeat services previously provided within the same screening cycle.
Certification of Facilities

The Facilities will provide documentation of current accreditation by the American College of
Radiology {ACR), certification by the Health Cere Financing Administration (HCFA), and Federal Drug
Administration (FDA), and will operate under the standards established in the Mammaography Quality
Standards Act (MQSA). The Facilities will provide documentation of current accreditation by the
College of American Pathologists, and a certificate from Clinical Lahoratery Improvement
Amendiments (CLIA). The Facilities wili provide this information to NNBCCPP upon request.

Any Facitily that does not meet the requirements set out in this section must notify NNBCCPP within
orne day of determination of nan-compliance and must cease work under this Agreement
immediately.

Nao payment will be made for work perforimed at a non-compliant Facility.

Reporting

NNBCCPP staff at the Facility will be responsible for reporting mammography and cervical cancer
screening results to Patients. Access to Patient medical records will be allowed to the NNBECCPP staff

solely for the purposes of case management in accordance with the Federal Privacy Act; the HIPPA
Privacy Rule, and the Navajo Nation Privacy and Access to Information Act.



5. Follow up information to be transmitted te the NMNBCCPH office is specified in the policy imanual but

includes client demographics, screening procedures, diagnostic procedures and disposition as

indicated, follow up status, treatment disposition as indicated.
Vil Patient Follow-Up

AL WIHCC will provide follow up service for afl Program Patients establishred under WiIRCC diagnostic and
treatment guidelines. NNBCCPP will not reimburse WIHCC for these services under the terms of this

Agreement.

o WIHCC will provide documaentation of a minimum of three attempts to complete follow-up of
abnormal findings before designating the Patient as “lost to follow up”.

C. WIHCC will provide and participate in professional Patient education activities in conjunclion with the

Program to include but not be limited to breast self-awareness, screening guidelines, risk factor
information and recommendations for positive hehavior changes, and counseling an abnormal
findings and necessary {ollow up.

Vil Tenmination

This Agreement may be terminated at any time duiing the couwrse ol the Agreement by any Party with
thirty (30) days” written notice to the other Parties,

K Payment Subject to Appropriation; Farly Termination

Ao Reimbursements under this Agreement are conlingent upon sufficient appropriation  and
authorization being made to NNBCCPP {or the per{ormance of this Agreement. H sufficient
appropriations and authorization are not made, NNBCCPP may immediately terminate this
Agreement by giving WIHCC written notice of such termination. NNBCCPP’s decision as to whether
sufficierd appropriations are available shall be accepted by WIHCC and shall be final. WIHCC hereby
waives any rights 1o assert an impaitment of contract claim against NNBCCPP in the event of
immediate or Farly Termination of this Agreement by the Navajo Nalion or NNBCCPP.

5. Renmbursements are funded inwhaole or in part by funds inade available by the CDC. Should the CDC
early terminate the grant agreement, NNBCCPP may carly terminate this Agreement by providing
WIHHCC written notice of such termination. In the event of termination pursuant to this paragraph,
the NNBCCPP’s only liability shall bhe 1o pay WitiCC for acceptable goods delivered and services

rendered hefore the termination date.
X Peritod of Agreement

This ngrecment is effective ar, the date of the last dated signature below, and shall rernain in effoct until

June 29, 2018, unless terminated sooner, pursuant to Section X above.

X Amendments



Any

effe

and all amendments will be made in writing and will be agreed to by the Parties before becoming
ctive. All amendments will be subject 1o funds made available annuaily through an appropriation

allocation from NNBCCPP.

Xt Confidentiality

N

YL

All parties agree to the terms and conditions of canfidentiality as provided i the Federal Privacy Act,
5U.5.C. §552a; the Navajo Nation Privacy and Access (o [nfarmation Act, 2 N.N.C. § 81 et seq.; Health
Insurance Portability and Accountabiity Act of 1596 (HIPPAY, as cmended by the Health Information
Technology for Fconomic Clinical Health (FITECH) Act, and HIPPA regulations in 45 C.F.R. Parts 160
and 164, Subparts A and L {Privacy Rute).

nformation exchanged through this Agreement shall not he used for purposes other than to
nplement the Program.

Neither confidential medical information nor persanally identifying information exchanged through
this Agreement shall be made available for any political or commercial purpose.

Public dissemination of data or any publication that idenfifics the Navajo Nation will reguire prior
authaorization and approval by the WIHCC, Navajo Departmient of Health and the Navajo Human

Research Board.

Points of Contact

Points of conlact are responsible for monitoring and technical evaluation of progress through the
surveillance and assessment of performance, which may result in recommaendations for changes in the

reauirements of this Agreement:

Nev

PO

zjo Nation Breast and Cervical Cancer Prevention Pragram

Box 1390

Window Rock, AZ 86515
Contact: Curtis Briscoe, Delegated Director

N

T
28) 871-6348 curtis.briscoefnndoh.org

Winstow Indian Health Care Center, Inc.

500

Win

North indiana Avenue
sicw, A7 86047

Modewla Biackhat, Billing Technician

e

LIV,

Not!

28)289-6141 Modesta.Blackhat@WIHCC.org

Sovereign Imnmunity

hinzg In this Agreement shall be interpreted as constituting a walver, express or implied, of the

sovereign immunity of the Navajo Nation.

0



[N WHTHNESS WHEREO!, we the undersigned, s autharized representatives tor thoe
hereby sign this Agreement for the muotualt benefit of the Parties.

Tor WIHHCC: For The Navajo Nation:

N

Vi v

ey S '
f:/fjﬂ/jﬁé, - // (jzf]i’::‘!%;:y

Hu{sell Begaye, I"resi(f;n

respoctive Parties,

1026777

Saty N. 'P_efe, Chief Executive Officer Daté Date
Winslow Indian Health Care Center, Inc. The Navajo Nation

500 North Indiana Avenue P.0. Box 9000

Winslow, Arizona 86047 Window Rocli, Arizona 86515



EXHIBIT “A”

Navajo Naiion Breast and Cervical Cancer Prevention Program
Income Eligibility Guidelines
FY 2028 (June 30, 2017 —June 29, 2018)
250% Federal Poverty Lovel

Household Annual Monthly
e e —Eais S 2_51“3)
Z $40,600 53,383

3 £51,050 $4,254

4 $61,500 §5,125

5 571,950 $5,996

G 482,400 56,867

7 592,850 §7,738

3 103,300 58,608

Revised: 06/12/2017



MEMICRANDURM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
NAVAJO DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
AND

WINSLOW INDIAN HEALTH CARE CENTER, INC.

THIS MEMIORANDUM ¢ UNDERSTANDING (MOU) is made by and between the Navajo Nation
Tuberculosis Control Prograrn (NNTB or Associate), a program within the Navajo Department of
Health (NDOH), and the Public Health Nursing Program (WPHAN), a program within the Winslow
Indian Health Care Center, Inc. (WIHCC), a private, non-profit, 93-638, Title V Self-Governance
ambulatory health center located in Winslow, Arizona (which includes the Leupp and Dilkon
satellite clinic sites), each individually referred to as Party, and collectively referred to as

Parties.
I PURPOSE

The purpose of this MOU is to strengthen and facilitate a coordinated working relationship
between NNTB and WPHN in the provision of comprehensive health services to the residents of
the Project Area within the Navajo Nation.

1. ADMINISTRATION AND PERSONNEL
A NNTB agrees:
1. Applicants for vacancies within the NNTB Program shall be interviewed by the

NNTB Coordinator and a tuberculosis (TB) Technician. The selection shall be
made utilizing & point system established by NN Department of Personnel and
NN Perscnnel Polices Manual,

2. Position descriptions and applications shali be made available for review by NN
T8 Coordinator before the interview.
3. NNTB shall previde equipment and office supplies for the TB Technician.
t3. WPHN cgrees:

WPHN shall provide office space, utilities, moedical supplies, and telephone for the T8
Technician.

i REPORTS AND SCHEDULES

A NNTB agrees:
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1. TB Technician shall be responsible for submitting leave requests, travel
authorization requests (TA), mileage and monthly progress reports to NN TB
Coordinator.

2. The TB Control Technician shall submit monthly activity schedule to the WPHN TB
Coordinator and the NN TB Coordinator. When a change in schedule is necessary, a
notice shall be given at least one week in advance to the WPHN and NN T8
Coordinators, and WiHCC TB Medical Officer.

3. The T8 Technician shall update the Client Management Report and send it to the NN
TB Coordinator on a2 monthly basis.

4. A copy of the quarterly narrative/monthly progress report shall be provided

WPHN T8 Coordinator and WIHCC TB Medical Officer.

Disciplinary Action: When a TB Control Technician is to be disciplined or dismissed

from his/her pasition, the NN T8 Coordinator shall notify the WIHCC T8 Medical

Qfficer, WPHN 7B Coordinator and the CHR Qutreach Prograrm.

L

. WPHN agrees:

1. WPHN TB Coordinator shall participate in the interview process of applicants to
make recommendations as necessary. Position description and applications shall be
made available for review before the interview.

2. Tomake available office space, utilities, medical supplies and telephone for TB

Control Technician at WIHCC,

The WPHN TB Coordinator shall exchange monthly activity schedule with T8

Technician,

4. When change in schedule is necessary, a notice shall be given one week in advance
to the TB Technician.

5. During the planned, scheduled or emergency leave of the TB Technician or when the
pasition becomes vacant, the WPHN TB Coordinator shall be responsible for
coordinating the care of TB clients/patients.

6. Disciplinary Action: When a WPHN T8 Coordinator or the WIHCC T8 Medical Officer
recommends disciplinary action against a T8 Technician, the matter shaii be
discussed with the NN TB Coordinator. Documentation shall be required to support
such discipline.

W

. TRAINING
A. NNTB agrees:

1. Training needs assessment shall be completed for all TB Technicians by the NN TB
Coordinator.

2. Arrangements shall be made by the NN T8 Coordinator to send TB Technician to
appropriate training.

B, WPHN agrees:

1. TB Technician sha!l receive the following annual rnandatory training: Computer
Awareness Training; Privacy Act; Infection Control; Standard Precautions; CPR; T8
Updates; Pharmacology; and others as reguired by funding source and grant
stipulations.
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V.

Vi.

B

2. Supervised training and cerlification shall be provided by Arizona and New Mexico
State Departrnents ot Health for T8 Technicians on TB Skin Test technique.
3. The WPHN TB Coordinator shall provide technical assistance to the CHR Director
and the NN 7B Coordinator in the development of TB Technician training plan.
4. WPHN T8 Coordinator shall assist with arrangements for the appropriate training
sessions offered by WIHCC.
MEETINGS

NNTBE agrees:

2.

3.

The TB Technicians shail attend the WIHCC's monthiy infection Control Committee
meeting and provide reports.

Biannual meetings shall be conducted for WPHN T8 Coordinator and T8 Technicians
wilhi the NN TB Coordinator and PHN Consultant.

Annual reviews shall be conducted to discuss T8 Program goals, issues, and strategic
pian with the TB Technician, WPHN T8 Coordinator and the TB Medical Officer.

WPHN agrees:

1. WPHN TB Coordinator, T8 Technician, and the WIHCC TB Medical Officer shall meet
bLiannuaily and as needed to discuss areas of concern.

2. The WPHN TB Coordinator and the 7B Technician shell mcet to discuss
issuzs/concerns refated to patient care, to plan treatment activities, and to improve
management of caseload,

REFERRALS

AL NNTB agrees:

Maintenance of all referrals received hy 18 Technicians:

a. A "Referral Log” shall be maintained by the TB Technicians.

b, All Referrals shall be entered into EHR and written on standard [HS Patient
Referral Notice (HRSA 198-—1) or PCC Form, indicating service requested.

c. When the T8 Technician needs clarification regarding referrals, he/she  shall
seek assistance from the WPHN T8 Coordinator or WIHCC TB Medical Officer.

d. TB Technicians shall note the disposition of the referral in the log book.

For non-active cases, referrals must have @ written response with a copy for
patient’s chart and the original sent to the person within ten (10) working days per
service unit policy.

Active/Suspected/High-Risk referrals shall be completed within five (3) working
days. Continued investigation shall be done following the CDC Standard Protocol.

WPHN agrees:
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All referrals shall be reviewed by WPHN TB Coordinator as needed and logged into the
PHNM referral book as appropriate. if there are questions, the PHN TB Coordinator or the
WIHCC TB Medical Officer shall be available for clarification:

a. The PAN office shali maintain a referral log for completed referrals.
b. Referraels shall he in writing to specify services requested by a medical provider.

Vil SUPERVISION
A NNTB agrees:

1. Administrative supervision of the 3 Technician shall be delegated to the NN TB
Coordinator.
2. NN T Coordinator shall develop performance standards for TB Technician.

B, WPHN agrees:

1. Technical assistance shall be provided by the WIHCC TB Medica! Officer and WPHN
7B Coordinator.

a. The T8 Medical Officer shall have input into the development of performance
standards for T8 Technician.

b. PHN Case Conference team meeting shall include the T8 technician for
purposes of coordination, education and sharing of patient infarmation/patient
care.

2. Performance evaluation shall be completed with input from the WIHCC T8 Medical

Qfficer and WPHN T8 Coordinator. '

Vill, ATIENT PLAN OF CARE
A. Both parties agree:
1. Newly diagnosed T8 Cases shall be reviewed by TB Technician and WPHN TB
Coordinator after horne visit assessment,
2. Reports shell be reviewed quarterly by the WPHN TB Coordinator and the NN 3
Coordinator.

B. NNTB agrees:

1. The T8 Technician shall review all new TB reactor/converters to assure proper plan
of care.

o

A Performance Improvement too! shail be used to monitor patient cutcome by the
NN TB Coordinator on a guarterly basis for guality improvement.

3. The program shall document and identify problem areas and monitor until problems
are resolved.

C. WPHN agrees:
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The WIHCCTB Medical Officer, WPHN T8 Coordinator or Pnormacy shall provide madical
supervision with plan of care.

R MEDICATION
A, NNTB agrees:

1. Medication sheet for Directly Obsarved Therapy (DOT) shall be reviewoed and
implemented by T8 Technician and WPHN TB Coordinator for each patient receiving
medication,

2. 1B Technicians shall make home visits 1o each referral patient to reinforce
trestment instructions and the rationale for TB medication prescriptions.

3. TB Technicions shall administer T8 medications to petients. Thare shall be a written
prescription and instructions {on medication bottle). The 1B Technician shali
observe the patient swallow their inedication. Treatment shall be documented for

compliance.
B. WPHN agrees:

Trre WPHN 1B Coordinator or WiHCC TB Medical Officer shali give specitic instructions
and guidance to the TB Technician as needed.

He CHEST/TE CUNIC
Ao NNTE agrees:

i AHB patients shall be seen in chest clinic to ensure proper management,

2. During Chest/18 Chinics, the T8 Technician shali essistin reviewing Individual plan of

care, determine which patients need chest x-rays, lab tests, medication refil.s, and

appointments.

The TB Technician and the WPHN TB Coordinator shall initiate a PCC/EHR consuit an

pest chest ciinic and make a follow-up home visit within five (5) working days.

4. The T8 Technician and the WPHN/TB Courdinator shall maintain an appointment log
of eli TB pationts.

e8]

bER HEALTH EDUCATION
A, NNTB agrees:
The 1B Tecnnician shall provide health edacation to patients, families, and community:
a. Health education topice shall be related to TB preovention, disease process,
lreatment and transmission.
b, The NN TB Coordinator and T8 Technician shall develan culturally relevant material
with abiities to translate into Navajo for patients.

3. WPHN agrees:

The WERHN 1B Coordinator may assist the TB Technician in health education
presentation to patients, {amilies, and commimity:

Pagje 5ol 8




X

a. The health education topics shall be related to TB prevention, diseasc process,
treatment, and transmission.

b, The Medical Provider, PHN/TB Coordinator, and Pharmacy may provide technical
assistance with health education materials.

PERFORMANCE VIPROVEMENT

A.

NNTB agrees:

A Performance tmprovement Plan shall be established and implemented by NN 1B
Coordinator to ensure quality patient care i.e., medication compliance, proper therapy,
Quality Program Management, etc.;

a. TBProgram Management Case Report Revised CDC Report of Verified Case of TB
(RVCT) and foliow-up 1 and 2 sha!l be completed and submitted within five (5)
days.

b. Data entry on information of aforementioned forms shall be entered at the NN TB
Coordinator’s office,

¢. TB Technician shall document ali patient contects in the patient’s medical record
{Pre-Printed PCC) utilizing SOAP format.

d. A quarterly report shall be submitted by the NN T8 Coordinator in accordance with
the Grant Performance Report. The NN TB Coordinator shall forward the guarterly
report to the CHR Outreach program Director.

K. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

A,

PERIOD OF AGREEMENT

This agreement shali become effective upon the date of the last signature below and
shall remain in effect until terminated.

AMENDN T AND/OR TERMINATION

This Memorandum of Understanding shall not be amended, altered, or changed except
by instrument in writing, agreed to and executed hy both parties. This

agreement may be terminated at any time during the course of the agreement by any of
the parties to the agreement with thirty {30) days writien notice to the other parties.

CONFIDENTIALITY

The Associate agrees that it will not disclose, in writing or verbally, any protected health
infarmation, other patient information or proprietary business informetion of the
WIHCC to which it has access in performing work under this agreement. To the extent
Associate has access to protected health information or other patient information and
medical records protected by the Health Insurance Portabllity and Accountability Act of
1996 {HiIPAA) and its implementing regulations, the Standards of Privacy of Individual
(dentifiable health information at 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 & 164, Associate agrees to comp'ly
with the WIHCC’s policies regarding Privacy and Patient Confidentiality and the Business
Asscciate Addendum, attached hereto and made a part of this Agreement, regarding
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the use and disclosure of protected health infoermation to which it has access in
performing work under this Agreemaent.

D, DISPUTE RESOLUTION

All disputes or claims arising out of the performance or execution of this Agreement
shall be rasoived, in the first instance, by the orat or written presentation of one party’s
position to the other party, Both parties shall make a good faith effort to agrec upon o
solution. If this first instance and resolution fails, disputes or claims shall be resolved
administratively according to thie laws of the Navajo Nation and if any formal
procecdings becaome nocessary, these shall procecd in the courts of the Navajo Nation
under the laws of the Navajo Nation. Nothing herein shali be construed as a waiver

of the Navajo Nation’s sovereign immunity.

E. RELATIONSHIP AMIONG THE PARTIES

WIHCC und the NNTB arc separate and independent entities and shall not be deemed
to have undertaken a joint venture with regard to the activities undertaken under this
Agreement, nor shall eithor be considered to be the agent, emplayeo, or partner or the
other.

F. GOVERNING LAW

Applicable Federal and Navajo Nation taw shali povern this MOU. Al disputes, actions
and claims arising from or refated to this MOU shall be subject to the exclusive
jurisdiction of the courts of the Navajo Mation.

FOR FOR
WINSLOW INDIAN HEALTH CARE CENTER, INC.: NAVAJO NATION:

S 3//6/17

. 57, 7
/// g / M AL ’.52{/,//_ /

TlC[.a focox RN DPHN Date
Winsiow Indian Health Care Center, inc.

Ygfb/  3b

mee Birton-Todacheenie, CPO Date
Winsiow indian Health Care Center, Inc.

e // j e .
(/"'7/‘?:2;/71;' ?7) r’/// ‘- s ‘/j//

Panciall(‘nbhv Chief Fin a(m Ofﬂ e Date
Winslow Indian Health Care Center, Inc.

Date
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Sally N. Pefe, Chicf Exccutive Oicer

Winslow Indian Health Care Center, Inc.

/ < P '/”—’:./';/‘—r~ e L VW/>

Larry Schramm, MD, Internist

Winslow indian Health Care Center, inc.
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MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

BETWEERN
The NAVAJO NATION, Navajo Department of Health, Navajo WIC Program
AND

Winstow Indian Health Care Center, Inc.
FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVISION OF AN OFFICE SPACE/ARIEA

This MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT is made between Navajo WIC, a Navajo Nation,
Navajo Department of Health Program, P.O. Box 1390, Window Rock, Arizona 86515 and located
in Window Rock, Arizona, herem referred to as Party A, or Navajo WIC and Winslow Indian
Health Care Center, Ine. a Tribal 638 Program, 500 North Indiana Avenue, Winslow, Arizona
86047 and located in Winslow, Arizona, herein after refeired to as Party 13, or WIHCC.

WHEREFAS, Navajo WIC provides scrvices Lo eligible women, infant, and children sith nutrition
food supplement and education, and health care referral as needed scrving the Dilkon Service area
mncluding the Chapter communities of 3ird Springs, Dilkon, Indian Wells, Jeddito, Leupp, Tolani
Lake, Teesto, and White Cone, and the border-towns of Holbrook, Flagstaft, and Winslow,

Arizona; and

WHEREAS, WIHCC provides medical and healtheare needs to Native American  idians n the
southwest portion of the Navajo Nation mcluding the Chapter communities of Dilkon, Teupp,
Tolant Lake, Teesto, Indian Wels, Jeddito, and White Cone, and the community of Seba Dalkai

and Winslow, Arizona; and

WIHERFAS, Navajo WIC and WIHCC have @ common iterest to provide medical, clinical, and
discase prevention services, and promote healthy lifestyles throughout the life span of individuals;

and

WHEREAS, the Dilkon Navajo WIC was displaced due to lack of office space due to a fire at the

Dilkon Chapter administration offices; and

WIHEREAS, the WIHCC has graciously allowed Winstow Navajo WIC and Dilkon Navajo WIC (o
provide services from its site in o trailer owned by the Navajo Nation, which passed its service life,

and may be deemed a sately and health hazard; and

WHEREPAS, WHICC recognizes the need for an office space to house Navajo WIC prograli,

” 4 A oo

allowing 10 to continne provision of services in the Winslow service arca. -




NOW THEREFORY, inconsideration of this Agreement, the Parties do hercby agree to the
following: '

1. PURPOSE
For WIHCC to provide Navajo WIC an office space at the in Winslow, Arvizona health care
center. Navajo WIC will provide WIC related services and health care referrvals the Chapter
and cormmunitics served by WIHCC and Navajo WIC.

It Responsibilities of the Pa  es:
A. Both Parties A and B agrece to:
1. Develop and sustain an environment of cooperation, collaboration, and coordination
through a partnership and in good faith.

2. Partic ate, when appropriate and funding allows, in events of common interest, such
as ealth fairs, conferences, and community activities.
3. Promote quality customer services and public relations.

4. Promote a safe and healthy work environment for co-workers, program participants,
and the geaeral public.

5. To the extent cither party has access to protected health information or other
personal health information and medical records protected by the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPAA”) and its implementing
regulation, the Stundards of Privacy of Individual 1dentifiable Health Information at
45 C.ILR. Parts 160 and 164, both partics agrees to comply with the WITHC(s
policies reparding Privacy and Patient Confidentiality and the Business Associate
Addendum, attached hereto and made a part of this Agreement, regarding the usc
and disclosure of protecied health information to which it has access in performing
work at the site noted under this Agreement. Safeguard and protect the privacy of
personal ealth information, and sets Jimits and conditions on the uses and
disclosures of such information without patient authorization. Further, ensure patient
rights over their heal  information, including rights to examine and obtain a copy of
their health records, and to request corrections. This provision shall survive the
termination of this Agrecment,

3. Party A shall:

I. Occupy and use at zero dollars for rental or lease to WIHCC {or an office space in

building “W1-4”, room numbers 213 and 214.

2. Respceet and con 1y with applicable standards, protocols, policies, and procedurcs off
WIHCC. )

3. ay for programmatic communication services and related expenses.

4. Provide office cquipment, such as computers, printers, copiers, ctc.

5. Beresponsible for maintenance of office equipment.

6. Respect, comply with, and participate in all drills to promote safe working
environment and public safety and health.
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Iv.

V1.

VI

7. Conduct only official business of the Navajo Nation as related to the Navajo WIC
program and services,

8. Maintain & clean and safe office space, minimizing storage to only cquipment,
supplics and other necessary items related to performance and delivery of Navajo
WIC services.,

Party B shall:

1. Provide at no cost to Navajo WIC an office space in building “W1-4", furnished
room numbers 213 and 214,

2. Respeet and comply with applicable standards, protocols, policies and procedures ol
Navajo WIC as related to the space being occupied.

3. Provide aceess to internet communication lines for Navajo WIC communication
through the internet Jor programmatic purposes.

4. Inform Navajo WIC of anticipated drills to promote safe a working cnvivonmeit and

public safety and healtl.

DURATION OF AGREEMENT
This MOA shall be made efiective as of the signature last dated, and shall continue until
terminated by either Navajo WIC and/or WIHCC,

KEY CONTACTS
Notices of inquiries regarding this MOA shall be directed to the ollowing:

FOR PARTY A:

FOR PARTY B:

Name: [enry Haskie Sally Pete

Title: Program Manager [1 Chief Ixecutive Ofticer

Address: P.O. Box 1390 500 N. Indiana Ave
Window Rock, Arizona 86515 Winslow, Arizona 86047

Phone: (V28) 871-6732 (V28) 289-46406

Frail: hunlchaskicenndoh.org sally.petedwihee.org

AMENDMENTS
Amendments to this agreement shall be made 1 writing and signed by all Parties.

RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES
The employees of cither party, including volunteer employees, will not be considered

crployees of the other party for any purpose, neither purty has express orimplied authority

to assumie or create any obligation or responsibility on behalf of or in the name of the other

purty.

DISPUTES

Disputes shall be settled through good faith negotiation between the parties.
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SOVEREIGN IMMUNNITY
Nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver, express or implied, of the Navajo Nation’s
sovereign imanity.

TERMINATION
Any Party may terminate this MOA or any portion thereof upon giving thirty (30) days
written notice to all Parties.

APPLICABLE LAW

This MOA shall be governed und interpreted in accordance with the laws of the Navajo
Nation. Nothing here in shall be construed as a waiver, express or implied, of the Navajo
Nation’s sovereign imniunity.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This MOA embodies the entire terms, conditions, and understanding of the Parties. The
partics acknowledge und agree that they have not relied upon any statements,
representations, agreements, or warranties, excepl as expressed herein, and that this MOA
constitules the Partics” entire agreement with respect to the matters addressed herein.

IN WITNESS WHERLEOY, we the undersigned, as authorized representatives for the respective

parties, hereby sign this Agreement for the mutual benciit of the parties.

T'OR PART A:

P
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Ramona Antone-Nez, Lxuuinc Dircctor:  Date:

Navajo Department of Health

FOR PARTY B:

s JHY Peté ( uef Fxccutlvu Officer Date:
Winslow Indian Health Care Center, Ine.

FOR NAYAJO N. 1TION

//M ///// = &Sz e

Ru&/sell Begaye, 1 16%1&3{ Date:
The NAVAJO NATION



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BETWEEN

THE NAVAJO NATION EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

AND

THE WINSLOW INDIAN HEALTH CARE CENTER, INC.

Attachment 1 Chuin of Conunand
Attachment il EMS Medical Dircetor Position Pescription
Attachment I EMS Skills List A




This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU™) is cntered into by and between the Navajo
Division of ublic Safety, Department of Emergency Medical Services, Winslow Field Office
(*EMS”) and the Winslow Indian Health Care Center, Inc. (“WHICC™)., WIHCC and EMS may
also be referenced as Party or Parties.

I. PURPOSE

The purpose of the MOU is to strengthen and faclitate an cffective coordinated working
relationship between WIHCC and EMS. The goal is to provide comprehensive coordination in
pre-hospital emergency medical services to the residents/benceliciaries of the geographical area
served by the Winslow Field Oftfice pursuant to the Scope of Work in its P.L.. Y3-638 Contract
with Navajo Area Indian Health Scrvice (“NAIHS™). The following articles specify mutual
responsibilities and the coordinated efforts to meet the needs of those served by WIHCC and

EMS.

I INTRODUCTION

WIHCC is charged with the responsibility of providing health care services pursuant to an [ndian
Self-Determination and Education Assistance  :t Compact and Funding Agreement with
NATHS for a service area that includes Winslow, cupp, and Dilkon, Arizona. EMS is charged
with providing pre-hospital emergency medical care to persons within its service arca which
mcludes Birdsprings, Ditkon, Indian Wells, Leupp, Teesto, Tolani Lake, and Whitecone,
Arizona.EMS is supported primartly through an Indian Self-Determination and Education
Assistance Act Contract with NATHS. Supplemental funds are also available from Third Party
Reimbursement tor scrvices provided by EMS. EMS is a field office in the Department of
Emergency Medical Services of the Navajo Division of Public Safety, a division within thc
I'xecutive Branch of the Navajo Nation Government,

Fiforts by and between WIHCC and EMS must be closely coordinated it the emergency care
needs of patients are to be satisfactorily met. The functioning of an cffective pre-hospital and
chintcal emergency care system depends upon clearly defined and mutually accepted roles and
responsibilities of WIHCC staff and EMS personnel. Successful implementation requires mutual
respect and understanding hetween the Parties.

1 ORGANIZATION

WIHCC and EMS shall have an Emergency Care Committee (“ECC”) consisting of, at a
minimum, the EMS Emergency Medical Technician ("EMT”) Supervisor, the WIHCC EMS
Medical Director', WIHCCChief Medical Officer, the Urgent Carc Nurse Supervisor, and the
WIHCC Chicf Nurse Executive. The ECC will address and resolve local emergency care
problems with.  the designated service arcas of WIHCC and MS. A formal chain of command
will be utilized to address local program issues pursuant to the Chain of Command, sec
Attachment 1. At a minimum, the ECC will meet on a quarterly basis. Meceting minutes will be
forwarded fo the ECC, the EMS Program Manager, and the WIHCC Chief Executive Ofticer,

" The “EMS Medicul Direstor” is not an EMS cmployee but o WIHCC medical doctor who is assigned 1o provide
medical oversight and advice to EMS personnel in the Winslow Field Office.

1



Iv. PERIOD OF AGREEMENT

The administrative procedures and responsibilities set oui in this MOU shall be effective October
I, 2014 and shall remain in effect for a period of tive fiscal years ending September 30, 2019
unless the Parties agree to amend the MOU pursuant to Paragraph V.

V. AMENDMENTS AND TERMINATION

I the MOU is to be amended, altered or changed, it shall be done by an instrument in writing
that 1s agreed to and duly executed by both Parties hercto. 1 termination would be contemplated,
the termination would not apply to pre-hospital emergency medical services provided by EMS
and WIHCC., WIHCC would give at least sixty (60) days prior written notice to EMS should
WIHCC ever need to decide to terminate non-medical services such as the provision of office
space, immunizations for - MS personnel, or continuing education.

VI, CONFIDENTIALITY AND PUBLICA 10N

The Parties agree that the terms and conditions of confidentiality pursuant to the Health
Insurance Portability & Accountability Act of 1996 and the Navajo Nation Privacy Act arc
applicable to cach Party.  Information exchanged through this MOU shall not be used for
purposes otiier than thosce covered in the MOU without prior approval of both Parties.

Vii. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Any dispute artsing out of the application and implementation of this MOU shall be resolved
through mtormal discusston and resolution by the ECC. If the ECC cannot reach informal
resolution, the dispute shall be presented i writing to the Chief Exccutive Officer of WIHCC
and the Program Manager of EMS who will make a good faith effort to reach a resolution within
thirty (30) days of receiving the written request.

ViIE. POINTS OF CONTACT

In additton to serving as Points of Clontact for notice and information purposes, the Points of
Contact will also monitor the implementation of this MOU and may recommend changes to the
MOU based upon their evaluation and assessment of performance under this MOU. Any notices
shall be sent by certified mail,

Winee: o ENS: R
Frank Armae,Chief Medical Officer Henry Waliace, Program Manager

Winglow Indian Tealth Care Center, Juc. Department of Emcergency Medical Services
500 N. Indiana Avenue P.O. Box 3360

Winslow AZ 86041 Window Rock AZ 86515

Tele: 928-289-6233 Tele: 928-871-64108

Fax; 928-289-0289 Lax: 928-871-7789

I3 WIHCC RESPONSIBILITIES
e responsibilities of WIHCC are ciumerated as {oHows:
A The EMS Medical Director will provide on-line and off-line medical dircction to
[EMS at the local level 1n accordance with New Mexico Administrative Code 4.2

as detined under New Mexico regulations. ‘The EMS Medical Director’s off-line

2
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control responsibilities will include, but are not limited to, monitoring and
evaluating pre-hospital care through review of a random selection of ambulance
runs on a monthly basis.  The EMS  ledical Director’s full duties and
responstbilities are set forth in Attachment 1.

WIHCC will follow established standurds as published in the Indian Health
Manual, Part 3, Chapter 17; the Accreditation Association for Ambulatory Health
Care Accreditation; and the WIHCC Policies and Procedures.

WIHCC will make office space available at no cost to EMS in accordance with
the standards and regulations under the Occupational Safety and Health
Administration (“OSHA”) including but not hmited to janitorial services,
internet/intranet capability, a copier, a fax machine, and telephone and fax lines.

WIHCC, through the Online Medical Director and in conjunction with the
WIHCC Pharmacy and Therapeutic (“P&T”) Committee, will develop policies on
EMT Paramedics emergency medication usage and will designate a WIHCC
employee to be respansible for checking ambulance emergency drug boxes for
drug expiration dates and replacements. WIHCC, through the P&T Committee
and in conjunction with the Online Medical Director, will also establish policics
and procedures that arc consistent with the New Mexico EMS Scope of Practice
for Allowable Drugs and Routes of Administration for the use and tracking of
confrolled substances provided by WIHCC for use by EMS.

WIHCC will provide to EMS cmergency equipment supplics such as linen,
bhandages, splints, 1V fluid, and drugs on an as-nceded basis. WIFHCC will
provide and be responsible for the costs of preventive and corrective maintenance
and necessary equipment repair for EMS equipment.  For such repair, WIHCC
will assume a maximum of $500 per year for any one unit of equipment and a
naximum total of $2,000 per year for all equipment assigned to the Winslow
Iield Oftice. Beyond these costs, EMS will be responsible for costs to repair and
replace equipment,

WIHCC will provide adcquate disposable and reusable personal protective
equipment for EMS use as currently recommended by the EMS Bureau, New
Mexico Department of Health, when  addressing  infectious  diseases and
biological, chemical and radiation exposure. This will include items such as
gowns, N95 masks (and their fitting), gloves, and goggles. It will not include
Hazardous Materials containment protective cquipment, powered air purifying
respirators or selt-contained breathing apparatus.

WIHCC will provide OSHA-required immunizations, post-exposure prophylaxis,
and occupational discase surveillance (e.g., TB skin testing) for EMS personnel
through the usual mechanism in place for WIHCC-based employees.
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WIHICC will offer online continuing education developed 1n coordination with the
EMT Supervisor on @ schedule determined by the EMT Supervisor and the EMS
Medical Director.  Such continuing education will be consistent with the 1EMS
personnel EMT Ticensure level in accordance with the EMS Bureau, New Mexico
Department of Health, Continuing Hducation Guide for Licensed Personnel and
Continuing FEducation Coordinators. The EMS Medical Director will determine
the appropriate training pursuant to the Skills List established by the National
Registry of EFmergency Medical Technicians, sce the 16 skills included in
Attachment HLL WIHCC will also provide annual mandatory training to EMS
field stafl.

WIHCC will be primarily responsible for arranging inter-facility transports,
meaning the transportation of patients and medical personnel from WIHCC to and
fromi the airport and to other medical facilities.

1. EMS will provide backup to WIHCC to transport patients to referral local
hospitals and to or from: the apport when no other transport oplion s
available.
Whether and when to utihze EMS as a backup transport will be made
collaboratively by EMS, the online control physician, and the nursing
personnel who are typically involved in arranging inter-facility transports.
3. The deciston-making process whether (o use EMS as a backup transport
will recognize and prioritize competing  needs- -primary  among  the
competing needs will be that pre-hospital transports by EMS will take
priority over any inter-facilily transports.

&

WIHCC may provide a transport nurse/doctor, if and as available, on all inter-
facility transports done by EMS when the condition and/or treatment of a patient
requires Advanced Life Support skills and continued stabilization that execeds the
scope of practice of available EMS personnel.

Pursuant to the WIHCC Disaster Plan, the EMS Medical Director and the EMS
Medical Director or the Urgent Care Center Physician in Charge will decide the
extent of EMS” participation when a disaster oceurs in or at WITCC.

N, EMS RESPONSIBILITIES

The responsibilities of EMS are enumerated as follows:

Al

The number one priority of EMS 1s to provide pre-hospital emergeney medical
care within its designated servicee area,

\While responding (o a pre-hospital medical emergency call, EMS personnel will
immediately notity the ER/Urgent Care Physician or Nuyse:

I of any Life-threatening problems to the patient (emergency cases, cardiac

arrests, major fravuma, active bleeding and obstetrical emuergencies or
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labor) so that the physician or nurse can provide patient care guidance
and instruction while en route.

2. of any patient in obvious distress, even if the patient 1s physically stable,
such as exhibiting bizarre behavior, having been a sexual assault vietim,
or other similar kinds of distress.

3. of any intention to discontinuc or change a planned run.

4. of any intention not to transport after having done a patient evaluation.

EMS is the first responder to provide ambulance coverage i responding to
emergency medical calls in 1ts designated service area. If EMS is unavailable to
respond to an eruergency medical call, WIHCC may provide ambulance coverage
but only if the WIHCC medical transport is available, EMS will immediately
notify WIHCC Urgent Care Physician on-duty whenever EMS personnel leave to
respond to an cmergency call or for other duties. EMS will imuncdiately notify
the WIHCC Urgent Carc Physician and/or Urgent Care Charge Nurse of any
change in or of the unavailubility of EMS manpower and/or equipment.

EMS personnel will complete all required reports immediately after transfer of
patients to Urgent Care staff at WIHCC. Copies of these reports will be placed in
paticnt medical records by the end ol each EMS shift.

With respect to any WIICC equipment used by EMS, EMS will assure
compliance with WIHCC’s preventive maintenance schedule pursuant to the
WIHCC Property Policy and Procedures, 2.8 Maintenance. Equipment referred to
melude but are not limited to those requiring annual and bi~annual biomedical
calibration checks such as cardiac defibrillator/automatic external defibrillator and
vital machuies.  WIHCC will cover the costs of calibration und maintenance
checks.  EMS will be responsible for the major repainr costs or necessary
replacement costs only 1f damage to WIHCC cquipment oceurs due to the gross
negligence of EMS while in possession of and/or using WIHCC equipment.

EMS will pertorm administrative functions and adequately maintain EMS
vehicles to ensure quality emergency care.  nwever, these activities will not take
precedence over providing pre-hospital emergency medical care or assisting
WIHCC 1in cmergency situations.  EMS will inform the WIHCC Urgent Care
Physician or Urgent Care Charge Nurse when its personnel leave to respond to an
emergency call or to perform other duties.

EMS personnel will follow EMS General Orders, EMS Policies and Procedures,
and the Navajo Nation Personnel Policies Manual as they perform their
responsibilities under this MOU.

EMS will provide comp! :d background investigation checks to the Human
Resources Director at WIHCC for every EMS personnel performing scrvices
under this MOU, which background checks will be in conformance with the
Indian Child Protection and Family Violence Prevention Act.



1. EMS wiall be informed of those WIHCC policies and procedures directly relevant
to performing services under this MOU and will appropriately comply with thei.
EMS personnel will participate i the mandatory training that is required of all
WIHCC staff, and an EMS representative will participate on the WIHCC Injury
Prevention Commitiee.

kB EMS personnel will be involved in all appropriate Quality Managenient and
Performance Improvement Programs, disaster preparedness planning and testing,
and will coordinate continuing educeiion needs with the EMS Medical Director,

XI. SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY

Nothing in this MOU, or in any future amendments, shall be construed as waiving the sovereign
immmunity of the Navigo Nation, Nothing in the MOU ghall waive any rights of the Parties under
applicable federal Taw.

X, LIABILITY AND EMPLOYER STATUS
Both Parties are separately funded by @ Compact (WIHCC) or a Contract (EMS) pursuant to the
wdian Setf-Deternunation and Education Assistance Act. For purposes of coverage under the
Federal Tort Claims Act, individuals providing health care services under their respective
Compact or Contract are deemed (o be employees of the Pederal Government. For purposes of
this MOU, cach Party will remain liable tor the acts or omissions of its own employees. WIHCC
cmployees and EMS employees, while performing services under this MOU| remain employees
of their respective emplover, and the respective employer shall remain liable for any worker’s
compensation claims. Any claims against the Navajo Nation arising under this MOU will be
subject to the limitations of the Navajo Sovereign Immunity Actl.

XHI1. APPROVAL

This MOU has been reviewed and approved for use by the management of WIHCC and the
Navigjo Nation on behalf of EMS. The MOU will be reviewed every five years, and a renewal
will be processed and completed by WIHCC and EMS at Teast 60 days before the end of each
five-year period. I modifications are recommended, such modifications will be done in
accordance with Scetion V.

NIV, SIGNATURES

This MOLU! 15 not valid until daly signed by the designated persons set forth below. The MOU 1s
cintered into by and between the Partics on the dute set oul below as presented by the affixed
signatures.  Those persons signing on behalf of the respective Parties represent that they arc
authorzed to sign.

O
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Attachment {1

Winslow Indian Health Care Center
URGENT CARE PHYSICIAN/EMS MEDICAL DIRECTOR

INTRODUCTION:

The UCC Physician/EMS Medical Dircctor provides comprehensive medical carce services for patients prezenting to
WIHCC Urgent Care Center (UCC) with wrgent and emergent conditions. The physician also serves as WIHCCs
ltaison o the Navajo Nation EMS Progriam, and provides medical supcrvision and guidance for EMS services. The
UCC Physician / EMS Dircetor will work under the supervision of the Chicl Medieal Officer.

MAJOR DUTIES AND RESP NSIBILITES:

Inlerviews and examine patients, revicws past medical history, and requests and/or performs diagnostic tests and
examinations necessary to obtain all pessible informaticn for cach case. Diagnoses and treats patients of all ages
with a wide runge of medical problems ranging from relatively routine care to inore complex, acute, and life-
threatening emergency vare. Provides enmcrgency stabilization as necessary, and arranges appropriate transportation
to referral centers and tertiary care facilitics when definitive curative management cannot be adequately provided
here at WIHCC. Coordinates and integrates information on all such referals and assures provision of timely foliow-
up care as required. Makes appropriate entrics of all care provided in paticnt medical records in accordance with
Winslow Indian Tealth Care Center policies and procedures, as well as regulatory requirement, requirements of
acereditation bodies and third parly payers. Manages flow of patients throngh UCC and oversees triage snch that
undie delays in patient care are minimized, and patients are cared for in a timely manner consistent with patient
acuity.

As EMS Medical Director, physician provides on-line and off-line medical supervision of Navajo Nation EMS
Progrim, and serves as member of WILHCC Emergency Care Commitice (FCC) to address pertinent issues relevant
to pre-hospital and in-house emergency services. Physician performs responsibilities consistent svith WITICC
Memorandum of Agreement with Navajo Nation EMS, providing ambulance run revicws with EMT s at least
monthly, and providing or coordinating training oppartunities as appropriate and available. The 'MS Medical
Director will also work with the WIICC YOC and Pharmacy and Therapeutics Commiltee to develop Scopes of
Practice for EMT’s and protocols for emergency medication administration,

QUALIFICATIONS, KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES REQUIRED BY 11K
POSITION:

s This position requirces a Degree in Medicing, and completion of an approved residency ine  cimary care
specialty; Board Certification or ehgibility in o primary care specialty; or 5 years’ experience working in an
R orurgent care setting. The position also requires and unrestricted license to practice medicine in the
State of Arizona.

s This position requires a knowledge of, and sensitivity to, cultural and language differences. Must have
excellent interpersonal skitls in handling interactions with hospital stafl, or other agencies, groups, and
patients and families.

o Must be able to work as a Team Member and develop productive and cooperative working relationships
wilh health care providers within the facitity as well as healtheare providers b hospitals and nursing homes,
as well as private practitioners and law enforcement agencies throughout the conununity.

As required by P.L. 93-638, ahsolute preference will be given to qualificd Navajo applicants. If there are no qualified Navajo
applicants, preference will be given fo qualified Indian applicants.

Created: 05/23/20006, ps
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Attachment i

National Registry of Emergency Medical FTechnicians

Sixteen Skills

o Bleeding Control/Shock Management
o Cardiac Arrest Management/ALID

o Dynamic Cardiology

o [ntravenous Therapy

e Joint lmmobhilization

o long Bone mmobibization

s Oral Statton

o Patient Assessment -- Medical

s Patient Assessment - Trauma

o Pediatric Intraosscous Infusion

o Pediatric Respiratory Compromise

o Pediatrie € 22 yrs)) Ventilatory Manageiment
o Spinal Immobilization (Seated Patient)
o Static Cardiology

e Supraglottic Airway Device

[«

Veatilatory Management - Adult
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NAVAJO NA [ON CONDITIONS FOR DESIGNATION AS
TRIBAL ORGANIZATION FOR HEALTH CARE PURSUANT TO

INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT
(P.L. 93-638 AS AMENDED)
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